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Average Daily Attendance  

Fiscal Year 
Average Daily 
Attendance (1) 

2015-16 4,325 
Note: (1) The Average Daily Attendance is rounded to the nearest whole number. 

 

Pension Plan Contribution Made by the District 
Information relating to Pension Plan Contribution made by the District is contained in the 
audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, attached hereto as 
Appendix A. 
 

Aggregate Principal Amount of Short-Term Borrowing, Lease Obligations and 
Other Long-Term Borrowings of the District 
Information relating to Borrowings of the District is contained in the audited financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, attached hereto as Appendix A. 
 

Description of Amount of General Fund Revenues and Expenditures Which 
Have Been Budgeted for the Current Fiscal Year, Together with Audited Actual 
Budget Figures for the Preceding Fiscal Year 
The District’s financial information is contained in the Audited Financial Statements for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and Adopted Budget for fiscal year 2016-17, attached hereto as 
Appendix A and Appendix B, respectively. 
 

District’s Total Revenue Limit/LCFF 
Information relating to State funding received by the District is contained in the audited 
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, attached hereto as Appendix A. 

 
Property Tax Collection Delinquencies for the District, For the Most Recently 
Completed Fiscal Year, If the District is No Longer a Participant in the County’s 
Teeter Plan 
Since the Teeter Plan was put into effect in Santa Barbara County, the County no longer 
maintains accounts showing secured tax levies and delinquencies. 
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Current Fiscal Year Assessed Valuation of Taxable Properties in the District, 
Including Assessed Valuation of the Top Ten Properties 

 2016-17 Assessed Valuation 

 Local Secured Utility Unsecured Total 

 $4,473,175,798  $60,200  $65,034,416  $4,538,270,414 

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 
 

Largest 2016-17 Local Secured Taxpayers 
    2016-17 % of 
  Property Owner Primary Land Use  Assessed Valuation  Total (1) 
 1. Pacific Coast Energy Company LP Oil & Gas $  94,868,378 2.12% 
 2. Premiere Agricultural Properties LLC Vineyards 61,678,028 1.38 
 3. Jackson Family Estates II LLC Vineyards 58,853,348 1.32 
 4. Arc Vineyards LLC Vineyards 47,560,683 1.06 
 5. Rice Ranch Community LLC Residential Land 33,361,152 0.75 
 6. Parke at the Park Ltd. Apartments 27,049,412 0.60 
 7. Beringer Wine Estates Company Vineyards 26,981,398 0.60 
 8. Silverado Los Alamos Vineyards LLC Vineyards 22,501,157 0.50 
 9. Greka Oil & Gas Inc. Oil & Gas 15,946,250 0.36 
 10. Kohl’s Department Stores Inc. Department Store 14,331,021 0.32 
 11. Wal-Mart Stores Inc. Commercial Land 13,285,389 0.30 
 12. Betteravia Investments LLC Agricultural 13,127,370 0.29 
 13. Sierra Resource Inc. Oil & Gas 13,109,000 0.29 
 14. Minson Company Shopping Center 12,974,283 0.29 
 15. Rancho Real LLC Vineyards 12,754,542 0.29 
 16. West Bay Company Agricultural 12,314,276 0.28 
 17. Sutter Home Winery Inc. Vineyards 12,021,408 0.27 
 18. Holly Land & Lime LLC Industrial 11,763,363 0.26 
 19. Brian Helgeland Vineyards 11,187,865 0.25 
 20. Orcutt Marketplace LLC Commercial Land   10,419,000   0.23 
    $526,087,323 11.76% 
 
(1) 2016-17 Local Secured Assessed Valuation:  $4,473,175,798 
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Audited Financial Statements  
 

The Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 are attached hereto 
as Appendix A. 
 

Adopted Budget  
 
The Adopted Budget for the fiscal year 2016-17 is attached hereto as Appendix B. 
 

 This Annual Report is provided solely pursuant to the District’s Continuing 
Disclosure Agreements in connection with the above referenced financings. The filing of this 
Annual Report does not constitute or imply any representation (i) that all of the information 
provided is material to investors, (ii) regarding any other financial, operating or other 
information about the District or the above referenced financings, or (iii) that no changes, 
circumstances or events have occurred since the end of the fiscal year to which this Annual 
Report relates (other than as contained in this Annual Report), or any other date specified 
with respect to any of the information contained in this Annual Report, or that no other 
information exists, which may have a bearing on the security for the above referenced 
financings or an investor’s decision to buy, sell, or hold the above referenced financings.   

 No statement in this Annual Report should be construed as a prediction or 
representation about future financial performance of the District.  Some of information 
obtained through third party sources, are believed by the District to be reliable, but has not 
been independently verified by the District and is not guaranteed as to accuracy by the District. 
There can be no assurance as to the accuracy of such information and inquiries concerning the 
scope and methodology of procedures carried out to complete such information should be 
directed to the third party providers. 
 
Dated: March 27, 2017 
 

 ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  



 
 

A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix A – Audited Financial Statements  
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 

Governing Board 
Orcutt Union School District 
Orcutt, California 

Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 

VAlUE. f HE DIFFERENCf 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the Orcutt Union School District (the District) as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States; and the 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 
Compliance Reporting, issued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel as regulations. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair presentation of the 
ftnancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 
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Opitzion.y 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Orcutt Union School District, as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and, 
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter- Re.<;tatement 

As discussed in Note 16 to the financial statements, the District restated the beginning balance on the Statement of 
Aclivilics. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 20, budgetary comparison schedules on pages 73 and 74, schedule of 
other postemployment benefits funding progress on page 75, schedule of the district's proportionate share of net 
pension liability on page 76, and the schedule of district contributions on page 77, be presented to supplement the 
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Orcutt Union School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary 
information such as the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and the other 
supplementary information as listed on the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The accompanying supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements 
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fmancial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and other 
accompanying supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation lu lhe basic linant:ial 
statements as a whole. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standard<;, we have also issued our report dated November 12, 2016, on 
our consideration of the Orcutt Union School District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering Orcutt Union School District's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

v~,-r;;_, '"Dar' c,., l,.(..? 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
November 12,2016 
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Where a Dedicated Staff Means 

KIDS COME FIRST 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
ROB BUCHANAN 
ROBERT HATCH 
DR. JAMES PETERSON 
LIZ PHILLIPS 
JANETZILLI 

DEBORAH BLOW, Ed.D. 
<Distrit:t Superintemfent 
WALTER CON 
}fssistant Superintendent 
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flssistant Supenrlteruftnt 
DON NlCHOLSON 
Jl»i>lurtl Superitlll:mlimt 
KIRBY FELL 
CfiUj'T'I!rfmoliJoy Offir.r.r 

This section of Orcutt Union School District's (the District) annual financial report presents our discussion and 
analy:sis of lh~ Distrid's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2016. Please read it in 
conjunction with the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this section. 

UV~KVlliW U.l1' THE .11'1NANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Statements 

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the District and its component units using 
the integrated approach as pn:scribed by Gov~rnmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34. 

The Government-Wide Financial Statements present the financial picture of the District from the economic 
resources measurement focus using the accrual hac;is of accounting. They present government~! ~ctivitics <1nd 
business-type activities separately. These statements include all assets of the District (including capital assets), as 
well <IS <~II liabilities (including long-term obligations). Additionally, certain eliminations have occurred as 
prescribed by the statement in regards to interfund activity, payables, and receivables. 

The Fund Financial Statements include statements for each of the three categories of activities: governmental, 
business-type, and fiduciary. 

The Governmental Activities are prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus and modified 
accrual basis of accounting. 

The Business-Type Activities are prepared usine th~ e:r.onomic. re:snurc:e:o; me:11sme:ment foc.us and the <~c.c.rual basis 
of accounting. 

The Fiduciary Activities are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting. 

Reconciliation of the Fund Financial Statements to the Government-Wide Financial Statements is provided to 
explain the differences created by the integrated approach. 

The Primary unit ofthe government is the Orcutt Union School District. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

The Statement ofNet Position and the Statement of Activities report information about the District as a whole and 
about its activities. These statements include all assets and liabilities of the District using the accrual basis of 
accounting. which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's 
revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. Net position is the difference between 
assets and liabilities, which is one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, 
increases or decreases in the District's net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or 
deteriorating. Other factors to consider are changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of the 
District's facilities. 

The relationship between revenues and expenses is the District's operating results. Since the governing board's 
responsibility is to provide services to our students and not to generate profit as commercial entities do, one must 
consider other factors when evaluating the overall health of the District. The quality of the education and the 
safety of our schools will likely be an important component in this evaluation. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we separate the District activities as follows: 

Governmental Activities - Most of the District's services are reported in this category. This includes the 
education of kindergarten through grade twelve students, adult education students, the operation of child 
development activities, and the on-going effort to improve and maintain buildings and sites. Property taxes, State 
income taxes, user fees, interest income, Federal, State, and local grants, as well as general obligation bonds, 
finance these activities. 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the District as a 
whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, management 
establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is 
meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money that it receives from the 
U.S. Department of Education. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Governmental Funds - Most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on 
how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. 
These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash 
and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic services it provides. 
Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be 
spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. The differences of results in the governmental fund 
financial statements to those in the government-wide financial statements are explained in a reconciliation 
following each governmental fund financial statement. 

Proprietary Funds- When the District charges users fur the services il provides, whether to outside customers or 
to other departments within the District, these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary 
funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position. In fact, the District's enterprise funds are the 
same as the business-type activities we report in the government-wide statements, but provide more detail and 
additional information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds. We use internal service funds (the other 
component of proprietary funds) to report activities that provide supplies anci services for the District's other 
programs and activities, such as the District's Self-Insurance Fund. The internal service funds are reported with 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

THE DISTRICT AS A TRUSTEE 

Reporting the Districts Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for funds held on behalf of others, like our funds for associated student 
body activities, scholarships, employee retiree benefits, and pensions. The District's fiduciary activities are 
reported in the Statements of Fiducimy Net Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in 
Fund Net Position. We exclude these activities from the District's other finanr. i11l stllh":ments bet~ause the District 
cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in 
these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2015-2016 fiscal year include the following: 

~ Combined fund balance for the District is $19,901,710. This is an increase of $2,292,619 or 
approximately 13 percent from prior year. 

};> The District maintained reserves for economic uncertainties which are calculated at three percent of 
General Fund expenditures and other financing uses. 

};> Capital Improvements realized for the year include the various equipment for a total cost of$1,339,499. 

};> This is the third year of the new state funding formula which is now the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF). 

};> Overall increase in funding from prior year LCFF is $1,925,427 percent. 

};> Categorical funding of approximately $3.5 million were rolled into the LCFF. 

};> Negotiated with bargaining units provided an ongoing increase on the salary in addition to health 
increases. Total increased payroll cost were approximately $2.8 million. 

Enrollment 

The number of students served is the basis for most revenues that flow into the District. The most consistent 
measurement of enrollment by school districts in California is the enrollment count in October of each year. The 
count in October, as mandated by the State, is utilized to give districts consistent numbers for a year-to-year 
analysis. This enrollment is called CALPADS (California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System, 
previously known as CSIS.) Although the October CALPADS is the first solid indicator of enrollment for the 
year, the District's largest source of revenue in any fiscal year is based on P-2 ADA. This is the second period of 
Average Daily Attendance which is the average student attendance between July 1 and April 15. The District 
receives money only on those students who actually attend school. Annual ADA is calculated at year-end and 
adjustments are made in the subsequent year. The percentage of enrollment to ADA for current year is 
96.6 percent. 

Comparisons 

In 20 I 5-2016, the traditional District operated within the General Fund decreased by 12 students while the Orcutt 
Academy Charter School, operated within Fund 09, decreased by 16 students. The traditional district enrollment 
has stabilized and is projected to remain fairly flat in the upcoming years unless a significant local event affects 
demographics or if the district chooses to accept neighboring district's students. Unless the Independent Study 
portion of the Charter School increases, the Charter School is anticipated to flatten out as well. The Independent 
Study portion of the Charter School utilizes three classrooms at the Casmalia School site. 

8 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,2016 
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Total Local Control Funding Formula revenues in fi scal year 2015-2016 increased by approximately $3.8 million 
dollars or 10.4 percent. Total revenue for the District increased approximately $7 mill ion, or 15 percent. 

As exhibited below in Table A-1 , with the exception of the significant transfer of categorical dollars to LCFF, 
r~venue sources increased. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

COMPARISON OF ALL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

Table A-1 

Percent 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Increase 
2014-2015 2015-2016 (Decrease) 

Local Control Funding Formula $ 36,526,053 $ 40,321,768 10.39 % 
Federal 2,575,745 2,515,369 (2.34) 

Other State (excludes STRS) 3,635,958 6,866,495 88.85 
Other Local 4,500,358 4,225,472 (6.11) 

Total Revenues $ 47,238,114 $ 53,929,104 14.16 % 

COMPARISON OF ALL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

Table A-2 

Percent 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Increase 
2014-2015 2015-2016 {Decrease} 

Governmental Activities 
Instruction (excludes STRS) $29,509,203 $ 3 1 ,869,978 8.00 

Instruction Related Services: 
Supervision of instruction 1,426,236 1,767,669 23.94 
Instructional library, media and technology 834,066 1,114,702 33.65 
School site administration 2,874,812 3,293,739 14.57 

Pupil Services: 
Home to school transportation 1,048,688 1,350,604 28.79 

Food services 1,607,402 1,826,820 13.65 

All other pupil services 1,503,257 1,681,615 11.86 
General Administration: 

All other general administration 2,020,322 2,223,080 10.04 

Plant Services 5,147,837 4,875,794 (5.28) 

Ancillary Services 391,247 306,069 (21.77) 

Community Services 859,890 931,992 8.39 

Interest long term debt and other outgo 755,968 289,266 {61.74) 

% 

Total $47,978,928 $51,531,328 7.40 % 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGF.MF.NT'S OISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

The District's overall expenditures increased by approximately $4.4 million in fiscal year 2015-2016. Most 
expenditures increased due to the negotiated settlement with bargaining groups. Home to School transportation 
purchased a bus and funded major maintenance of some buses. Pupil services increases are due to providing 
additional support to counseling and other general administrative costs increases are due to additional charter 
administrative expenditures in addition to negotiated settlement'\. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial 
statements. This annual report is comprised of three components: I) management discussion and analysis (this 
section), 2) the basic financial statements, and 3) required supplementary information. The basic financial 
statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the District: 

• The first two statements are District-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and long-term 
information about the District's overall financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District, 
reporting the District's operations in more detail than the District-wide statements. 

o The Governmental.fimds statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education 
were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. 

o Short and long-term financial information about the activities of the District that operate like 
businesses (self-insurance funds) are provided in the proprietary funds statements. 

o Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the 
District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others to whom the resources belong. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide 
more detailed data. Figure A-1 shows how the various parts of this annual report are arranged and related to one 
another. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,2016 

Figure A-1 Organization of Orcutt School District's Annual Financial Report 
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Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the District's financial statements, including a portion of the 
District's activities covered and the types of information contained. 

Figure A-2 Major Features oftlte District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Type of Statements District-Wide Governmental Funm Proprietary Funm Fiduciary Funm 

Entire District, except The activities of the Activities ofthe Instances in which 
fiduc iary activ ities District that are not District that operate the District administers 

proprietary or like a bus iness, such resources on behalf 

Scope fiduciary, such as as self-insurance of someone else, such 
special education and funds as scholarship 
building maintenance programs and student 

activities monies 

• Statement of • Balance Sheet • Statement of • Statement of 
Net Posit ion Net Position Fiduciary Net 

• Statement of Position 
Required • Statement of Revenues, • Statement of 
Financial Activities Expenditures & Activities • Statement of 

Statements Changes in Fund Changes 
Balances • Statement of in Fiduciary Net 

Cash Flows Position 

Accrual accounting Modified accrual Accrual Accounting Accrual accounting 
Accounting Basis and economic accounting and and economic and economic 

and resources focus current resources focus resources focus 
Measurement Focus fmancial resources 

focus 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Figure A-2 Major Features of tire District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Type ofStntemcnts District Wide CovcrnmcntnJ Funds Proprictnry Funds Fiduciary Funds 

A II assets and Only assets expected All assets and All assets and 
liabilities, both to be used up and liabilities, both short- liabilities, both short-

Type of fmancial and capital, liabilities that come term and long-term; term and long-term; 

Asset/Liu bility 
short-term and long- due during the year or the r>istrict's funds do the District's fi.mds do 

lnformatiofl 
term soon thereafter; no not currently contain not currently contain 

capital assets included non-financial assets, non-fmancial assets, 
though they can though they can 

All revenues and Revenues for which A 11 revenues and All revenues and 
expenses during the cash is received during expenses during the expenses during the 
year, regard less of or soon after the end year, regardless of year, regardless of 
when cash is received of the year; when cash is received when cash is received 

Type of or paid expenditures when or paid or paid 
ltiflow/Outjlow goods or services 

Information have been received 
und payment is due 
during the year or 
soon thereafter 

The remainder of this overview section of management's discussion and analysis highlights the structure and 
contents of each of the statements. 

District-Wide Statements 

The District-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar to 
those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the District's assets and 
liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities 
regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The two district-wide statements report the District's net position and how they have changed. Net position, the 
difference between the District's assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the District's financial health or 
position. 

• Over time, increases and decreases in the District's net position are indicators of whether its financial 
position is improving or deteriorating. 

• To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider additional non-financial factors such as 
changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other facilities. 

• In the District-wide financial statements. the District's activities are categorized as Governmental 
Activities. Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular and special education, 
transportation, and administration. Property taxes and state formula aid finance most of these activities. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements focus on the District's most significant or "major" funds - not the District as a 
whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on 
particular programs: 

• Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants. 

• The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (i.e. repaying its 
long-term debt) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (i.e. Federal grants). 

The District has two kinds of funds: 

• Governmental funds -Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which 
generally focus on ( 1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in 
and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the 
governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there 
are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's 
programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the District­
wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the governmental funds a statement 
that explains the relationships (or differences) between them. 

• Fiduciary funds- The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as the 
retiree fund and student body funds. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in 
these funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. All of the 
District's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net position. We exclude 
these activities from the District-wide financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to 
finance its operations. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to the full understanding of the data provided in the 
District-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required 
supplementary information including the budgetary schedules for the major funds and the notes to the budgetary 
schedules. 

Results of the state and federally mandated Single Audit, which includes auditor's opinions, schedules of State and 
Federal awards and schedules of findings and questioned costs, are also included in this section. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DTSClJSSTON AND ANALYSTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

Net Position 

The District's net position (deficit) was $(1,269,084) for the fiscal year ended June 30,20 16, and $(3,543,113) at 
June 30, 2015. Restricted net position is reported separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and 
enabling legislation that limit the governing board's ability to use the net position for day-to-day operations. Our 
analysis below, in summary form, focuses on the net position (Table I) and change in net position (Table 2) ofthe 
District's governmental activities. 

Assets 
Current and other assets 

Capital assets 
Total Assets 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 
Current year pension contribution 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 

Long-term obligations 
Net pension liability 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflow of Resources 

Table 1 

Difference between projected and actual earnings on pension 
plan investment 

Net Position 
Investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (defiCit) 

Total Net Position (Deficit) 

Governmental Activities 

2016 

$ 25,458,881 
30,108,332 

55,567,213 

8,571,686 

5,679,763 
15,160,641 
37,373,811 

58,214,215 

7,193,768 

30,108,322 

6,654,091 

(38,031 ,497) 
$ (1,269,084) 

2015 
As Restated 

$ 20,585,754 

30,321,706 
50,907,460 

2,367,777 

3,152,713 

15,605,433 
30,128,878 

48,887,024 

7,931,326 

32,859,298 
6,807,838 

( 43,21 0,249) 
$ (3,543,113) 

The $(38,031 ,497) in unrestricted net deficit position of governmentaJ activities represents the accumulated 
results of all past years' operations. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,2016 

Changes in Net Position 

The results of this year's operations for the District as a whole are reported in the Statement of Activities on 
page 22. Table 2 takes the information from the Statement, rounds off the numbers, and rearranges them slightly 
so you can see our total revenues for the year. 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services 
Operating grants and 
contributions 

General revenues: 
Federal and State aid 
not restricted 

Property taxes 
Other general revenues 

Total Revenues 
Expenses 

Instruction-related 
Student support services 
Administration 
Plant services 
Other 

Total Expenses 
Change in Net Position 

Governmental Activities 

Table 2 

Governmental Activities 

$ 

2016 

627,667 

7,027,726 

29,809,092 
15,270,564 
2,443,185 

55,178,234 

39,418,965 
4,859,039 
2,223,080 
4,875,794 
1,527,327 

52,904,205 
$ 2,274,029 

$ 

2015 

612,270 

5,520,074 

25,746,685 
13,019,704 
4,102,734 

49,001,467 

36,445,852 
4,215,898 
2,029,929 
2,671,000 
2,475,748 

47,838,427 
$ 1,163,040 

As reported in the Statement of Activities on page 22, the cost of all of our governmental activities this year was 
$52.9 million. However, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through local taxes 
was only $15.3 million because the cost was paid by those who benefited from the programs $(627 ,667) or by 
other governments and organizations who subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions 
$(7.0 million). We paid for the remaining "public benefit" portion of our governmental activities with 
$30 million in State funds, and with other revenues, like interest and general entitlements. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,2016 

In Table 3, we have presented the cost and net cost of each of the District's largest functions: regular program 
instruction, school administration, pupil transportation services, maintenance and operations, and other outgo 
services. As discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by 
each of these functions. Providing this information allows our citizens to consider the cost of each function in 
comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by that function. 

Table3 

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services 
2016 2015 2016 2015 

Instruction $ 33,242,855 $ 31,178,560 $ 28,225,019 $ 27,377,371 
School administration 6,176,110 5,267,292 5,927,063 4,970,519 

Student support services 4,859,039 4,215,898 2,685,970 2,072,301 
Administration 2,223,080 2,029,929 2,107,248 2,027,023 
Plant services 4,875,794 2,671,000 4,852,387 2,572,908 

Other 1,527,327 2,475,748 1.451.125 2,3 17,073 
Total $ 52,904,205 $ 47,838,427 $ 45,248,812 $41,337,195 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DlSTRJCT'S FUNDS 

The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requjrements. 
The financial performance of the Oistrict as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds. As the Distric.t 
completed this fiscal year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance/net position of$19,901,710. 
This is a slight increase over last year. The District's governmental activities had more expenditures than revenues 
in 2016. This is due to one-time reserves. 

Beginning in fiscal year 2010-20 11 GASB Statement No. 54 stated that Fund 20, Postemp1oyment Benefits Fund 
is not substantially composed of restricted or committed revenue sources. For this year the fund will remain open 
for internal reporting purposes, however it will be reported in these financials as an extension of the General 
Fund, and accordingly combined with the General Fund for presentation in these audited financial statements. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

As the District completed this year, our governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of$19.9 million, 
which is an increase of$2.3 million from last year (Table 4). 

General Fund 
Charter School Fund 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

Total 

July 1, 2015 
$ 6,481,938 

1,815,162 
2,903,756 
3,233,774 
3,174,461 

$17,609,091 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Table 4 

Balances and Activity 
Revenues 

$ 45,606,328 
6,941,895 

598,552 
171,803 

3,197,370 
$ 56,515,948 

Expenditures 
$ 43,130,728 

7,284,742 
170,996 
38,294 

3,598,569 
$ 54,223,329 

June 30,2016 
$ 8,957,538 

1,472,315 
3,331,312 
3,367,283 
2,773,262 

$19,901,710 

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. The major budget 
amendments fall into these categories: 

• Revenues- increases to account for LCFF and school donations. 

• Salaries and benefits costs- salary and benefits are typically increased to account for approved negotiated 
agreements, changes in staffing in addition to health benefits. 

• Non-Capital expenses- increased tore-budget carryover funds and revise operational cost estimates. 

Education of Protection Act 

The Education Protection Act (EPA) was created as a result of Proposition 30 which was passed by the electorate 
in November 2012. Revenues from taxes are deposited into the EPA account and the funds are released to K-14 
school agencies. EPA funds did not provide additional funds to districts but instead are an offset from what 
otherwise would have been provided by the state of California. Proposition 30 did, however, help remove the 
threat of continued cuts to schools which was a welcome relief. The funds come with requirements that must be 
met. Each year local school agencies are required to discuss the plan to spend EPA funds in a public meeting of 
the governing board, and the funds cannot be used for administrative costs. At the end of each fiscal year each 
local school agency is required to post on its website a report of the amount of EPA funds received for the year 
along with an accounting of how the funds were spent. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

CAPJT AL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2016, the District had $30.1 million in a broad range of capital assets (net of depreciation), including 
land, buildings and improvements, and equipment. This amount represents a net decrease (including additions, 
deductions, and depreciation) of$213,374 or less than 1.0 percent, from last year (Table 5). 

Land and construction in progress 
8 uildings and improvements 
Equipment 

Total 

Long-Term Obligations 

Governmental Activities 

2016 
$ 1,878,255 

25,142,817 

3,087,260 
$ 30,108,332 

2015 
As restated 

$ 3,081,037 
24,631,788 

2,608,881 
$ 30,321,706 

At the end of this year, the District had $11.8 million in bonds outstanding versus $12.7 million last year, a 
decrease of 8.0 percent. Those bonds consisted of: 

General obligation bonds 
(financed with property taxes) 

Compensated absence payable 
OPEB payable 

Total 

Net Pension Liability (NPL) 

Govern menta I Activities 

2016 

$ 11 ,820,000 
278,536 

3,062,105 
$ 15,160,641 

2015 

$ 12,720,000 
216,072 

2,669,361 
$ 15,605,433 

At year-end, the District had a pension liability of $37,373,811, as a result of the adoption of GASB Statement 
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The District therefore recorded its proportionate share 
of net pension liabilities for CaiSTRS and CaiPERS. 

Governmental Activities 
2016 2015 

Net pension liability $ 37,373,811 $ 30,128,878 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT'S FUTURE 

In November 2012 Proposition 30 was approved by the electorate. This measure: 

• Increased personal income tax on annual earnings over $250,000 for seven years. 

• Increased sales and use tax by Y.. cent for four years. 

• Allocated temporary tax revenues for K -14 and other state funding uses. 

• Raises approximately $6 billion in revenues for most years, with smaller amounts in this last year of 
the tax increase. 

For education in the State, this provided a relief from ongoing cuts and a means to at least maintain the same level 
of expenditures as in the previous year. It also allowed the state to buy down deferrals from previous years. As 
Proposition 30 is eliminated, the District will most likely experience diminished or flat funding in the future. 

This is the fourth year of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) which is a drastic change from the State 
revenue limit and categorical funding formula that has been in place for at least 40 years. The LCFF was designed 
to close the achievement gap and provides for a different distribution of dollars, not new funding. It only 
guarantees that the District will receive what would have been received in 2007-08 had we been fully funded. The 
new State formula funds base grants, plus supplemental and concentration grants based on the percentage of 
economically disadvantaged students, foster youth and English Learners. The formula will be phased in over an 
eight year period with the hope that the state economy will recover over this time to back fill tax increases that 
will expire. lt remains questionable as to the reasonableness of the state actually being able to fund LCFF over a 
period of eight years. In reality, there are many competing agencies such as health and social services, higher 
education, and prisons that also compete for the same dollars. All agencies have suffered with severe budget cuts 
over the period of the "Great Recession" and are anxious to see some relief. Funding LCFF relies on a very robust 
economic recovery. 

Under LCFF, the District receives only modest increases in comparison to neighboring districts in the Santa Maria 
Valley due to its demographic profile. This will make it increasingly more difficult to attract and retain high 
quality staff. The total impact on the finances of the District will continue to be extremely challenging as 
California continues to rank close to last in the nation in funding schools on a per student basis while still 
requiring high standards. Projected STRS and PERS increases over the next seven years at minimum without 
salary increases or additional staffing will be approximately $2.5 million dollars. Adequacy offunding will be one 
of the most important issues for the District into the future. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, students, and investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If 
you have questions about this report or need any additional financial information, contact Mr. Walter Con, 
Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, at Orcutt Union School District, 500 Dyer Street, Orcutt, 
California, 93455, or e-mail at wcon@orcutt-schools.net. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSF.TS 

Deposits and investments 
Receivables 
Prepaid expenditures 
Stores inventories 

Capital assets 
Land and construction in process 
Other capital assets 
Capital ass~ls, u~l of accumulaled depreciation 

Total Capital Assets 
Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Interest payable 
Unearned revenue 
Long-term obligations: 

Current portion of long-term obligations other than pensions 
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations other than pensions 

Total Long-Term Obligations 
Aggregate net pension liability 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted for: 
Debt service 

Capital projects 
Educational programs 
Other activities 

Unrestricted (defiCit) 
Total Net Position (Deficit) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Governmental 
Activities 

$ 22,608,489 

2,806,490 
6,735 

37,167 

1,878,255 
50,020,810 

~21,790!733} 

30,108,332 

55,567,213 

8,571,686 

5,434,121 
155,843 

89,799 

880,000 
14,254,210 

15,134!230 
37,373,811 
58,187,804 

7,193,768 

30,108,332 

1,051 ,746 

3,367,283 
834,028 

1,401,024 

{38,005,086) 
$ ~1,242,6732 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Net (Expenses) 
Revenues and 

Changes in 

Program Revenues Net Position 

Charges for Operating 

Services and Grants and Governmental 

Functions/Programs Expenses Sales Contributions Activities 

Governmental Activities: 

Instruction $ 33,234,462 $ $ 5,017,836 $ (28,2 I 6,626) 

Instruction-related activities: 
Supervision of instruction 1,751,210 215,775 (I ,535,435) 

Instructional library, media, 
and technology 1,114,702 10,414 (1, 104,288) 

School site administration 3,293,739 22,858 (3,270,881) 

Pupil services: 
Home-to-school 
transportation 1,350,604 101,351 (1 ,249,253) 

Food services 1,826,820 604,248 1, 111 ,249 (Ill ,323) 

All other pupil services 1,680,762 356,221 ( 1,324,541) 

Administration: 
All other administration 2,222,858 22,425 93,407 (2, 107,026) 

Plant services 4,874, 179 994 22,413 (4,850,772) 

Ancillary services 306,069 73,560 (232,509) 

Community services 933 ,123 41 (933,082) 

Interest on long-term obligations 289,266 (289,266) 

Other outgo 2,601 2,601 
Total Governmental 
Activities $ 52,877,794 $ 627,667 $ 7,027,726 (45,222,401) 

General revenues and subventions: 
Property taxes, levied for general purposes 14,149,732 

Property taxes, levied for debt service I, 120,832 

Federal and State aid not restricted to specific purpos1 29,809,092 

Interest and investment earnings 100,564 

Miscellaneous 2,342,621 

Subtotal, General Revenues 47,522,841 
Change in Net Position 2,300,440 

Net Position- Beginning, as restated (3,543, 113) 
Net Position - Ending (Deficit) $ (1 ,242,673) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Charter Deferred 
General School Maintenance 

Fund Fund Fund 
ASSETS 

Deposits and investments $ 9,709,976 $ 2,500,324 $ 2,759,621 
Receivables 2,628,322 86,610 4,055 
Due from other funds 1,292,705 444,370 586,678 
Prepaid expenditures 1,275 5,460 
Stores inventories 15,190 

Total Assets $ 13,647,468 $ 3.036,764 $ 3,350,354 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 3,531,425 $ 323,002 $ 19,042 
Due to other funds 1,094,821 1,227,332 
Unearned revenue 63,684 14,115 

Total Liabilities 4,689,930 1,564,449 19,042 
Fund Balances: 

Nonspendable 31,965 5,460 
Restricted 615,056 218,972 
Committed 1,950,544 3,331,312 
Assigned 5,095,555 1,2 18,379 
Unassigned 1,264,41 8 29,504 

Total Fund Balances 8,957,538 1,472,315 3,331,312 
Totnl Liabilities nnd 
Fund Balances $ 13,647,468 $ 3,036,764 $ 3,350,354 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these frnancial statements. 
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Capital Non Major Total 
Facilities Governmental Gove rome ntal 

Fund Funds Funds 

$ 3,366,703 $ 2,799,116 $ 21,135,740 
4,909 61,040 2,784,936 

77,677 2,40l,430 
6,735 

21,977 37,167 

$ 3,371,612 $ 2,959,810 $ 26,366,008 

$ $ 99,600 $ 3,973,069 

4,329 74,948 2,401,430 

12,000 89,799 
4,329 186,548 6,464,298 

21,977 59,402 

3,367,283 1,401,024 5,602,335 
1,051,746 6,333,602 

298,515 6,612,449 

1,293,922 
3,367,283 2,773,262 19,901,710 

$ 3,371,612 $ 2,959,810 $ 26,366,008 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVRRNMRNT A I, FTTNnS R/\ l,A NCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30,2016 

Total Fund Balance- Governmental Funds 
Amounts Reported for C'..overnmental AdivitiP.s in the Statement of Net 
Position are Different Because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not fmancial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported as assets in governmental funds. 

The cost of capital assets is 

Accumulated depreciation is 

Net Capital Assets 

Expenditures relating to contributions made to pension plans were recognized 
on the modified accrual basis, but are not recognized on the accrual basis. 

In governmental funds, unmatured interest on long-term obligations is 
recognized in the period when it is due. On the government-wide financial 
statements, unmatured interest on long-term obligations is recognized 
when it is incurred. 

An internal service fund is used by the District's management to charge the 
costs of the workers' compensation insurance program to the individual fumb. 
The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund are included with 
governmental activities. 

The net change in proportionate share of net pension liability as of the 
measurement date is not recognized as an expenditure under the modified 
accrual basis, but is recognized on the accrual basis over the expected 
average remaining service life of members receiving pension benefits. 

The difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan 
investments are not recognized on the modified accrual basis, but are 
recognized on the accrual basis as an adjustment to pension expense. 

The differences between expected and actual experience in the 
measurement of the total pension liability are not recognized on the 
modified accrual basis, but are recognized on the accrual basis over 
the expected average remaining service life of memhers receiving pension 
benefits. 

The changes of assumptions is not recognized as an expenditure under the 
modified accrual basis, but is recognized on the accrual basis over the 
expected average remaining service Life of members receiving pension 
benefits. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$51,899,065 
(21 ,790,733) 

$ 19,901,710 

30, 108,33? 

2,899,739 

(155,843) 

33,251 

1,733,128 

(2,717,001) 

(109,611) 

(428,337) 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION, Continued 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Net pension liability is not due and payable in the current period, 
and is not reported as a liability in the funds. 

Long-term obligations, including general obligation bonds, are not due 
and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported as 
obligations in the funds. 

Long-term obligations at year-end consist of: 

General obligation bonds payable $ 11 ,820,000 
Compensated absences (vacations) 278,536 

Net OPEB asset 3,035,694 

$ (37,373,811) 

Total Long-Term Obligations ( 15, 134,230) 
Total Net Position (Deficit) - Governmental Activities $ (1,242,673) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Charter Deferred 
General School Maintenance 

Fund Fund Fund 
REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula $34,088,380 $ 5,940,049 $ 293,339 
Federal sources 1,408,474 2,911 
Other State sources 7,359,243 610,863 
Other local sources 1,933,669 358,568 11,874 

Total Revenues 44,nY,766 6,912,:391 305,213 
EXPENDJTIJRES 
Current 

Ins tr uc tion 29,277,861 3,527,590 
Instruction-related activities: 

Supervision of instruction 1,406,590 125,713 
Instructional library, media and technology 999,443 110,963 
School site administration 2,713,383 569,979 

Pupil services: 
Home-to-school transportation I, 139,248 205,740 

Food services 
All other pupil services 1,367,150 273,575 

Administration: 

All other administration 913,964 1,219,365 
Plant services 3,664,458 414,949 133,091 
Facility acquisition and construction 39,996 37,905 
Ancillary services 83,346 222,520 
Community services 929,999 

Debt service 
Principal 

Interest and other 
Total Expenditures 42,535,438 6,670,394 170,996 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues Over Expenditures 2,254,328 241 ,997 134,217 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers in 575,269 293,339 
Transfers out (353,997) (584,844) 

Net Financing Sources (Uses) 221,272 (584,844) 293,339 
NIITCHANGEJN FUND BALANCES 2,475,600 (342,847) 427,556 
Fund Balance - Beginning o,4RI ,9lR I ,R 1 5, H1?. 2,903,756 
Fund Balance - Ending $ 8,957,538 $ 1,472,315 $ 3,331 ,312 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Capital Non major Total 
Facilities Governmental Governmental 

Fund Funds Funds 

$ $ $ 40,321,768 

1,103,984 2,515,369 

269,266 8,239,372 

171,803 1,749,558 4,225,472 

171,803 3,122,808 55,301,981 

164,916 32,970,367 

4,694 1,536,997 

l, 110,406 

3,283,362 

1,344,988 

1,824,088 1,824,088 

1,640,725 

72,568 2,205,897 

2,936 4,215,434 

33,965 301,060 412,926 

305,866 

41 930,040 

900,000 900,000 

328,266 328,266 

33,965 3,598,569 53,009,362 

137,838 (475,761) 2,292,619 

74,562 943,170 

(4,329) (943, 170) 

(4,329) 74,562 

133,509 (40 1, 199) 2,292,619 

3,233,774 3,174,461 17,609,091 
$ 3,367,283 $ 2,773,262 $ 19,901,710 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAl, FlJNDS STATF.MF,NT OF 
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Stateme nt 
of Activities are Different Because: 

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in 
governmental funds as expenditures; however, for governmental activities, 
those costs are shown in the Statement of Net Position and aUocated over 
their estimated useful lives as annual depreciation expenses in the 
Statement of Activities. 

This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeds depreciation in the period. 
Capital Outlay 
Depreciation expense 

Net Expense Adjustment 

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses, such as 
compensated absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned 
during the year. In the governmental funds , however, expenditures for 
these items are measured by the amount of fmancial resources used 
(essentially, the amounts actually paid). Vacation used was less than the 
amounts earned by $62,464. 

In the governmental funds, pension costs are based on employer 
contributions made to pension plans during the year. However, in the 
Statement of Activities, pension expense is the net effect of all changes 
in the deferred outflows, deferred inflows and net pension tiability during 
the year. 

In governmental funds , OPEB costs are recugni:t.t:J wht: rr t:mployer 
contributions are made. In the Statement of Activities, OPEB costs are 
recognized on the accrual basis. This fiscal year, the difference between 
OPEB costs and actual employers contributions was: 

Repayment of debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but it 
reduces long-term obligations in the Statement of Net Position and 
does not aftect the Statement of Activities: 

General obligation bonds 

Interest on long~term obligations is recorded as an expenditure in the funds 
when it is due; however, in the Statement of Activities, interest expense is 
recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due. 

An internal service fund is used by the District's management to charge the 
costs of the service insurance program to the individual funds. The net 
revenue of the Internal Service Fund is reported with governmental activities . 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$1,339,499 
(1,552,873) 

$ 2,292,619 

(213,374) 

(62,464) 

(292,600) 

(366,333) 

900,000 

39,005 

3,587 
$ 2,300,440 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Deposits and investments 
Receivables 

Total Current Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Net Position 
Restricted 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Internal 
Service Fund 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,472,749 
21,554 

1,494,303 

1,461,052 

33,251 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND NET POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Local and intermediate sources 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
fnterest income 

Change in Net Position 
Total Net Position- Beginning 
Total Net Position- Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Govc rnme ntal 
Activities -

Internal 
Service Fund 

$ 

$ 

10,871 

3,587 

14,458 
18,793 
33,251 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash receipts from customers 

Cash paid for employee benefits 
Cash payments to other suppliers of goods or services 

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest on investments 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Receivables 
Accrued liabilities 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Internal 
Service Fund 

$ 357 

$ 

5,765,432 
(5,164,057) 

601,732 

3,587 
3,587 

605,319 
867,430 

1,472,749 

$ (20,723) 

611,584 
$ 601 ,732 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSF.TS 

Deposits and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to student groups 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 

Agency 
Funds 

36,820 

36,820 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Financial Reporting Entity 

The Orcutt Union School District (the District) was established in 1884 under the laws of the State of California. 
The District operates under a locally elected five member Board form of government and provides educational 
services to grades K -12 as mandated by the State and/or Federal agencies. The District operates eight elementary 
schools, grade kindergarten through eight, and one charter school, grade kindergarten to twelve. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are 
included to ensure the financial statements are not misleading. The primary government of the District consists of 
all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For Orcutt Union 
School District, this includes general operations, food service, and student related activities of the District. 

Other Related Entities 

Charter School The District bas an approved Charter for Orcutt Academy Charter Schools pursuant to 
Education Code Section 47605. The Orcutt Academy Charter School is operated by the District, and its financial 
activities are presented in the Charter School special revenue fund. 

Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting 

The accounting system is organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting 
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities 
or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. The District's 
funds are grouped into three broad fund categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. 

Governmental Funds Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses, and balances of current financial resources. 
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may 
or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between 
governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the District's major and 
non-major governmental funds: 

Major Governmental Funds 

General Fund The General Fund is the chief operating fund for all districts. It is used to account for the ordinary 
operations of the District. Al1 transactions except those accounted for in another fund are accounted for in this 
fund. 

One fund currently defined as special revenue funds in the California State Accounting Manual (CSAM) do not 
meet the GASB Statement No. 54 special revenue fund definition. Specifically, Fund 20, Special Reserve Fund 
for Postemployment Benefits, is not substantially composed of restricted or committed revenue sources. While 
these funds are authorized by statute and will remain open for internal reporting purposes, these funds function 
effectively as extensions of the General Fund, and accordingly have been combined with the General Fund for 
presentation in these audited financial statements. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

As a result, the General Fund reflects an increase in fund balance, assets, revenues, and expenditures of 
$2,475,600, $3,900,362, $6,259,702, and $3,352,684, respectively. 

Charter Schools Fund The Charter Schools Fund may be used by authorizing districts to account separately for 
the actjvities of district-operated charter schools that would otherwise be reported in the authorizing District's 
General Fund. 

Deferred Maintenance Fund The Deferred Maintenance Fund is used to account separately for State 
apportionments and the District's contributions for deferred maintenance purposes (Education Code Sections 
17 582-17587) and for items of maintenance approved by the State Allocation Board. 

Capital Facilities Fund The Capital Facilities Fund is used primarily to account separately for monies received 
from fees levied on developers or other agencies as a condition of approving a development (Education Code 
Sections 17620-17626). Expenditures are restricted to the purposes specified in Government Code Sections 65970-
65981 or to the items specified in agreements with the developer (Government Code Section 66006). 

Non-Major Governmental Funds 

Special Revenue Funds The Special Revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds from specific 
revenue sources (other than trusts, major capital projects, or debt service) that are restricted or committed to 
expt::nditures for specified purposes and that compose a substantial portion of the inflows of the fund. 
Additional resources that are restricted, committed, or ac:;signed to the purpose of the fund may also be reported 
in the fund. 

Child Development Fund The Child Development Fund is used to account separately for Federal, State, 
and local revenues to operate child development programs and is to be used only for expenditures for the 
operation of child development programs. 

Cafeteria Fund The Cafeteria Fund is used to account separately for Federal, State, and local resuun:t:s tu 
operate the food servict: prug,ram (Educaliun Code St:clions 38090-38093) and is used only for those 
expenditures authorized by the governing board as necessary for the operation of the District's food service 
program (Education Code Sections 38091 and 38100). 

Debt Service Funds The Debt Service funds are used to account for the accumulation of restricted, committed, 
or assigned resources for and the payment of principal and interest on general long-term debt. 

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 'L he Bond Interest and Kedemption Fund is used for the repayment of 
bonds issued for a district (Education Code Sections 15125-15262). 

Capital Project Funds The Capital Project funds are used to account for financial resources that are restricted, 
committed, or assigned to the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets (other 
than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects The Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
exists primarily to provide for the accumulation of General Fund monies for capital outlay purposes 
(Education Code Section 42840). 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are used to account for activities that are more business-like than 
government-like in nature. Business-type activities include those for which a fee is charged to external users or to 
other organizational units of the local education agency, normally on a full cost-recovery basis. Proprietary funds 
are generally intended to be self-supporting and are classified as enterprise or internal service. 

Internal Service Fund fntemal Service funds may be used to account for goods or services provided to other 
funds of the District on a cost-reimbursement basis. The District operates a self-insurance fund that is used to 
provide medical benefits to its employees. 

Fiduciary Funds Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held in trustee or agent capacity for others that 
cannot be used to support the District's own programs. The fiduciary fund category is split into four 
classifications: pension trust funds, investment trust funds, private-purpose trust funds , and agency funds. The 
key distinction between trust and agency funds is that trust funds are subject to a trust agreement that affects the 
degree of management involvement and the length of time that the resources are held. 

Trust funds are used to account for the assets held by the District under a trust agreement for individuals, private 
organizations, or other governments and are therefore, not available to support the District's own programs. 
Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of 
operations. Such funds have no equity accounts since all assets are due to individuals or entities at some future 
time. The District's agency fund accounts for student body activities (ASB). 

Basis of Accounting - Measurement Focus 

Government-Wide Financial Statements The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used in the 
preparation of the proprietary fund financial statements, but differs from the manner in which governmental fund 
financial statements are prepared. 

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct and indirect, of 
the District and for each governmental function, and excludes fiduciary activity. Direct expenses are those that are 
specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular 
function. The District does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement ofActivities, except for 
depreciation. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the 
programs and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The 
comparison of program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program or business segment is 
self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District. Eliminations have been made to minimize the 
double counting of internal activities. 

Net position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally 
imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The net position 
restricted for other activities result from special revenue funds and the restrictions on their net asset use. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Fund Financial Statements Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. The focus 
of governmental and proprietary fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. 
Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a single 
column. The internal service fund is presented in a single column on the face of the proprietary fund statements. 

Governmental Funds All governmental funds are accounted for using the flow of current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, 
only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (revenues and other financing 
sources) and uses (expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs 
from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are 
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include reconciliations with brief explanations 
to better identify the relationship between the government-wide financial statements, prepared using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, and the governmental fund 
financial statements, prepared using the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. 

Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are accounted for using the flow of economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of this 
fund are included in the statement of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents 
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides 
information about how the District finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary fund. 

Fiduciary Funds Fiduciary funds are accounted tor using the flow of economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide financial 
statements because they do not represent resources of the District. 

Revenues - Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in 
which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange 
takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorJeJ in lhe Lisl:al yt::ar in which Lhe resuun;es are 
measurable and become avai !able. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal 
year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter, to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. 
Generally, available is defined as collectible within 45 or 60 days. I Iowever, to achieve comparability of reporting 
among California districts and so as not to distort normal revenue patterns, with specific respect to reimbursement 
grants and corrections to State-aid apportionments, the California Department of Education has defined available 
for districts as collectible within one year. The following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable 
and available at fiscal year-end: State apportionments, interest, certain grants, and other local sources. 

Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value in return, 
include property taxes, certain grants, entitlements, and donations. Revenue from property taxes is recognized in 
the fiscal year in which the taxes are received. Revenue from certain grants, entitlements, and donations is 
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements 
include time and purpose restrictions. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must 
also be available before it cun be recognized. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Unearned Revenue Unearned revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and 
"available" criteria for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the District prior to the 
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or 
when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the balance 
sheet and revenue is recognized. 

Certain grants received before the eligibility requirements are met are recorded as unearned revenue. On the 
governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be collected within the available period are also 
recorded as unearned revenue. 

Expenses/Expenditures On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are 
incurred. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources 
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in which the 
related fund liability is incurred, if measurable, and typically paid within 90 days. Principal and interest on long­
term obligations, which has not matured, are recognized when paid in the governmental funds as expenditures. 
Allocations of costs, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds but are 
recognized in the entity-wide statements. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivalents also 
include cash with county treasury balances for purposes of the statement of cash flows. 

Investments 

Investments held at June 30, 2016, with original maturities greater than one year are stated at fair value. Fair value 
is estimated based on quoted market prices at year-end. All investments not required to be reported at fair value 
are stated at cost or amortized cost. Fair values of investments in county and State investment pools are 
determined by the program sponsor. 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Prepaid expenditures (expenses) represent amounts paid in advance of receiving goods or services. The District 
has the option of reporting an expenditure in governmental funds for prepaid items either when purchased or 
during the benefiting period. The District has chosen to report the expenditures during the period benefited. 

Stores Inventories 

Inventories consist of expendable food and supplies held for consumption. Inventories are stated at cost, on the 
first-in , first-out basis. The costs of inventory items are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and 
expenses in the proprietary funds when used. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATRMF.NTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

Capital Assets and Depreciation 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are determined by its 
measurement focus. Capital assets are long-lived assets of the District. The District maintains a capitalization 
threshold of $5,000. The District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvement<; are cilpitalizeo; the costs of 
normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not 
capitalized, but are expensed as incurred. 

When purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and capitalized in the 
government-wide statement of net position. The valuation basis for capital assets is historical cost, or where 
historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement cost. Donated capital assets are 
capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated. 

Capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. The valuation basis 
for proprietary fund capital assets is the same as those used for the capital assets of governmental funds. 

Dt:prt:t:iatiuu is computed using the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of the various classes of 
depreciable capital assets are as follows: buildings, 20 to 50 years; improvements/infrastructure, 5 to 50 years; 
equipment, 5 to 20 years. 

Interfund Balances 

On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are classified as 
"interfund receivables/payables". These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities 
columns of the statement of net position. 

Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are accrued a:; a liability as lltt: bt:ndils an: t:arned. The t:nlire compt:nsated absence 
liability is reported on the government-wide statement of net position. For governmental funds, the current portion 
of unpaid compensated absences is recognized upon the occurrence of relevant events such as employee 
resignations and retirements that occur prior to year-end that have not yet been paid with expendable available 
financial resources. These amounts are reported in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated 
leave are paid. 

Sick leave is accumulated without limit for each employee at the rate of one day for each month worked. Leave 
with pay is provided when employees are absent for health reasons; however, the employees do not gain a vested 
right to accumulated sick leave. Employees are never paid for any sick leave balance at termination of 
employment or any other time. Therefore, the value of accumulated sick leave is not recognized as a liability in 
the District's financial statements. However, credit for unused sick leave is applicable to all classified school 
members who retire after January I, 1999. At retirement, each member will receive .004 year of service credit for 
each day of unused sick leave. Credit for unused sick leave is applicable to all certificated employees and is 
determined by dividing the number of unused sick days by the number of base service days required to complete 
the last school year, if employed full-time. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide and proprietary 
fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are 
paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources are reported as obligations of the 
governmental funds. 

However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits, and contractually required 
pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the governmental 
fund financial statements only to the extent that they are due for payment during the current year. Bonds, capital 
leases, and other long-term obligations are recognized as liabilities in the governmental fund financial statements 
when due. 

Debt Issuance Costs, Premiums, and Discounts 

In the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund type financial statements, long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities or proprietary fund statement of net 
assets. Debt premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, related to prepaid insurance costs are amortized 
over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position also reports deferred outflows of resources. This separate 
financial statement element represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will not 
be recognized as an expense or expenditure until then. The District reports deferred outflows of resources for the 
unamortized loss on the refunding of general obligation bonds and current year pension contributions. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a 
future period and so will not be recognized as revenue until then. The District reports deferred inflows of 
resources for the difference between actual and expected rate of return on investments specific to the net pension 
liability. 

Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension I iability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, 
and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the California State Teachers Retirement 
System (CaiSTRS) and the California Public Employees' Retirement System (Ca!PERS) plan for schools (Plans) 
and additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they 
are reported by Ca!STRS and Ca!PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Member contributions 
are recognized in the period in which they are earned. Investments are reported at fair value. 
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Fund Balances- Governmental Funds 

As of June 30, 20 16, fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows: 

Nonspendable- amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form or because they are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation or because of constraints that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or 
regulations of other governments. 

Committed- amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of the governing 
board. The governing board is the highest level of decision-making authority for the District. Commitments may 
be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions or other action as approved by the governing 
board. 

Assigned- amounts that do not meet the criteria to bt: classifi~u as r~s!ri(;t~d or commill~d but that are intended to 
be used for specific purposes. Under the District's adopted policy, only the governing board or chief business 
officer/assistant superintendent of business services may assign amounts for specific purposes. 

Unassigned -all other spendable amounts. 

Spending Order Policy 

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, 
the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which 
committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent 
first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless the governing 
board has provided otherwise in its commitment or assigtunent actions. 

Minimum Fund Balance Policy 

The governing board adopted a minimum fund balance policy for the General rund in order to protect the district 
against revenue shortfalls or unpredicted on-time expenditures. The policy requires a Reserve for Economic 
Uncertainties consisting of unassigned amounts equal to no less than three percent of General Fund expenditures 
and other financing uses. 

Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net position net of investment in capital 
assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any 
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as 
restricted when there arc limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the 
District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or lnws or regulations of other 
governments. The District first applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which 
both restricted and unrestricted net position is available. The government-wide tinancial statements report 
$6,654,081 of restricted net position. 
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Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary 
funds. For the District, these revenues are cost of reimbursement from employees. Operating expenses are 
necessary costs incurred to provide the good or service that is the primary activity of the fund. All revenues and 
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

lnterfund Activity 

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements are 
reported in the same manner as general revenues. 

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in 
the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are 
reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental 
funds and after non-operating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Repayments from funds responsible for 
particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented in the financial 
statements. fnterfund transfers are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities columns of the 
Statement of Activities, except for the net residual amounts transferred between governmental and business-type 
activities. 

Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates. 

Budgetary Data 

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing 
board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. The District 
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year to 
give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the time 
of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object 
account. 

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts when the 
original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the budgetary 
statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for. For budget purposes, on 
behalf payments have not been included as revenue and expenditures as required under generally accepted 
accounting principles. 
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Property Tax 

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I. Taxes are payable in two 
installments on November I and February I and become delinquent on December 10 and April 10, respectively. 
Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or before August 3 1. The County of Santa Barbara 
bills and collects the taxes on behalf of the District. Local property tax revenues are recorded when received. 

Change in Accounting Principles 

In February 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. This Statement 
addresses accounting and financial reporting issues related to fair value measurements. The definition of fair 
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. This Statement provides guidance for determining a fair 
value measurement for financial reporting purposes. This Statement also provides guidance for applying fair value 
to certain investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. 

The District ha<> implemented the provisions of this Statement as of Junt 30, 2016. 

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions and Related 
Assets That Are Not within the Scope ofGASB Statement No. 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions ofGASB 
Statements No. 67 und Nu. 68. The objeclive of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about 
pensions included in the general purpose external financial reports of state and local governments for making 
decisions and assessing accountability. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness 
of existing standards of accounting and tinancial reporting for all postemployment benefits with regard to 
providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and inter-period equity, and 
creating additional transparency. 

This Statement establishes requirements for defined benefit pensions that are not within the scope of Statement 
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as well as for the assets accumulated for purposes of 
providing those pensions. rn addition, it establishes requirements for defined contribution pensions that are uut 
within the scope of Statement No. 68. It also amends certain provisions of Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting 
for Pension Plans, and Statement No. 68 for pension plans and pensions that are within their respective scopes. 

The provisions in this Statement effective as of June 30, 2016, include the provisions for assets accumulated for 
purposes of providing pensions through defined benefit plans and the amended provisions of Statements No. 67 
and No. 68. The District has implemented these provisions as of June 30, 2016. The provisions in this Statement 
related to defined benefit pensions that are not within the scope of Statement No. 68 are effective for periods 
beginning after June 15, 2016. 
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In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
for State and Local Governments. The objective of this Statement is to identizy-in the context of the current 
governmental financial reporting environment-the hierarchy of generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP). The "GAAP hierarchy" consists of the sources of accounting principles used to prepare financial 
statements of state and local governmental entities in conformity with GAAP and the framework for selecting 
those principles. This Statement reduces the GAAP hierarchy to two categories of authoritative GAAP and 
addresses the use of authoritative and non-authoritative literature in the event that the accounting treatment for a 
transaction or other event is not specified within a source of authoritative GAAP. 

This Statement supersedes Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for 
State and Local Governments. 

The District has implemented the provisions of this Statement as of June 30,2016. 

ln December 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants. 
This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain external investment pools and pool 
participants. Specifically, it establishes criteria for an external investment pool to qualify for making the election 
to measure all of its investments at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes. An external investment pool 
qualifies for that reporting if it meets all of the applicable criteria established in this Statement. The specific 
criteria address (1) how the external investment pool transacts with participants; (2) requirements for portfolio 
maturity, quality, diversification, and liquidity; and (3) calculation and requirements of a shadow price. 
Significant noncompliance prevents the external investment pool from measuring all of its investments at 
amortized cost for financial reporting purposes. Professional judgment is required to determine if instances of 
noncompliance with the criteria established by this Statement during the reporting period, individually or in the 
aggregate, were significant. 

If an external investment pool does not meet the criteria established by this Statement, that pool should apply the 
provisions in paragraph 16 of Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and 
for External Investment Pools, as amended. If an external investment pool meets the criteria in this Statement and 
measures all of its investments at amortized cost, the pool's participants also should measure their investments in 
that external investment pool at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes. If an external investment pool 
does not meet the criteria in this Statement, the pool's participants should measure their investments in that pool at 
fair value, as provided in paragraph 11 of Statement No. 31, as amended. 

This Statement establishes additional note disclosure requirements for qualifying external investment pools that 
measure all of their investments at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes and for governments that 
participate in those pools. Those disclosures for both the qualifying external investment pools and their 
participants include information about any limitations or restrictions on participant withdrawals. 

The District has implemented the provisions of this Statement as of June 30,2016. 
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New Accounting Pronouncements 

In June 2015, the GASS issued Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting/or Pas/employment Benefit Plans Other 
Than Pension Plans. The objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about 
postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPES) included in the general 
purpose external financial reports of state and local governmental OPES plans for making decisions and assessing 
accountability. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of 
accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment benefits (pensions and OPES) with regard to providing 
decision-useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and inter-period equity, and creating 
additional transparency. 

This Statement replaces Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Post employment Benefit Plans Other Than 
Pension Plans, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer 
Plans. It also includes requirements for defined contribution OPES plans that replace the requirements for those 
OPES plans in Statement No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures 
for Defined Contribution Plans, as amended, Statement No. 43, and Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after 
June 15, 2016. Early implementation is encouraged. 

In June 20 15, the GASS issuetl Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment 
Benefits Other Than Pension. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial 
reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment 
benefits or OPES). It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about 
financial support for OPES that is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a comprehensive review 
of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment benefits 
(pensions and OPES) with regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of 
accountability and inter-period equity, and creating additional transparency. 

This Statement replaces the requirements nf Sta 1 ~m~nl::; No. 45, An:ounting and Financial Reporting by 
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by 
Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for OPES. Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, establishes new accounting and financial repo11ing 
requirements for OPES plans. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after 
June IS, 2017. Early implementation is encouraged. 
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In August 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures. This Statement requires 
governments that enter into tax abatement agreements to disclose the following information about the agreements: 

• Brief descriptive information, such as the tax being abated, the authority under which tax abatements are 
provided, eligibility criteria, the mechanism by which taxes are abated, provisions for recapturing abated 
taxes, and the types of commitments made by tax abatement recipients. 

• The gross dollar amount of taxes abated during the period. 

• Commitments made by a government, other than to abate taxes, as part of a tax abatement agreement. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after 
December 15, 2015. Early implementation is encouraged. 

In December 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided Through Certain Multiple-Employer 
Defined Benefit Pension Plans. The objective of this Statement is to address a practice issue regarding the scope 
and applicability of Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. This issue is associated 
with pensions provided through certain multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans and to state or local 
governmental employers whose employees are provided with such pensions. 

Prior to the issuance of this Statement, the requirements of Statement No. 68 applied to the financial statements of 
all state and local governmental employers whose employees are provided with pensions through pension plans 
that are administered through trusts that meet the criteria in paragraph 4 of that Statement. 

This Statement amends the scope and applicability of Statement No. 68 to exclude pensions provided to 
employees of state or local governmental employers through a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit 
pension plan that (1) is not a state or local governmental pension plan, (2) is used to provide defined benefit 
pensions both to employees of state or local governmental employers and to employees of employers that are not 
state or local governmental employers, and (3) has no predominant state or local governmental employer (either 
individually or collectively with other state or local governmental employers that provide pensions through the 
pension plan). This Statement establishes requirements for recognition and measurement of pension expense, 
expenditures, and liabilities; note disclosures; and required supplementary information for pensions that have the 
characteristics described above. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015. Early 
implementation is encouraged. 

In January 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units -
amendment of GASB Statement No. 14. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by 
clarifying the financial statement presentation requirements for certain component units. This Statement amends 
the blending requirements established in paragraph 53 of Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as 
amended. The additional criterion requires blending of a component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit 
corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate member. The additional criterion does not 
apply to component units included in the financial reporting entity pursuant to the provisions of Statement 
No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units. 

44 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016. Early 
implementation is encouraged. 

In March 20 16, the GASB issued Statement No. 81 , Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements. The objective of this 
Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting for irrevocable split-interest agreements by providing 
recognition and measurement guidance for situations in which a government is a beneficiary of the agreement. 

This Statement requires that a government that receives resources pursuant to an irrevocable split-interest 
agreement recognize assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at the inception of the agreement. 
Furthermore, this Statement requires that a government recognize assets representing its beneficial interests in 
irrevocable split-interest agreements that are administered by a third party, it the government controls the present 
service capacity of the beneficial interests. This Statement requires that a government recognize revenue when the 
resources become applicable to the reporting period. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after 
December 15, 2016, and should be applied retroactively. Early implementation is encouraged. 

In March 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 82, Pension Issues- An Amendment ofGASB Statements No. 67, 
No. 68, and No. 73. The objective of this Statement is to address certain issues that have been raised with respect 
to Statements No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions, and No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within 
the Scope ~f GASB Statement No. 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements No. 67 and 
No. 68. Specifically, this Statement addresses issues regarding (I) the presentation of payroll-related measures in 
required supplementary intormation, (2) the selection of assumptions and the treatment of deviations from the 
guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial reporting purposes, and (3) the classification of 
payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member) contribution requirements. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016, except for 
the requirements of this Statement for the selection of assumptions in a circumstance in which an employer's 
pension liability is measured a.c; of a elate other than the emplnyer's mnsf l't:l :t-':111 list:11l yt:l11'-t:'.nd . 111 tlt<11 

circumstance, the requirements for the selection of assumptions are effective for that employer in the first 
reporting period in which the measurement date of the pension liability is on or after June 15, 2017. Early 
implementation is encouraged. 
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NOTE 2- DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Summary of Deposits and Investments 

Deposits and investments as of June 30,2016, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows: 

Governmental activities 
Fiduciary funds 

Total Deposits and Investments 

Deposits and investments as of June 30,2016, consist ofthe following: 

Cash on hand and in banks 
Cash in revolving 
T nvestments 

Total Deposits and Investments 

Policies and Practices 

$ 22,608,489 
37,473 

$ 22,645,962 

$ 96,267 
15,500 

22,534,195 
$ 22,645,962 

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds, 
notes, or warrants within the State; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes; 
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit 
placed with commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements; 
medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies, 
certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; and collateralized mortgage obligations. 

Investment in County Treasury - The District is considered to be an involuntary participant in an external 
investment pool as the District is required to deposit all receipts and collections of monies with their County 
Treasurer (Education Code Section 41001 ). The fair value of the District's investment in the pool is reported in 
the accounting financial statements at amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided 
by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance 
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is 
recorded on the amortized cost basis. 
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General Authorizations 

Limitations as they relate to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk are indicated in the 
schedules below: 

Maximum Maximum Maximum 
Authorized Remaining Percentage Investment 

Investment T~Ee Maturi~ of Portfolio in One Issuer 
Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None 
Rt:gislt:rt:tl Stalt: Buntls, Nutt:s, Warrants 5 years None None 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None 

Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30% 

Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% 

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None 

Repurchase Agreements I year None None 
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% ofbase None 
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None 
Mutua I Funds N/A 20% 10% 

Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10% 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None 
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None 
Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None 

fnterest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in market interest rates. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities us a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. The 
District manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the County Pool. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market interest rate fluctuation 
is provided by the following schedule that shows the distribution of the District's investment by maturity: 

Weighted Average 
Fair Maturity 

Investment Type Value in Years 
Santa Barbara County Investment Pool $ 22,595,938 419 
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Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 

This is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District 
does not have a policy for custodial credit risk for deposits. However, the California Government Code requires 
that a financial institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by pledging securities in an 
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental 
unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least II 0 percent of the total 
amount deposited by the public agency. California law also allows financial institutions to secure public deposits 
by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits and letters 
of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco having a value of 105 percent of the secured 
deposits. As of June 30,2016, the District's bank balance was not exposed to custodial credit risk. 

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The District categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has three levels, is based on the 
valuation inputs used to measure an asset's fair value. The following provides a summary of the hierarchy used to 
measure fair value: 

Level l - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets that the District has the ability to access at the 
measurement date. Level I assets may include debt and equity securities that are traded in an active exchange 
market and that are highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-counter markets. 

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets in active 
markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are 
observable, such as interest rates and curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, implied volatilities, 
and credit spreads. For financial reporting purposes, if an asset has a specified term, a Level 2 input is 
required to be observable for substantially the full tenn of the asset. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs should be developed using the best infonnation available under the 
circumstances, which might include the District's own data. The District should adjust that data if reasonable 
available information indicates that other market participants would use different data or certain 
circumstances specific to the District are not available to other market participants. 

Uncategorized - Investments in the Santa Barbara County Treasury Investment Pool are not measured using the 
input levels above because the District's transactions are based on a stable net asset value per share. All 
contributions and redemptions are transacted at $1.00 net asset value per share. 

The District's fair value measurements are as follows at June 30, 2016: 

Investment Type Fair Value 
Santa Barbara County Investment Pool $ 22,595,938 

All assets have been valued using a market approach, with quoted market prices. 
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NOTE 4- RECEIVABLES 

Receivables at June 30, 2016, consisted of intergovernmental grants, entitlements, interest, and other local 
sources. All receivables are considered collectible in full. 

Olarter Deferred Capital Non-Major lnternal 

General School Maintenance Facilities Governmental Service 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund Total 

Federal Government 

\'.alt:enrk;ll a kl $ 1'i'i,?.?li $ $ $ $ 35,713 $ $ 390,939 

State Government 

Categorical aid 1,709,799 2,761 1,712,560 

Lottery 498,650 81,683 580,333 

Local Government 

Interest 14,814 4,927 4,055 4,909 3,847 1,461 34,01 3 

Other Local Sources 4Y,KU 18,719 20,093 88,645 
Total $2,628,322 $ 86,610 $ 4,055 $ 4,909 $ 61,040 $ 21 ,554 $2,806,490 
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NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, was as follows: 

Balance 
Ju!i: 1, 2015 Additions 

Governmental Activities 
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: 

Land $ 1,878d55 $ 
Total Capital Assets Not 
Being Depreciated 1,878,255 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Buildings and Improvements 42,487,539 76,996 
Furniture and Equipment 6,336,511 1,262,503 

Total Capital Assets 
Being Depreciated 48,824,050 1,339,499 

Total Capital Assets 50,702,305 1,339,499 
Less Accumulated Depreciation: 

Buildings and Improvements 16,433,818 987,900 
Furniture and Equipment 3,946,781 564,973 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 20,380,599 1,552,873 
Governmental Activities 
Capital Assets, Net $ 30,321,706 $ {213,374~ 

Deductions 

$ 

5,366 
137,373 

142,739 
142,739 

5,366 
137,373 
142,739 

$ 

Depreciation expense was charged as a direct expense to governmental functions as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Plant maintenance 

50 

Balance 
June 30, 2016 

$ 1,878,255 

1,878,255 

42,559,169 
7,461,641 

50,020,810 
51,899,065 

17,416,352 
4,374,381 

21,790,733 

$ 30,108,332 

$ 1,552,873 
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NOTE 6- INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund Receivables/Payables (Due To/Due From) 

lnlerfund receivable and payable balances arise from interfund transactions and are recorded by all funds affected 
in the period in which transactions are executed. lnterfund receivable and payable balances at June 30,2016, 
between major and non-major governmental funds, non-major enterprise funds, internal service funds, and 
fiduciary funds are as follows: 

Due From 
Capital Non-Major 

General Charter Facilities Governmenta I 
Due To Fund Fund Fund Funds Total 

General Fund $ $ 1,213,428 $ 4,329 $ 74,948 $ 1,292,705 
Charter Fund 444,370 444,370 
n~f~rrr:rl M~ intr:nance Fund 586,678 586,678 
Non-Major 
Governmental Funds 63,773 13,904 77,677 

Total $ 1,094,821 $ 1 ~227,332 $ 4,329 $ 74,948 $ 2!401i430 

The balance of $444,370 is due to the Charter School Fund from the General Fund for charter in lieu of 
property taxes. 

The balance of $586,678 is due to the Deferred Maintenance Fund from the General Fund for deferred 
maintenance match. 

A balance of $594,885 is due to the General Fund from the Charter School Fund for charter school fees. 

A halance of$570,940 is due to the General Fund from the Charter School Fund for one-time two percent 
off schedule district-wide employee compensation. 

The balance of $63,773 is due to the Special Reserve Non-Major Governmental Fund for Capital Outlay 
Projects from the General Fund for charter school relocation costs. 

A balance of $47,603 is due to the General Fund from the Charter School Fund for transportation costs. 

A balance of $6,291 is due to the General Fund from the Child Development Non-Major Governmental 
Fund for indirect costs. 

All remaining balances resulted from the time lag between the date that ( 1) interfund goods and services are 
provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transaction are recorded in the accounting system, and 
(3) payments between funds are made. 
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Operating Transfers 

I nterfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 20 16, consisted of the following: 

Transfer From 
Charter Capital 

General School Facilities 
Transfer To Fund Fund Funds 

General Fund $ $ 570,940 $ 4,329 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 293,339 
Non-Major Funds 60,658 13,904 

Total $ 353,997 $ 584,844 $ 4,329 

The General Fund transferred to the Special Reserve Outlay Non-Major Governmental Fund 
for Orcutt Academy charter school relocation costs. 

The General Fund transferred to the Deferred Maintenance Fund for 2015-2016 deferred 
maintenance contribution. 

The Charter School Fund transferred to the General Fund to cover two percent one-time off 
schedule district-wide employee compensation. 

The Capital Facilities Fund transferred to the General Fund for developer administrative 
fees. 

The Charter School Fund transferred to the Cafeteria Non-Major Governmental Fund to 
cover two percent one-time off schedule district-wide employee compensation. 

The Charter School Fund transferred to the Child Development Non-Major Governmental 
Fund to cover two percent one-time off schedule district-wide employee compensation. 

Total 

Total 
$ 575,269 

293,339 
74,562 

$ 943,170 

$ 60,658 

293,339 

570,940 

4,329 

12,412 

1,492 
$ 943,170 

lnterfund transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to 
the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the funds 
collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3) use unrestricted 
revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance 
with budgetary authorizations. 
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NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Accounts payable at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following: 

Charter Deferred 
General Schools Maintenance 

Fund Fund Fund 
Vendor payables $ 2,849,888 $ 228,381 $ 9,039 
State apportionment 601,526 85,131 
Salaries and benefits 79,81J7 9,-183 10,003 
Other 164 7 

Total $ 3,531,425 $ 323,002 $ 19,042 

NOTE R- UNEARNED REVENUE 

Unearned revenue at June 30,2016, consisted of the following: 

Non-Major Internal 
Governmental Service 

Funds Fund 
$ 99,212 $ 482,448 

388 
978,604 

$ 99,600 $ 1,461,052 

Non-Major 
General Charter School Governmental 

Fund Fund Funds 
Federal financial assistance $ 35,456 $ $ 
State categorical aid 28,228 14,1 15 12,000 

Total $ 63,684 $ 14,115 $ 12,000 

NOTE 9- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Summary 

The changes in the District's long-term obligations during the year consisted of the following: 

Bal.:utct: Balance 
Jul~ 1, 2015 Additions Deductions June 30,2016 

Genera I obligation bonds $ 12,720,000 $ $ 900,000 $ 11,820,000 
AccumuJated vacation, net 216,072 62,464 278,536 
Other postemployment benefits 2,669,361 64 1,042 274,709 3,035,694 

$ 15,605,433 $ 703,506 $ 1, 174,709 $ 15,134,230 
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Total 
$3,668,968 

686,657 
99,721 

978,775 
$5,434,121 

Total 
$ 35,456 

54,343 
$ 89,799 

Due in 
One Year 
$ 690,000 

$ 690,000 
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Bonded Debt 

• Payments on the General Obligation Bonds are made from the Bond Interest and Redemption Fund. 

• Payments for Accumulated Vacation are typically liquidated in the fund in which the employee worked. 

• Payments for OPEB obligation are made from the General fund and the fund in which the employee 
worked. 

Bonded Debt 

The outstanding general obligation bonded debt is as follows: 

Issue Maturity Interest Original 
Date Date Rate Issue 
2005 2016 2.5%-4.5% $9,710,000 
2012 2031 2.0%-4.0% 4,150,000 
2012 2029 2.0%-3.5% 1,525,000 
2015 2031 3.25% 7,415,000 

2012 General Obligations Bond Series A 

The bonds mature through 2031 as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

2022-2026 
2027-2031 

Total 

Bonds 
Outstanding 

Bonds 
Outstanding 

Ju~ 1, 2015 Issued Redeemed June 30, 2016 _.....;,;;,..;,;,;,;,;,..,__ 

$ 350,000 $ 

3,595,000 
1,360,000 
7,415,000 

$ 12,720,000 $ 

PrinciEal 
$ 190,000 $ 

195,000 
200,000 
200,000 
210,000 

1,115,000 
1,305,000 

$ 3,415,000 $ 
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$350,000 $ 
180,000 
80,000 

290,000 
$900,000 

Interest to 
Maturity 

106,688 
100,988 
97,575 
93,575 
89,075 

356,256 
156,475 

1,000,632 

$ 

$ 

3,415,000 
1,280,000 
7,125,000 

$ 11,820,000 

Total 
296,688 
295,988 
297,575 
293,575 
299,075 

1,471 ,256 
1,461,475 
4,415,632 
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2012 General Obligations Bond Series B 

The bonds mature through 2029 as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

2022-2026 
2027-2029 

Total 

2015 Refunding General Obligations Bond 

The bonds mature through 203 I as follows: 

riscal v~ar 

20!7 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

2022-2026 
2027-2031 

Total 

Accumulated Unpaid Employee Vacation 

Princ!_Eal 
$ 85,000 

85,000 
85,000 
90,000 

100,000 
505,000 
330,000 

$ 1,280,000 

Princieal 
$ 4 15,000 

425,000 
440,000 
445,000 
455,000 

2,570,000 
21375,000 

$ 7,125,000 

Interest to 
Maturity Total 

$ 35,319 $ 120,319 
32,769 117,769 
30,750 115,750 
29,106 119,106 
27,081 127,081 
95,513 600,513 
17,609 347,609 

$ 268,147 $ 1,548,147 

Interest to 

Maluril~ Tolal 
It' .... 228,231 It' .... 643,231 

214,663 639,663 
200,769 640,769 
186,387 631 ,387 
171,844 626,844 
621 ,969 3,191,969 
tn,425 21553,425 

$ 1,802,288 $ 8,927,288 

The long-term portion of accumulated unpaid employee vacation for the District at June 30, 2016, amounted to 
$278,536. 

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Obligation 

The District's annual required contribution for the year ended June 30, 20 I 6, was $656,154, and contributions 
made by the District during the year were $274,709. Interest on the net OPEB obligation and adjustments to the 
annual required contribution were $120,121 and $(1 35,233), respectively, which resulted in an increase to the net 
OPEB obligation of $366,333. As of June 30, 2016, the net OPEB obligation was $3,035,694. See Note 11 for 
additional information regarding the OPEB obligation and the postemployment benefits plan. 
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NOTE 10 - FUND BALANCES 

Fund balances composed of the following elements: 

Charter Deferred Capital Non-Major 

General School Maintenance Facilities Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Total 

Nonspcndable 

Revolving cash $ 15,500 $ $ $ $ $ 15,500 

Stores inventories 15,190 21,977 37,167 

Prepaid expenditures 1,275 5,460 6,735 
Total 
Nons pen dab le 31,965 5,460 21,977 59,402 

Restricted 
Legally restricted 
programs 615,056 218,972 3,367,283 1,401,024 5,602,335 

Committed 
Deferred maintenance 
program 

Other committed 1,950,544 3,331,312 1,051,746 6,333,602 

Total Committed 1,950,544 3,331,312 1,051,746 6,333,602 

Assigned 

Other Assignments 1,218,379 298,515 1,516,894 

Compensated Absences 20,000 20,000 

Strategic Plan 1,500,000 I ,500,000 

Technology for Students 837,000 837,000 

Textbook Adoptions 1, I 00,000 I, 100,000 

Future Reductions 1,638,555 1,638,555 

Total Assigned 5,095,555 1,218,379 298,515 6,612,449 

Unassigned 

Remaining unassigned 1,264,418 29,504 1,293,922 

Total Unass igned 1,264,418 29,504 1,293,922 

Total $ 8,957,538 $1,472,315 $ 3,331,312 $3,367,283 $ 2,773,262 $ 13,309,261 
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NOTE 11 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION 

Plan Description 

Tht: Dislri~.:l providt:s post-rt:tirt:ment health benefits to all retirees with ten years of service who retire from the 
District and have reached the minimum age of 55. The duration of the benefits are five years, but not beyond 
age 65. There were 325 active members and 35 retirees at June 30, 2016. 

Funding Policy 

The District pays 1 00 percent of the health benefits for retirees and 80 percent of the coverage for two-party or 
family coverage for certified retirees and for management/confidential retirees hired after July 1, 2005. The 
District pays 100 percent of two-party or family coverage for classified retirees and I 00 percent for 
management/confidential retirees hired prior to July I, 2005. During fiscal year 2015-2016, expenditures of 
$248,298 were recognized for post-retirement health insurance contributions on a pay as you go basis. 

The District is required to contribute the annual required cnntributinn (ARC) uf lht: t:lnpluyt:r, cHI <Huuuul 
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of the GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a 
level of funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation 

The foliowing tabie shows the components of the District's Annual OPEB Cost tor the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2016, the amount actually contributed to the plan (including administrative costs), and changes in the 
District's nt:l OPEB obligation: 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 
Adjustment to annual required contribution 
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 
Contributions made 
Increase in net OPEB obligation 
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year 
Net OPEB obligation, end of year 
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$ 656,154 
120,121 

(135,233) 
641,042 

(274,709) 
366,333 

2,669,361 
$ 3,035,694 
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Trend Information 

Trend information for annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net 
OPEB obligation is as follows: 

Year Ended AnnuaiOPEB Actual Percentage 
June 30, Cost Contribution Contributed 

2014 $ 665,758 $ 272,593 41% 
2015 $ 562,823 $ 248,298 44% 
2016 $ 641,042 $ 274,709 43% 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

A schedule of funding progress as of the most recent actuarial valuation is as follow: 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 
January 11, 2013 

Actuarial 
Value of 

Assets (a) 
$ 

Actuarial 
Accrued 
Liability Unfunded 
(AAL) - AAL Funded 

Unprojected (UAAL) Ratio 
Unit Credit (b) _ _,(..::.b_-~a.L...) __ ..>.;:(a;;..;/.....;b'""-)­

$ 5,717,998 $ 5,717,998 $ 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Covered 
Payroll (c) 

$ 27,984,279 

NetOPEB 
Obligation 

$ 2,354,836 
$ 2,669,361 
$ 3,062,105 

UAALas a 
Percentage of 

Covered PayroU 
([b- a] I c) 

20% 

fn the January 1, 2013, actuarial valuation, the level percentage of payroll method was used. The actuarial 
assumptions included a 5.0 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), and an annual 
healthcare cost trend rate of 4.0 percent. The actuarial value of plan assets was not calculated in this, for the first 
actuarial valuation, as there are no assets to value. The plan unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being 
amortized over a thirty year amortization period. 

The District did not pre-fund retiree healthcare costs nor establish an irrevocable trust for retiree healthcare costs. 
The District did establish a separate cash account and reserve of fund balance, in the amount of $1,950,544. 
However, because the assets are not in an irrevocable trust, the $1,950,544 cannot be used to reduce the actuarial 
accrued liability shown above. The decision not to use an irrevocable trust was made because of the current 
national and State economic issues and the possibility that the funds may be required to provide current services. 
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NOTE 12- RISK MANAGEMENT 

Property and Liability 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees and natural disasters. During fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, the District 
contracted with SISCII for property and liability insurance coverage. Settled claims have not exceeded this 
commercial coverage in any of the past three years. There has not been a significant reduction in coverage from 
the prior year. 

Workers' Compensation 

For fiscal year 2016, the District participated in the SIPE, an insurance purchasing pool. The intent of the SIPE is 
to achieve the benefit of a reduced premium for the District by virtue of its grouping and representation with other 
participants in the S1PE. The workers' compensation experience of the participating districts is calculated as one 
experience and a common premium rate is applied to all districts in the name of SIPE. Each participant pays its 
workers' compensatit)ll premium bl'!sed 1m ils individual l"l11t:. 

Employee Medical Benefits 

The District has contracted with the SISCIII to provide employee health benefits. Rates are sellhrough an annual 
calculation process. The District pays a monthly contribution, which is placed in a common fund from which 
claim payments are made for all participating districts. Claims are paid for all participants regardless of claims 
flow. The Board of Directors has a right to return monies to a district subsequent to the settlement of all expenses 
and claims if a district withdraws from the pool. 

NOTE 13- EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies 
of the State of California. Academic employees are members of the California State Teachers' Retirement System 
(CaiSTRS) and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees' Retirement System 
(Ca!PERS). 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the District reported net pension liabilities, deferred outflows of 
resources, deferred inflows of resources, and pension expense for each of the above plans as follows: 

Coilective 
Collective Net Deferred Outflows Collective Deferred Collective 

Pension Plan Pension Liability of Resources Inflow of Resources Pension ExEense 
CaiSTRS $ 30,402,486 $ 6,254,742 $ 5,381,760 $ 2,668,462 
CaiPERS 62971

2
325 2316944 128122008 635 037 

Total $ 37,373,811 $ 8,571,686 $ 7, 193,768 $ 3,303,499 
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The details of each plan are as follows : 

California State Teachers' Retirement System (CaiSTRS) 

Plan Description 

The District contributes to the State Teachers Retirement Plan (STRP) administered by the California State 
Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS). STRP is a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement 
system defined benefit pension plan. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, 
within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. 

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 
purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2014, annual actuarial valuation report, Defined 
Benefit Program Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalSTRS audited financial information are publically 
available reports that can be found on the CaiSTRS website under Publications at: 
http://www.calstrs.com/member-publications. 

Benefits Provided 

The STRP provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members' 
final compensation, age, and years of service credit. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with 
five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 60. Members hired on or after 
January 1, 2013, with five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 62. The 
normal retirement benefit is equal to 2.0 percent of final compensation for each year of credited service. 

The STRP is comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit Program, Defined Benefit Supplement Program, Cash 
Balance Benefit Program, and Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose 
of providing benefits to members and beneficiaries of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray 
reasonable expenses of administering the STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the state is 
the sponsor of the STRP and obligor of the trust. In addition, the state is both an employer and nonemployer 
contributing entity to the STRP. 

The District contributes exclusively to the STRP Defined Benefit Program, thus disclosures are not included for 
the other plans. 
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The STRP provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 20 16, are summarized as follows: 

STRP Defmed Benefit Program 
On or before 

Hire date December 31,2012 

Benefit formula 2% at 60 

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 

Benefit payments Monthly for life 

Retirement age 60 

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 2.0% - 2.4% 

Required employee contribution rate 9.200/o 

Required employer contribution rate I 0. 73% 

Required state contribution rate 7.12589% 

Contributions 

On or after 

January l, 2013 

2% at 62 

5 years of service 

Monthly for life 

62 

2.0%-2.4% 

8.56% 

10.73% 

7.12589% 

Required member, District and State of California contributions rates are set by the California Legislature and 
Governor and detailed in Teachers' Retirement Law. The contributions rates are expressed as a level percentage of 
payroll using the entry age normal actuarial method. In accordance with AB 1469, employer contributions into the 
CaiSTRS will be increasing to a total of 19.1 percent of applicable member earnings phased over a seven-year 
period. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2016, are presented above and the 
District's total contributions were $2,235,037. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 20 I 6, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that 
reflected a reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as 
its proportionate share ofthe net pension liability, the related state support and the total portion of the net pension 
liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

Total net pension liability, including State share: 

District's proportionate share of net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District 

Total 

$ 

$ 

30,402,486 

16,079,564 

46,482,050 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. The District's 
proportionate share for the measurement period June 30, 2015 and June 30, 20 I 4, respectively was 0.0452 percent 
and 0.0426 percent, resulting in a net increase in the proportionate share of 0.0026 percent. 
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For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of $2,668,462. In addition, the District 
recognized pension expense and revenue of $1,245,543 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2016, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 
following sources: 

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date 

Net change in proportionate share of net pension liability 

Difference between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 

Differences between expected and actual experience in 
the measurement of the total pension liability 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 

$ 

2,235,037 

1,624,274 

2,395,431 

6,254,742 

$ 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

4,873,727 

508,033 
$ 5,381,760 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year. The 
deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to the difference between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments will be amortized over a closed five-year period and will be recognized in pension 
expense as follows: 

Deferred 
Year Ended Outflows/(Inflows) 

June 30, of Resources 
2017 $ (1,025,718) 
2018 (1,025,718) 
2019 (1,025,718) 
2020 598,859 
Total $ ~2,478,295) 
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The deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to the net change in proportionate share of net pension 
liability and differences between expected and actual experience in the measurement of the total pension liability 
will be amortized over the Expected Average Remaining Service Life (EARSL) of all members that are provided 
benefits (active, inactive, and retirees) as of the beginning of the measurement period. The EARSL for the 
2014-2015 measurement period is seven years and will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended 
June 30, 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

Thereafter 

Total 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Deferred 
Outflows/(! nflows) 

of Resources 
$ 186,040 

186,040 
186,040 

186,040 
186,040 
186,041 

$ 1,116,241 

Total pension liability for STRP was determined by applying update procedures to a financial reporting actuarial 
valuation as of June 30, 2014, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2015. The financial 
n::purling aciuarial valuation as of June 30, 20 14, used the following methods and assumptions, appiied to all prior 
periods included in the measurement: 

Valuation date 
Measurement date 
Experience study 
Actuarial cost method 
Discount rate 
Investment rate of return 
Consumer price inflation 
Wage growth 

June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2015 
July 1, 2006 through June 30,2010 
Entry age normal 
7.60% 
7.60% 
3.00% 
3.75% 

CaiSTRS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. These custom 
tables are based on RP2000 series tables adjusted to fit CaiSTRS experience. 
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The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method 
in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan 
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The best estimate ranges were 
developed using capital market assumptions from CalSTRS general investment consultant. Based on the model 
for CalSTRS consulting actuary' investment practice, a best estimate range was determined be assuming the 
portfolio is re-balanced annually and that the annual returns are lognormally distributed and independently from 
year to year to develop expected percentile for the long-term distribution of annualized returns. The assumed asset 
allocation is based on board policy for target asset allocation in effect on February 2, 2012, the date the current 
experience study was approved by the board. Best estimates of I 0-year geometric real rates of return and the 
assumed asset allocation for each major asset class used as input to develop the actuarial investment rate of return 
are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

Global equity 

Private equity 

Real estate 

Inflation sensitive 

Fixed income 

Cash/liquidity 

Discount Rate 

Assumed Asset 

Allocation 

47% 

12% 

15% 

5% 

20% 

1% 

Long-Term 

Expected Real 

Rate of Return 

4.50% 

6.20% 

4.35% 

3.20% 

0.20% 

0.00% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.60 percent. The projection of cash flows used 
to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 
statutory contribution rates. Projected inflows from investment earnings were calculated using the long-term 
assumed investment rate of return (7 .60 percent) and assuming that contributions, benefit payments and 
administrative expense occurred midyear. Based on these assumptions, the STRP's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 
long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine 
total pension liability. 
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The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current 
discount rate as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 
one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

Discount Rate 

1% decrease (6.60%) 

Current discount rate (7.60%) 

1% increase (8.60%) 

California Public Employees Retirement System (CaiPERS) 

Plan Description 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Net P ens ion 

Liability 

45,905,388 

30,402,486 

17,5 18,324 

Qualified employees are eligible to participate in the School Employer Pool (SEP) under the California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system 
defined benefit pension plan administered by CaiPERS. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as 
legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 
purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2014 annual actuarial valuation report, Schools 
Pool Aciuarial Vaiualion, 20 i 4. This report and CaiPERS audited financiai information are pubiicaliy availabie 
reports that can be found on the CaiPERS website under Forms and Publications at: 
https://www.calpers.cn.gov/pngc/forms-publications. 

Benefits Provided 

CaiPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits 
to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of service credit, a 
benefit factor and the member's final compensation. Members hired on or before December 31, 20 12, with 
five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. Members hired on or 
after January 1, 2013, with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced 
benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The Basic Death 
Benefit is paid to any member's beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. An employee's eligible 
survivor may receive the 1957 Survivor Oenefit if the member dies while actively employed, is at least age 50 (or 
52 for members hired on or after January 1, 2013), and has at least five years of credited service. The cost of 
living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 
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The CalPERS provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2016, are summarized as follows: 

Hire date 

Benefit formula 
Benefrt vesting schedule 

Benefrt payments 
Retirement age 
Monthly benefrts as a percentage of eligible compensation 
Required employee contribution rate 

Required employer contribution rate 

Contributions 

School Employer Pool (CalPERS) 
On or before On or after 

December 31, 2012 January I, 2013 
2% at 55 

5 years of service 
Monthly for life 

55 
1.1%-2.5% 

7.000% 
11.847% 

2% at 62 
5 years of service 

Monthly for life 

62 
1.0%-2.5% 

6.000% 
11.847% 

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution 
rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 
following notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are calculated through the CalPERS annual 
actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to fmance the costs 
of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued 
liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the 
contribution rate of employees. The contributions rates are expressed as percentage of annual payroll. The 
contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2016, are presented above and the total District 
contributions were $664,702. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

As of June 30, 2016, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate share of the CalPERS net 
pension liability totaling $6,971 ,325. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015. The District's 
proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions 
to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts, actuarially 
determined. The District's proportionate share for the measurement period June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014, 
respectively was 0.0473 percent and 0.0463 percent, resulting in a net increase in the proportionate share of 
0.001 percent. 
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For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of $635,037. At June 30, 2016, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 
following sources: 

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date 
Net change in proportionate share of net pension liability 
Difference between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 

Differences between expected and actual experience in 
the measurement of the total pension liability 

Changes of assumptions 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 

$ 

664,702 
108,854 

1,144,966 

398,422 

2,316,944 

$ 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

1,383,670 

428,338 

$ 1,8l2,008 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year. The 
deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to the difference between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments will be amortized over a closed five-year period and will be recognized in pt:msion 
expense as follows: 

Deferred 
Year Ended Outflows/(Inflows) 

June 30, of Resources 
2017 $ (174,982) 
2018 (174,982) 
2019 (174,982) 
2020 286,242 
Total $ (238,704) 
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The deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to the net change in proportionate share of net pension 
liability, changes of assumptions, and differences between expected and actual experience in the measurement of 
the total pension liability will be amortized over the Expected Average Remaining Service Life (EARSL) of all 
members that are provided benefits (active, inactive, and retirees) as ofthe beginning of the measurement period. 
The EARSL for the 2014-2015 measurement period is 3.9 years and will be recognized in pension expense as 
follows: 

Year Ended 
June 30, 

2017 
2018 
2019 
Total 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Deferred 
Outflows/ (Inflows) 

of Resources 
$ 27,220 

27,220 
24,502 

$ 78,942 

Total pension liability for the SEP was determined by applying update procedures to a financial reporting 
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2015. The 
financial reporting actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014, used the following methods and assumptions, applied 
to all prior periods included in the measurement: 

Valuation date 
Measurement date 
Experience study 
Actuarial cost method 
Discount rate 
Investment rate of return 
Consumer price inflation 
Wage growth 

June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2015 
July 1, 1997 through June 30, 2011 
Entry age normal 
7.65% 
7.65% 
2.75% 
Varies by entry age and service 

Mortality assumptions are based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CaiPERS experience study 
adopted by the CaiPERS Board. For purposes of the post-retirement mortality rates, those revised rates include 
five years of projected ongoing mortality improvement using Scale AA published by the Society of Actuaries. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

fn determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term 
market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the 
funds' asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first ten years) and the long­
term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and 
long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by 
calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows 
ns the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set 
equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one 
percent. The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class 
are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Global equity 
Global fiXed income 
Private equity 

Real estate 
lntlation sensitive 

Infrastructure and Forestland 
Liquidity 

Discount Rate 

Assumed Asset 
Allocation 

51% 
19% 
10% 

10% 
6% 

2% 
2% 

J ,ong-Tcrm 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

5.25% 
0.99% 
6.83% 

4.50% 
0.45% 
4.50% 
-0.55% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.65 percent. The projection of cash flows used 
to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers wi ll be made at 
statutory contribution rates. Based on these assumptions, the School Employer Pool fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan memhers. Therefore, the 
long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine 
total pension liability. 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current 
discount rate as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 
one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

Discount rate 
1% decrease (6.65%) 

Current discount rate (7.65%) 
1% increase (8.65%) 
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$ 11,346,413 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

On Behalf Payments 

The State of California makes contributions to CaiSTRS on behalf of the District. These payments consist of State 
General Fund contributions to CalSTRS in the amount of $1,372,877 (7 .12589 percent of annual payroll). 
Contributions are no longer appropriated in the annual Budget Act for the legislatively mandated benefits to 
CaiPERS. Therefore, there is no on behalf contribution rate for CaiPERS. Under accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, these amounts are to be reported as revenues and expenditures. 
Accordingly, these amounts have been recorded in these financial statements. On behalf payments have been 
excluded from the calculation of available reserves, and have not been included in the budgeted amounts reported 
in the General Fund- Budgetary Comparison Schedule. 

NOTE 14- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Grants 

The District received financial assistance from Federal and State agencies in the form of grants. The disbursement 
of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with terms and conditions specified in the 
grant agreements and are subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims resulting from such 
audits could become a liability of the General Fund or other applicable funds. However, in the opinion of 
management, any such disallowed claims will not have a material adverse effect on the overall financial position 
of the District at June 30, 20 16. 

Litigation 

The District is not currently a party to any legal proceedings. 

NOTE 15- PARTICIPATION IN JOINT POWERS AUTHORITIES 

The Orcutt Union School District participates in three joint ventures under joint powers agreements (JPA's); the 
Self-Insurance Program for Employees, the Self-Insured Schools of California II, and the Self-insured Schools of 
California lll. The relationship between the Orcutt Union School District and the JPA's are such that none of the 
JPAs are a component unit of the Orcutt Union School District for financial reporting purposes. 

The JPAs are independently accountable for their fiscal matters. The Insurance groups maintain their own 
accounting records. Budgets are not subject to any approval other than of the respective governing boards. 
Member districts share surpluses and deficits proportionately to their participation in the JPA. 
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Self-Insurance Program for Employees (SIPE) 

SlPE was established to provide the services and other items necessary and appropriate for the development, operation, 
and maintenance of a self-Insurance system for workers' compensation claims against the public educational agencies 
who are members thereof. The participants consist of the Office of the County Superintendent of Schools, school 
districts, and a community college. Each participant may appoint one representative to the governing board, the 
governing board is responsible for establishing premium rates and making budgeting decisions. 

Self-Insured School of California II (SISC II) 

SISC II arranges for and provides property and liability insurance for its member school districts. The Orcutt 
Union School District pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested. 

Self-Insured School of California lli (SISC Ill) 

SIPE III arranges for and provides health and welfare insurance for its member school districts. The Orcutt Union 
School District pays a premium commensurate with the level of health and welfare insurance provided. 

The District made payments of$686,077, $170,749, and $4,490,596, respectively to SIPE, SISC II, and SISC III, 
respectively. 

NOTE 16- RESTATEMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

The District had a correction of work in progress from prior years fixed assets. As a result, the effect on the 
current fiscal year is as follows: 

Statement of Nt:l Position 
Net Position - Beginning 
Decrease in Capital Assets 
Increase Accumulated Depreciation 
Net Position- Beginning as Restated 
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$ (1,005,521) 
(1,510,792) 
(1 ,026,800) 

$ (3,543, 113) 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Variances-

Positive 

(Negative) 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Final 

Original Finlll (GAAP Bosis) toActuol 

REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula $ 34,017,154 $ 33,995,683 $ 34,088,380 $ 92,697 

Federal sources 1,358,508 1,504,001 1,408,474 (95,527) 

Other State sources 5,588,975 6,954,203 7,359,243 405,040 

Other local sources 1,116,425 1,668,621 l ,YJ3,oo9 :lb5,04H 

Total Revenues 
I 

42,081,062 44,122,508 44,789,766 667,258 

EXPEND~Tl.JRE; 

Current 

Ce1tificated salaries 18,952,909 19,760,756 19,583,791 176,965 

Classified salaries 6,030,818 6,586,397 6,609,180 (22,783) 

Employee benefits 7,836,789 9,459,174 9,456,775 2,399 

Books and supplies 3,259,121 3,938,762 2,561,485 1,377,277 

Services and operdting expenditures 3,110,568 3,821,361 3,540,635 280,726 

Capital outlay 263,570 1,150,989 856,143 294,846 

Other outgo (67,614) (68,294) (72,571) 4,277 

Total Expe nditu res 
I 

39,386,161 44,649,145 42,535,438 2,1 13,707 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over FJ!penditures 2,694,901 (526,637) 2,254,328 2,780,965 

Other Fi nanci ng Sources (Uses) 

TrdnS fers in 18,000 576,940 816,562 239,622 

Transfers out (555,664) (555,664) (595,290) (39,626) 

Net Financing Sources (Uses) (537,664) 21,276 221,272 199,996 

NET CHANGE lN FUND BALANCE 2,157,237 (505,361) 2,475,600 2,980,961 

Fund Balance- Beginning 6,481,938 6,481,938 6,481,938 

Fund Balance - Fnding $ 8,639,175 $ 5.976,577 $ 8,957,538 $ 2,980,961 

1 On behalf payments of$1 ,372,877 are included in the actual revenues and expenditures, but have not been included in the budgeted 
amounts. In addition, due to the consolidation of fund 20, Special Reserve Fund for Postcmployment Benefits for reporting purposes into 
the Uencral Fund, additional revenues and expenditures pertaining to these other funds are included in the Actual (GAAP Basis) revenues 
and expenditures, however are not included in the original and final Ueneral Fund budgeis. 

See accompanying note to required supplementary information 
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CHARTER SCHOOL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Variances-

Positive 

(Negative) 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Final 

Original Final (GAAP Basis) to Actual 

REVENUI!S 

Local Control Funding Fonnula $ 6,018,947 $ 5,931,210 $ 5,940,049 $ 8,839 

Federal sources 3,145 3,145 2,911 (234) 

Other State sources 579,498 826,000 610,863 (215,137) 

Other local sources 18,100 259,598 358,568 98,970 

Total Revenues 6,619,690 7,019,953 6,912,391 (107,562) 

EXPENDITURFS 

Current 

Certificated salaries 2,681,278 2,836,614 2,787,216 (49,398) 

Classified salaries 464,970 557,229 512,520 (44,709) 

Employee benefits 938,959 1,252,593 1,065,927 (186,666) 

Books and supplies 268,939 493,385 332,146 (161,239) 

Services and operating expenditures 1,481,030 1,934,273 1,793,161 (141,112) 

Capital outlay 10,000 73,337 179,424 106,087 

Total EXpenditures 5,845,176 7,147,431 6,670,394 (477,037) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over EXpenditures 774,514 (127,478) 241,997 369,475 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Trdnsfers in 

Transfers out (22,401) (607,245) (584,844) 22,401 

Net Financing Sources (Uses) (22,401) (607,245) (584,844) 22,401 

NEr CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 752,113 (734,723) (342,847) 391,876 

Fund Balance- Beginning 1,815,162 1,815,162 1,815,162 

Fund Balance- Fnding $ 2,567,275 $ 1,080,439 $ 1,472,315 $ 391,876 

See accompanying note to required supplementary information 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPRB) FITNDTNG 
PROGRESS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Actuarial 

Accrued 

Liability Unfunded UAALas a 

Actuarial Actuarial (AAL)- AAL Funded Percentage of 

Valuation Value of Unprojected (UAAL) Ratio Covered Covered Payroll 

Date Assets (a) Unit Credit (b) (b- a) (a I b) Payroll (c) ([b- aj I c) 

December I, 2008 $ $ 5,051,407 $ 5,051,407 $ $ 21,805,809 23% 

December I, 2010 5,585,842 5,585,842 22,530.265 25% 

January 1, 2013 5,717,998 5,717,998 27,984,279 200/o 

See accompanying note to required supplementary information 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET 
PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

CaiSTRS 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) associated 
with the District 

Total 

District's covered- employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a 
percentage of its covered - employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 

CaiPERS 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's covered - employee payroll 

District's proportionate share ofthe net pension liability (asset) as a 
percentage of its covered - employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 

2016 2015 

0.0452% 0.0426% 

$ 30,402,486 $ 24,868,700 

16,079,564 15,016,795 

$ 46,482,050 $ 39,885,495 

$ 20,005,788 $ 23,953,830 

151.97% 103.82% 

74% 77% 

0.0473% 0.0463% 

$ 6,971 ,325 $ 5,260,1 78 

$ 5,023,476 $ 5,942,471 

138.77% 88.52% 

79% 83% 

Note : In the future, as data become available, ten years of information will be presented. 

See accompanying note to required supplementary information 
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SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

2016 2015 
CaiSTRS 

Contractually required contribution $ 2,235,037 $ 1,776,514 
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution {2235,037) {12776,5142 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ $ 

District's covered - employee payroll $ 20,829,795 $ 20,005,788 

Contributions as a percentage of covered - employee payroll 10.73% 8.88% 

CaiPERS 

Contractually required contribution $ 6611,702 $ 591,263 
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution {664,7022 {591,2632 
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ $ 

District's covered - employee payroll $ 5,609,300 $ 5,023,476 

Contributions as a percentage of covered - employee payroll ! 1.85% ! !.77% 

Note: In the future, as data become available, ten years of information will be presented. 

See accompanying note to required supplementary information 
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NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30,2016 

NOTE 1- PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

This schedule presents information for the original and final budgets and actual results of operations, as well as 
the variances from the final budget to actual results of operations. 

Schedule of Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Funding Progress 

This schedule is intended to show trends about the funding progress of the District's actuarially detennined 
liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions. 

Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

This schedule presents information on the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (NPL), the 
plans' fiduciary net position and, when applicable, the State's proportionate share of the NPL associated with the 
District. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

Schedule of District Contributions 

This schedule presents infonnation on the District's required contribution, the amounts actually contributed, and 
any excess or deficiency related to the required contribution. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of 
infonnation will be presented. 

Changes in Benefit Terms 

There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuation for either CalSTRS and CaiPERS. 

Changes in Assumptions 

The CalSTRS plan rate of investment return assumption was not changed from the previous valuation. The 
CaiPERS plan rate of investment return assumption was changed from 7.50 percent to 7.65 percent since the 
previous valuation. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Federal 

Federal GrantorfPass-Through CFDA 

Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Passed through California Department ofEducation (CDE): 

Title II, Part A- Improving Teacher Quality Local Grants 84.367 

Title III- Limited English Proficient (LEP) Student Program 84.365 

Title I Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected 84.010 

Title I Part G: Advanced Placement (AP) Test Fee 
Reimbursement Program 84.330B 

Passed through Santa Barbara County Special Education Local 
Plan Area: 

Individuals With Disabilities Act (IDEA) 

Special Education- IDEA Cluster 

Basic Local Assistance Entitlement, Part B, Section 611 84.027 

Preschool Grants, Part B, Section 619 (Age 3-4-5) 84.173 

Preschool Local Entitlement, Part B, Section 611 (Age 3-4-5) 84.027A 

Total Special Education IDEA Cluster 

Total U.S. Department ofEducation 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Passed through California Department ofEducation (CDE): 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

Especially Needy Breakfast 10.553 

National School Lunch Program to.555 

Meals Supplements -Snack 10.555 

Food Distribution 10.555 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF IIFALTII AND I-lUMAN SERVICES 

Passed through California Department of Health Services: 

Medi-Cal Billing Option 93.778 

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Total Expenditures of Federal A wards 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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Pass-Through 

Entity 

IdentifYing Federal 

Number Expenditures 

14341 $ 93,290 

14346 46,644 

14329 224,245 

14831 2,911 

13379 817,605 

13430 37,914 

13682 94,552 

950,071 

1,317,161 

13526 198,960 

13524 865,342 

13396 

13524 39,682 

1,103,984 

10013 21,459 

21,459 
$ 2,442,604 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ORGANIZATION 

The Orcutt Union School District was established in 1884 and consists of an area comprising approximately 
69.69 square miles. The District operates eight elementary schools, with grades kindergarten through eight, and 
one charter school, grades kindergarten through twelve. 

GOVERNING BOARD 

MEMBER OFFICE TERM EXPIRES 

Mr. Robert Hatch Member 2018 

Mrs. Liz Phillips President 2016 

Mr. Rob Buchanan Clerk/Secretary 2018 

Or. .lamt::s Pt:lt:l su11 Member 2018 

Ms. Jan Zilli Member 2016 

ADMINISTRATION 

NAME TITLE 

Dr· Deborah Blow Superintendent 

Mr. Walter Con Assislanl Superinlendtml, Business Services 

Mr. Don Nicholson Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 

Ms. Holly Edds, Ed.D Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 

Mr. Kirby Fell ChiefTechnology Officer 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Orcutt Union School District 

Regular ADA 
Transitional kindergarten through third 
Fourth through sixth 
Seventh and eighth 

Total Regular ADA 

Extended Year Special Education 
Transitional kindergarten through third 
Fourth through sixth 

Total Extended Year 
Special Education 

Total ADA 

Orcutt Academy Charter High School 

Regular ADA 
Transitional kindergarten through third 
Fourth through sixth 
Seventh and eighth 
Ninth through twelfth 

Total Regular ADA 

Classroom based ADA 
Transitional kindergarten through third 
Fourth through sixth 
Seventh and eighth 
Ninth through twelfth 

Total Classroom Based ADA 

Final Report 
Second Period 

Report 

1,785.47 
1,540.87 
1,005.83 
4,332.17 

2.38 
1.87 

4.84 
4,337.01 

73.28 
43.63 
31.93 

567.46 
716.30 

34.11 
25.85 
17.24 

566.57 
643.77 

Annual 
Report 

1,783.75 
1,537.89 
1,002.94 
4,324.58 

2.38 
1.87 

4.84 
4,329.42 

72.62 
44.54 
33.26 

565.13 
715.55 

34.22 
25.88 
17.26 

563.87 
64!.23 

Orcutt Academy Charter High School operated a non-classroom based independent study instruction program. 
Determination of funding for non-classroom based independent study is not required due to the total amount of 
non-classroom based ADA is below 20 percent of total Charter ADA. 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

1986-87 2015-16 Number of Days 

Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack 

C'JTade Level Requirement Minutes (';j kmrlRr Calendar Status 

Kindergarten 36,000 36,000 180 NIA Complied 
Grades 1-3 50,400 

Grade I 50,650 180 N/A Complied 
G:ade 2 50,650 180 NIA Complied 
Chde3 50,650 180 NIA Complied 

Grades 4 -6 54,000 

G-ade 4 54,530 180 NIA Complied 
Chde5 54,530 180 NIA r.omplieci 
Grade 6 54,530 180 N/A Complied 

Grades 7-8 54,000 

G-ade 7 54,530 180 N/A Complied 
G-ade 8 54,530 180 N/A Complied 

Orcutt Academy Charter Ftigh School 

1986-87 2015-16 Number ofDays 

Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack 

Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar Calendar Status 

Kindergarten 36,000 55,560 180 N/A Complied 

Grades I- 3 50,400 

Qade I 55,560 180 N/A Complied 

G-ade 2 57,600 180 N/A Complied 

Qade3 55,560 lRO NIA l.omplierl 

Grades 4-6 54,000 

Q-ade 4 55,560 180 N/A Complied 

Q-ade 5 55,560 180 N/A Complied 

Q-ade 6 55,560 180 NIA Complied 

Chdes 7-8 54,000 

Grade 7 55,560 180 N/A Complied 

G-ade 8 55,560 180 N/A Complied 

Grades 9- 12 64,800 

G-ade 9 65,040 180 N/A Complied 

G-ade 10 65,040 180 N/A Complied 

G-ade 11 65,040 180 NIA Complied 

G-lide 12 65,040 180 NIA Complied 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITH 
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

There were no adjustments to the Unaudited Actual Financial Report, which required reconciliation to the audited 
financial statements at June 30, 2016. 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SC:HF.nlJT ,F. OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

(Budget) 

2017 I 2016 

GENERAL FUNU ~ 
Rt:vt:nut:s $ 43,924,030 $ 44,789,766 
Other sources 575,269 

Total Revenues 
and Other Sources 43,924,030 45,365,035 

Expenditures 43,643,73 1 44,649,146 
Other uses and transfers out 353,997 

Total Expenditures 
and Other Uses 43,643,731 45,003, 143 

INCREASE (DECREASE) 
IN FUND BALANCE $ 280,299 $ 361,892 

ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 5,130,212 $ '1,849,913 

AVAILABLE RESER YES 2 $ 1,325,982 $ 1,356,145 

AVA ILABLE RESERVES AS A 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL OUTGO 3 
3.04% 3.1 1% 

LONG-TERM OBLIUATIONS N/A $ 15,160,641 

K- I 2 AVERAGE DAILY 
A TTF.N O A NCE AT P-2 4,325 4,337 

2015 2014 

$ 38,530,064 $ 35,326,712 
50,845 30,007 

381580,909 35,356,719 
39, 182,754 35,151,673 

414,078 622~540 

39,596,832 '35,T/4,2 J 3 

$ ( 1 ,0 1 5,923~ $ {417,494~ 

$ 4,488,021 $ 5,503,944 

$ 1, 1 5~,4~0 $ 1,047,556 

3.01% 3.02% 

$ 15,605,433 $ 15,585226 

4,346 4,238 

The General Fund balance has decreased by $654,031 over the past two years. The fiscal year 20 16-2017 budget 
projects an increase of $280,299 (5.8 percent). For a district this size, the State recommends available reserves of 
at least three percent of total General Fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo). 

The District has incurred an operating deficit in the past two years and anticipates incurring an operating deficit 
during the 2016-2017 fiscal year. Total long-term obligations have decreased by $424,585 over the past 
two years. 

Average daily attendance has increased by 99 over the past two years. ADA is expected to decline during fiscal 
year2016-2017. 

1 
Hudget 2017 is included tor analytical purposes only and has not been subjected to audit. 

2 Available reserves consist of all unassigned fund balances including all amounts reserved for economic uncertainties contained with the 
General Fund. 

3 
On behalf payments of$1 ,372,877, $1,122,277, and $1,066,782, have been excluded from the calculation of available reserves for the 
fiscal years ending June 30,2016, 20 IS, and 2014. 

4 
General Fund amounts do include activity related to the consolidation of the Special Reserve Fund for Postcmployment Benefits 
as required by GASB Statement No. 54. 

s Does not include Charter School 

See accompanying note to supplementary information . 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULEOFCHARTERSCHOOLS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Name of Charter School 
Orcutt Academy Charter High School 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Child Special Reserve 
Development Cafeteaia Fund fur Capital 

Fund Fund Outlay Projects 
ASSETS 

Deposits and investments $ 15,128 $ 1,437,436 $ 296,116 
Receivables 51 59,194 485 
Due from other funds 4,607 12,412 60,658 
Stores inventories 21,977 

Total Assets $ 19,786 $ 1,53 1,019 $ 357,259 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 3 $ 40,853 $ 58,744 
Due to other funds 7,783 67,165 

Unearned revenue 12,000 
Total Liabilities 19,786 108,018 58,744 

Fund Balances: 
Nonspendable 21,977 

Restricted 1,401,024 

Committed 
Assigned 298,515 

Total Fund Balances 1,423,001 298,515 
Total Liabilities and 
Fund Balances $ 19,786 $ 1,531,0 19 $ 357,259 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 

87 



Bond Interest Total Non-Major 
and Redemption Governmental 

Fund Funds 

$ 1,050,436 $ 2,799,116 
1,310 61,040 

77,677 
21,977 

$ 1,051,746 $ 2,959,810 

$ $ 99,600 
74,948 

12000 
186,548 

21,977 
1,401,024 

1,051,746 1,051,746 
298,515 

1,051,746 2,773;262 

$ 1,051,746 $ 2,959,810 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NON-MA.JOR GOVF.RNMF.NTAT. FTTNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Child Special Reserve 

Development Cafeteria Fund for Capitol 

Fund Fund Outlay Projects 

REVENUES 

Federal sources $ $ 1,103,984 $ 
Other State sources 174,35 1 81,848 
Other local sources 153 635,837 2,004 

Total Revenues 174,504 1,821,069 2,004 
EXPENDITUK~S 

Current 
Instruction 164,9 16 
Instruction-related activities: 

Supervision of instruction 4,694 
School site administration 

Pupil services: 
Food services 1,824,088 

Administration: 

All other administration 6,345 66,223 
Plant services 2,936 

Facility acquisition and construction 301,060 
Community services 41 

Debt service 
Principal 

Interest and other 
Total Expenditures 175,996 1,893,247 301!060 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures {1,4922 {71,5782 ~299,056~ 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers in 1,492 12,412 60658 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (59,166) (238,398) 
Fund Balances - Beginning 1,482,167 536,913 
Fund Balances - Ending $ $ 1,423,001 $ 298,515 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 

88 



Bond Interest Total Non-Major 
and Redemption Governmental 

$ 

$ 

Fund Funds 

13,067 
1,111,564 

1,124,631 

900,000 

328,266 
1,228,266 

(103,635) 

(103,635) 
1,155,381 
1,051,746 

$ 

$ 

1,103,984 
269,266 

1,749,558 
3,122,808 

164,916 

4,694 

1,824,088 

72,568 
2,936 

301,060 
41 

900,000 

328,266 
3,598,569 

(475,761) 

74,562 

( 401,199) 
3,174,461 
2,773,262 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE I- PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the Federal grant activity of the District 
and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifimn Adrninistrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Therefore, 
some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the 
financial statements. The District has not elected to use the ten percent de minimis cost rate as covered in 
Section 200.414 Indirect (F&A) costs ofthe Unitorm Guidance. 

The following schedule provides reconciliation between revenues reported on the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances, and the related expenditures reported on the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards. The Medical Billing Option, funds have been recorded in the current period as 
revenues that have not been expended as of June 30, 2016. These unspent balances are reported as legally 
restricted ending halances within the General Fund. 

Description 
Total Federal Revt::nues From the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances: 

Medi-Cal Billing Option 
Total Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Local Education Agency Organization Structure 

CFDA 
Number 

93.778 

Amount 

$2,5 15,369 
(72,765) 

$2,442.604 

This schedule prnviries infi)l'llHitinn ahou1 th~:: Oblrid'~ buumlctrie.s etml st.hools operated, m~mbers of the 
governing board, and members of the administration. 

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance (ADA) 

Average daily attendance (ADA) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the District. The 
purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of 
State funds are made to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students 
at various grade levels and in different programs. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30,2016 

Schedule of Instructional Time 

The District has received incentive funding for increasing instructional time as provided by the Incentives for 
Longer Instructional Day. The District neither met nor exceeded its target funding. This schedule presents 
information on the amount of instructional time offered by the District and whether the District complied with the 
provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206. 

Districts must maintain their instructional minutes at the 1986-87 requirements, as required by Education Code 
Section 46201 . 

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report With Audited Financial Statements 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the 
Unaudited Actual Financial Report to the audited financial statements. 

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis 

This schedule discloses the District's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current year budget 
information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the District's ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time. 

Schedule of Charter Schools 

This schedule lists all Charter Schools chartered by the District, and displays information for each Charter School 
on whether or not the Charter School is included in the School District audit. 

Non-Major Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balances 

The Non-Major Governmental Funds Combining Balance Sheet and Combining Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances is included to provide information regarding the individual funds 
that have been included in the Non-Major Governmental Funds column on the Governmental Funds Balance 
Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS 
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 
VAlUF THF D I FFFRFNCF 

Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Governing Board 
Orcutt Union School District 
Orcutt, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of Orcutt Union School District (the District) as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Orcutt Union 
School District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 12, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Orcutt Union School District's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Orcutt Union School District's internal control. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Orcutt Union School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Orcutt Union School District's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Orcutt Union School District in a separate letter 
dated November 12, 20 16. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

v~,-G ..... , 1>~ • c.,., w..? 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 
November 12, 20 16 
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 
VAlUE THE DIFFFRENCE 

Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Governing Board 
Orcutt Union School District 
Orcutt, California 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Orcutt Union School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described 
in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Orcutt Union School 
District's (the District) major Federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. Orcutt Union School District's 
major Federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
find ings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of 
its Federal awards applicable to its Federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Orcutt Union School District's major 
Federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Unifonn Guidance). Those standards and the Unifonn Guidance require that we plan and perfonn the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major Federal program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Orcutt Union School District's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major Federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Orcutt Union School District's 
compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Orcutt Union School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major Federal programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2016. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Orcutt Union School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing 
our audit of compliance, we considered Orcutt Union School District's internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major Federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major Federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Orcutt Union 
School District's intern;::sl control over (',omplianc.e. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program on a 
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program wi ll not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis. A sign~ficant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
Federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
ofthis section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

v~, ~ J ""Dar ( ~., u.P 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 
November 12,2016 
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LlP 
VALUE 1Hf DIFFERENCE 

Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

Governing Board 
Orcutt Union School District 
Orcutt, California 

Report on State Compliance 

We have audited Orcutt Union School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements as 
identified in the 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 
Reporting that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Orcutt Union School District's State 
government programs as noted below for the year ended June 30,2016. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of State laws, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its State awards applicable to its State programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance of each of the Orcutt Union School District's State 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States; and the 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 
Compliance Reporting. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a material 
effect on the applicable government programs noted below. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
about Orcutt Union School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures 
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinions. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Orcutt Union School District's compliance with 
those requirements. 

Unmodified Opinion 

In our opinion, Orcutt Union School District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements 
referred to above that are applicable to the government programs noted below that were audited for the year ended 
June 30,2016. 
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Other Matters 

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the 
Orcutt Union School District's compliance with the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCIES OTHER THAN CHARTER SCHOOl .S 
Attendance 
Teacher Certification and Misassignments 
Kindergarten Continuance 
Independent Study 
Continuation Education 
Instructional Time 
Instructional Materials 
Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers 
Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Early Retirement Incentive 
Gann Limit Calculation 
School Accountability Report Card 
Juvenile Court Schools 
Middle or Early College I Iigh Schools 
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment 
Transportation Maintenance of Effort 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, COUNTY OFFlCES OF EDUCATION, AND 
CHARTER SCHOOLS 

Educator Effectiveness 
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 
After School Education and Safety Program: 

General Requirements 
After School 
Before School 

Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds 
Unduplicated Local Control funding formula Pupil Counts 
Local Control Accountability Plan 
Independent Study - Course Based 
Immunizations 

CHARTER SCHOOLS 
Attendance 
Mode of Instruction 
Non Classroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study for Charter Schools 
Determination of Funding for Non Classroom-Based Instruction 
Annual Instruction Minutes Classroom-Based 
Charter School Facility Grant Program 
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Procedures 
Performed 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

No, see below 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

No, see below 
Yes 
Yes 

No, see below 
No, see below 

Yes 
Yes 

No, see below 
No, see below 

Yes 
Yes 

No, see below 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

No, see below 
No, see below 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

No, see below 
Yes 

No, see below 



The District does not offer a Continuation Education Program; therefore, we did not perform procedures related to 
the Continuation Education Program. 

The District did not offer an Early Retirement Incentive Program during the current year; therefore, we did not 
perform procedures related to the Early Retirement Incentive Program. 

The District does not have any Juvenile Court Schools; therefore, we did not perform any procedures related to 
Juvenile Court Schools. 

The District does not have a Middle or Early College High School Program; therefore, we did not perform 
procedures related to the Middle or Early College High School Program. 

The District did not spend any monies related to Educator Effectiveness; therefore, we did not perform any related 
procedures. 

The District did not spend any monies related to California Clean Energy Jobs Act; therefore, we did not perform 
any related procedures. 

The District does not offer a Before School Education and Safety Program; therefore, we did not perform any 
procedures related to the Before School Education and Safety Program. 

The District does not have an Independent Study - Course Based Program; therefore, we did not perform 
procedures related to the Independent Study -Course Based Program. 

The District did not have any schools listed on the immunization assessment reports; therefore, we did not 
perform any related procedures. 

The Charter School did not have more than 20 percent of their total ADA generated through Non Classroom­
Based Instruction; therefore we did not perform any related procedures. 

The Charter did not receive funding for Charter School Facility Grant Program; therefore, we did not perform any 
related procedures. 

v~,-r:..;,. .. , 1)~ • C.,.J u..? 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 
November 12,2016 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Type of auditor's report issued: 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness identified? 
Significant deficiency identified? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

FEDERAL A WARDS 
Internal control over major Federal programs: 

Material weakness identified? 
Significant deficiency identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major Federal programs: 

Any audit fmdings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance 
with Section 200.516(a) ofthe Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major Federal programs: 

CFDA Numbers 
10.553, I 0.555 

Name of Federa l Program or Cluster 

Child Nutrition Cluster 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

STATE AWARDS 
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for programs: 

100 

Unmodified 

No 
None reported 

No 

No 

None reported 

Unmodified 

No 

$ 750 000 

Yes 

Unmodified 



ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

None reported. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

None reported. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

None reported. 
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ORCUTT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

There were no audit findings reported in the prior year's schedule of financial statement findings. 
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 

Governing Board 
Orcutt Union School District 
Orcutt, California 

Certified Public Accountants 
VALUE THE DIFFFRENCE 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Orcutt Union School District for the year 
ended June 30, 20 t 6, we considered its internal control structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal 
control structure. 

However, during our audit we noted matters that are opportunities for strengthening internal controls and 
operating efficiency. The following items represent conditions noted by our audit that we consider important 
enough to bring to your attention. This Jetter does not affect our report dated November 12, 2016, on the financial 
statements of Orcutt Union School District. 

2015-2016 Observations and Recommendations 

Cal-Card Usage 

Observation 

During our review of expenditures for the District's Cal-Card, there appears to be proper supporting 
documentation on purchases using the Cal-Card. Additionally, the following specific observations were made 
based on our review of sample Cal-Card transactions: 

I. It appears that there were multiple transactions from the Uistrict's Business Department that should have 
gone through the District's regular purchasing channels. Sample activities reviewetl indicated DeparLrm:nL 
was incurring nnm~rous pnrchl'lsr:s nf $40,000 per month in Cal-Card charges. Ove.n111, it appears that 
majority of the District's expenditures are directly processed through the use of Cal-Cards for technology, 
curriculum and instruction, and various high school purchases. 

2. There are voluminous number of expenditures directly charged on many different Cal-Cards without the 
creation of a purchase order. It is noted that Cal-Cards are being used to bypass the Uistricts purchase 
order procedures. 

Recommendation 

The District should consider modifying the formalized and specific Cal-Card usage procedure to control its 
activities. At a minimum, the policy should cover the following areas: 

I. Daily and monthly limits by department and personnel. 

2. The scope of activities Cal-Cards should be used in accordance with Board policy 3301. 
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Orcutt Union School District 
Governing Board 

3. Use of District issued credit cards shall be limited to reasonable and necessary expenses for conferences, 
meetings, travel and related expenditures while acting within the scope of official district business. All 
charges on District issued credit cards shall be made in accordance with all policies, procedures and 
bylaws of the Board. 

4. Reduce the overall number of authorized Cal-Card holders and implement a procedure to checkout 
Cal-Cards from the District office as needed. 

Regular transactions for District's day-to-day operations should be processed following established purchasing 
procedures. By substituting Cal-Cards in place of adhering to the District's purchasing procedures, the District is 
circumventing established controls that are intended to protect the District and its employees. Cal-Card may be 
required and used for certain travel related expenditures. However, all travel and conference activities must be 
authorized following District procedures. Cal-Card transactions for travel and conferences should not take place 
prior to the authorization. 

Reimbursements of Parent Teacher Association (PTA) expenditures 

Observation 

The District office has some of the outside PTA organization providing revenues for specific classroom 
expenditures that require the District's accounts payable department to make the appropriate reimbursements. 

Recommendation 

The PTA organization should keep all reimbursement within the accounting at the PTA in order to properly 
monitor expenditures are in accordance with specific request. 

We will review the status of the current year comments during our next audit engagement. 

v~,-G;,., 'u.,..• ~., Lc..P 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 
November 12, 2016 
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Orcutt Union Elementary 
Sanla Barbara County 

Oescriotlon 

A. REVENUES 

t) LCFF Sources 

2) FedOflll Revenue 

3) Other Stale Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Cettificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

8) Cap<lal Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
CO$tS) 

8) Other Outgo· Transfers of lndftect Cases 

91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5. 891 

O. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterlund TranSiel'$ 
a) Transrersln 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

. 
41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Calilomla Dept ol Educadon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016 1.0 
C'n ... . '·-"" ... to ..... n"lM.,~4A\ 

Object 
Codes 

6010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8800.8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900.8929 

78()0.7829 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unrullleted and Reslrieted 
Elcpendlturas by Object 

2015-18 Eatlmatod Aotuall 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (8} 

32 996 155.00 997 528-00 

c---
0 .00 150400059 

3 053 206.47 3900996.63 

1~545.17 12107540 

37 59690864 652360062 

16 819 313.72 2 941 442.19 

~Q!l521 .44 2.205 875.76 

6 588 452.66 2 870721.53 

276643760 1172 324.69 

1466 606.62 2 354 754.66 

1137 989,00 1300000 

0 .00 0.00 

(91 065.721 22771.48 

33 068,255.52 11 580 890.31 

4 530 651 12 15057 28989 

f---- 576, 940 00 0.00 

259~66400 298..090-00 

f-- OJ!O -- O~Q.O 

_QC1!J 000 

(5,Q!!Z,87 4 27) 5067 87427 

{4 750 598.27 4 771 .674 27 

Oa .. a -1 

2016-17 Bude>et 

Total Fund 
col. A+ B un ... atricted Restricted 

(C} (D} (El 

33.995683.00 34 516 679.00 997 58900 

1.504.000.59 000 1 391263.43 

6954203.10 1 785.608.00 3957 352.33 

1688620.57 1220 501 52 54 837.00 

44122 507 26 37 522.988 52 6 401 041.76 

19 760.755.9J 18 817 419 56 3.289 20417 

8 588,397.20 4832 213.08 1.7:19 933.80 

9 459174.19 7 048 948.51 3110 376.66 

3938762.49 2 !102,251 .36 462 055.87 

3821361.28 1354 46629 2 487141.79 

1 150 969.0Q. 423 708.00 158787.00 

OOQ. 000 0.00 

166~~4) (97 149.32 24 398.43 

4464914583 32 381 855.50 11 281 875.72 

1528 838.57 5 141133.0.2 14 880 933.98 

578949.0_0 6000.00 0.00 

555.664 .00 259664.00 296~000.00 

0 ,00 0 .00 0.00 

Q.QQ. __ o.oo 000 

O,Q_Q_ (4,657 ,802.96) 485Ul0298 

2127600 14 911288.96 4361602.98 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund %Dill' 
col. D + E Column 

IFI C&F 

35 514 468.00 4.5% 

1,391,263.43 -7 5% 

574296033 -17.4% 

1.275 336 52 ·23.6% 

43 924 030-28 ·0.4% 

20106623.73 1.8% 

8562148.96 -11.4% 

10 159 323.17 7.4% 

2464 30725 -37.4% 

3641606.08 0.5% 

582,47500 ~ 

0.00 0.0% 

172 752.89 65% 

43643 73122 ·2.3'11t 

260 29906 -153.2% 

8000.00 -99.0% 

555884.00 0.0% 

0 .00 00% 

___ 0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

1549664.00 -2693.5'l'o 

Prini~ A/11?n1A 1n 1t; AM 



Ole\JU Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

D&scrlotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE {C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restalements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Ftc+ Ftd) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + Fte) 

CompOnenls of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

RevoMng Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

AIIOihets 

b) ReSirlcted 

c)Commllted 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Olher Msignments 
Compensated Absences 

Enrollment Decline 
Textbook Adoptions 
Bus Replacement 
Strategic Plan 

Strategic Plan 
Textbook AdopUons 
Strategic Plan 

Compensated Absences 

e) Unesslgnedlunapprop~ated 

ReS&Netor Economic UncertainUes 

UnassiQned/UnapprCI)nated Amount 

Catlfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 20161 o 
Fde: fund-a (Rev 03122/2016) 

Object 
Resource Codas Codes 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

0000 9780 
0000 9780 
0000 9780 
0000 9780 
0000 9780 
1100 9760 
0000 9780 
0000 9780 

0000 9780 

9789 

9790 

I 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unr&s1ricted and Restricted 
E~p&nditures by ObjeGt 

2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
!AI IBI 

1218.1147 151 1285415421 

4,025,243 45 784,646 42 

000 000 

4,025,243 45 784,64642 

000 000 

4,025,243 45 794,646.42 

Total Fund 
coi.A+B 

ICI 

150538257 

4,809,889 87 

000 

4,809.889 87 

000 

4,809,889.87 

1- 3,805,298.30 499~1 00 4,304,527 30 

15,50000 000 15,50000 

12,898.00 ooo , 12,89800 

0.00 000 000 

0.00 0 .00 000 

--- 0.00 499,23_1_ 00 499,231 .00 

0.00 - 000 000 

0.00 - 0.00 000 

2,420,753.30 -- o.ooJ 2,420,753 30 

--

W1 1, 100.00000 1, 100,000 00 
1,300,753 29 1,300,753.29 
20,0000() . 2(),00000 

1,356,145 00 oool 1 ,356,145.00 

000 000 0.00 

Pege2 

2016-17 BudQet 

Unrestricted Restricted 
101 !El 

22986606 _[499 231 001 

~.805,296 30 499,231001 

QOO 0.00 

3,805,296 30 ~99_,23100 

000 000 

3,805,296 30 499,23100 

4,035,162 36 000 

15,500.00 O.,QO 

12,898.00 0.00 

0.00 000 

000 o.oo 

-- 000 -- 000 

0.00 000 --
0.00 ---- o.oo...~ 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund o/oDIIf 
col. D+E Column 

IFl C&F 

1269.364 94 -467% 

4,304,527.30 -10~ 

000 00% 

4,304,527.30 -10.5% 

0.00 0.0~ 

4,304,527~ -105% 

4,035,162 36 -6.3% 

15,500.00 0.0% 

12.89800 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 00% 

0.00 -1000% 

000 00% 

000 00% 

2,680, 782 38 t -- 0.00 2,880,782.36 107% 
20,00000 20.000.00 --254.000.00 

~.~.;,":"'.:'® 1, 100,000 00 
180,000.00 181),00000 

' · 119,298 84 '· 119.298 84 -
7,48353 7483.53 

- --
-

1 ,325,982 00 0.00 1,325,982J10 -2.2% 

000 0.00 0.00 00% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 4:03PM 



Otcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

O.acrtotlon 

G. ASSETS 

l)Ca$11 
a) in County Treasury 

ReaourceCodeo 

1) FeirVelueAdjusltnent to Cash lnCo..ltyT-sury 

b) In Bank$ 

c) In Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

8) eolectJonl ewa;bng deposit 

2)1nvestmenta 

3) Accounts Rec:elvalllo 

<4) Due from Gnlntor Govenvneru 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Olhor Current ASBOll 

9lTOTA~ ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Oolorreo Outnows ol Rosouroes 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED OIJTF~OIMI 

I. UABIUTIES 

1) Accoums Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Olhw Fundt 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

Ill TOTAL UABILmES 

~- DEFERRED INfLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Oeletred In/lows Of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Blllnce, JIMl8 30 
IG9 + H21· ne • J21 

Calllornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reponing Soltwete. 2018 1 0 
File· lund-a IRev 03122120181 

Object 
Codes 

9110 

9111 

9120 

9130 

9135 

9140 

9150 

9200 

9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9490 

9500 

9590 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

I 

July 1 BU<19et 
General Fund 

Unreslllctod and R .. lrlctod 
Expondhures by Objecl 

2015-16 Eetlmatad Actuola 

I Unreotnctod Reotrlctad 
IAI 181 

I I I 
- 000 - OC)(). 

o.ooL 000 1-

000 --llJ!9 
000 - ...2.22. 
0.00 000 

000 t-- 000 ,__ 

Total Fund 
coi. A+B 

ICI 

- 000 

- 000 

_ __Q_QQ_ 

- 000 

- 0.00 

- 000 

000 - 000 ~_Q.QQ. 

t-- OOJ2. - 000 - .JLOO 

1--- 0.00 - ()00 - 000 

r--- 0.00 - 000 - 000 

000 t-- 000 - 000 

O.Q!l - - 000 - 000 

1- 000 - 000 - OOQ 

0.00 000 000 

.._ 000 - 000 - 0.00 

000 000 0.00 

I 000 - 000 - 000 

r=:=i - 000 - 000 

- 0001 
000 

000 000. - 000 

-- 000 - 000 - 000 

0.00 000 1 000 

1-
I I 

000 - o~i - OJl!!. 
000 000 000 

I 
I 

000 ooo . 000 

Paoe3 

201 S-17 Budget 

Unrutr1ctad ReotJ1cted 
IDl lEI 

Total Fund 
coi.1~+E 

42 692e00000000 
fonn 01 

%Diff 
Column 
C&F 

Pr1ntad: 11/112018 10:15AM 



Orcun Union Elementary 
Santa Batbare County 

Oescrlotlon 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid- Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid· Currerrt Year 

State Aid- Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Ta~ 

Other Subventions/In· Lieu Taxes 

County & Dislrlct Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Year$' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(S8617/699/1992) 

Ponallles atld lllte<Ost from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non·LCFF 
(SO%) Adjustment 

S<lbtct.al LCFF Soun:es 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
Current Year 0000 

An Other LCFF Transfers-
Current Year AUOihe< 

Transfers to Charter Schools In Lieu ol Properly Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Umit Transfers· Pnor Years 

TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

F()(est Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife ResBNe Funds 

FEMA 

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
Federal Sourcas 

NCLB: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants Low· 
Income and Neglected 3010 

NCLB: Title I. Pari D. Local Del.inquent 
Programs 3025 

NCLB: Title !I. Part A. TeacherOuallty 4035 

NCLB: Tille Ill, Immigrant Education 
Prooram 4201 

Caflfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial ReportJng Software • 2016 1 0 e:. .... ,, ,..,,.,..,o ..... n.,,.,.,,.,l'\,.~' 

Object 
Codas 

8011 

8012 

8019 

6021 

8022 

8029 

6041 

8042 

6043 

8044 

6045 

8047 

6048 

8081 

6082 

8069 

8091 

8091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

8260 

8270 

8280 

8281 

8285 

8287 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restrlcted 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 Estimated AcW.Is 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B 

(A) (B) _(Cl 

18582 44900 0.00 18 582 449.00 

5 948 465 00-1 0.00 s 948 41>5.00 

000 0.00 0 .00 

58692 .00 0.00 58~9-W 

0.00 0.00 _MQ 

1- 0.00 0.00 . o.oo 

.1Q..207.._681,00 0.00 10207 681 00 

476 580.00 O.OQ. 476 580 00 

- (21,759.00) 000 ..121759.00 

1- 571,789.00 0.00 571.78900 

~671.00 0.00 . 1245671 .00 

--- 0.&2_ --- 0,00 000 

·--- .Q..OO 0.00 Q.OO 

- 0.00 --- .Q,9.Q. O.QQ. 

0,00 0 .00 0.00 

~ 
0.00 0.00 000 

35.069,548,00 -~ 1---35,069,548,00 

_ e§..OOOOO C296.DOO.PQ) 

000 0.00 0.00 

(1 775,393 00} - __Q,.QQ_ ~-~~00} 

I-- 000 997,528.00 1-· 997,52800 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 

32ffi_M55~ 99~8~00 ~-~3,995,683.QQ 

-- _ o.oo 0.00 0.00 

000 823 413.00 623413.00 

0.00 134 564 00 134,564.22 

0.00 000 0,00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 

000 0.00 O.QO 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

--- 0.00 000 0~00 

- 000 O..QQ. 1- 0.00 

- 000 000 000 

o.oo 0.00 000 

309 499.16 309,4991_6 

000 - 000 

92 96300 92..963.00 

000 oo_o_ 

2016-17 Budget 

Unf9strfcted Restricted 
101 lEI 

..18 425 866.00 0.00 

s 719483.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

58692..00 . o.oo 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

10,207 681 00 0.0() 

476580.00 0.00 

121759.00 0.00 

571789.00 0.00 

1245671.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

~98300 0.00 

,296,000.00) 

000 0.00 

(1 871104.00 0.00 

0.00 997589.00 

0,00 000 

34 516 879.00 997 589.00 

0.00 0 ,00 

0.00 823413.00 

0 .00 134 664.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

- 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

27176200 

0.00 

92963.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
FOITTI01 

Total Fund %Oifl 
coi. O+E Column 

IFI C&F 

18 425 866.00 111% 

5 719483.00 -3.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

58692.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

10.207 881 00 0.0% 

476 580.00 0.0% 

(21 75900 0.0% 

571 769,00 00% 

1245671.00 00%, 

000 0.0% 

0.00 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0~ 

0.00 0.0% 

36 683 983.00 _i6j(> 

(298,000.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0'11. 

(1,871, 104 OOJ ~ 
997 589.00 0.0% 

0.00 00% 

~514,468.00 4.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

823413.00 0.0% 

134 664.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

271 762.00 -12..2% 

0.00 0.0% 

92.963.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Bartara County 

Description 

NCLB: Tide Ill, Limited English Proficient 
(LEP) Student Program 

NCLB: TiUe V, Part B. Public Charter 
Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 

OCher No ChHd Left Behind 

Vocational and Applied 
Technology Education 

Sale and Drug Free Schools 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOT~L FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P EntiUemant 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

AU Other Slate Apportiorvnents. Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Resource Codas 

4203 

461G 
3012-3020, 3030-
3199, 40364128, 

5510 

35GQ.3699 

3700-3799 

All Other 

6380 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

Lottery- Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restrtctecl Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other SubvenUons/ln·Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

School Basecl Coordination Program 7250 

Alter School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 

Charter School Facility Grant 6030 

Orug/AicoholfTobacco Funds 6650, 8690 

Calllomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 

CaroerTechnlcai Education Incentive 
Grant Program 6387 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 

Speciatlzecl Secondary 7370 

Quality Education Investment Act 7400 

Common Core State Standards 
Implementation 7405 

All Other State Revenue All Other 

J OTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept ol Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016 1 o 
1:;;1.,. , .. ...... .. I Q.,.., 1"\.,l").., f")n·U~I\ 

Object 
Codes 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8575 

8578 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unrestrictecl ancl Reslllclecl 
Expondijures by Object 

2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Unrestricted R&Stricted 
!AI IBI 

68 461.43 

GOO 

~OG :-

O.OG 

GOO 

O.GO 75..QQQ OO 

0.00 1 504.000.59 

0.00 

1 734171 00 

16807900 

0.00 000 

- 0.00 0.00 

- O,GO _o.oo 1-
_2~?Ml4.00 000 

828 722 47 jg~3_ 

- ..w.. -- 0.00 

0.00 -- 0.00 

- 0.00 -- Q.QQ_ I--

000 

~0.§25 Q!l 

0.00 

Total Fund 
coi.A+B 

ICI 

68461.<43 

___ ooq_ 

GOG 

G.OO 

0 .00 

7500000 

1 504,000.59 

000 

1,734,1]1 ,0.!1. 

186079.00 

0 .00 

00_0 

0 .00 

2,ill...,~_,Q9, 

81!1.018 10 

0 .00 

- - 0~ 

000 --
0.00 

140625J)O 

000 

000 
1-

0.00 

000 0}10 

0.00 0.00 

q.j)O 000 

GOO -- 9-!l.Q.. 
0.00 0.00 

000 000 

300000 1867 82800 1670 828.00 

3.Q~ ~.900.996_~3 ;___§,_9MJ03 10 

Unrestricted 
IDI 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

_1 148402.00 

834 208.00 

0.00 

-- 0.00 

-- .JhOO 

3000.00 

1785608.00 

2016·17 Buclaet 

Restricted 
lEI 

68 481.43 

G.OO 

GOO 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

1 391.263.43 

O.GG 

1 735 26000 

0 .00 

O.Q!l 

0.00 

0.00 

G.OO 

185 732.00 

0 ,00 

G.OO 

~----~ 
000 

140625.00 

0.00 

0.00 

181 534.00 

58457.33 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

167774400 

3957 352.33 

42 69260 0000000 
Format 

Total Fund %Dilf 
coi.D+E Column 

!Fl C&F 

68.46143 0.0% 

0.00 O.G% 

G.OO G.G% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 00% 

G.GG ·100.0% 

1 391.263.43 -7.5% 

000 0.0% 

1 735.260.00 0.1% 

0.00 -100.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

1148402.GO ·52.6% 

819,938.00 0.1% 

0 .00 0.0% 

G.OO 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% --
0.00 G.O% 

i40625.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

000 0.0% 

161 534.00 Ne'W 

56457 33 Ne" 

0.00 0 .0% 

-- 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 11,0'!! 

000 0.0% 

1880 74400 0.8% 

5 742.96033 -17.4~ 



Orwn UniOI'I Elememary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and Olslriet Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsewred Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Comrn~Jnity Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 
Detrnquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Sale of Publications 

FOOd Service Sales 

AM Other Sales 

1.4asos and RenUJIS 

lnteresl 

Not Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value 
of lnvesttnenls 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

TransportaUOI'I Fet>s From Individuals 

lnteragenq Sel'/icQ& 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Olher Fees and Contraels 

Other Local Revenue 
Plus: Mise Funds Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From 
Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tu"lon 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers of Apportionments 
Spe<:ial Education SELPA Transfers 
From Districts or Chart8f Schools 

From County Offices 

FromJPAs 

ROCIP Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

FromJPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Dlstt!ots or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Olher Transfers In from AU Others 

TOTAL, OTHERL0~8hllE~UE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sortware- 2016.1 0 
File: fund-a IRev 03/2212018\ 

Object 
Resource Codes Code a 

8815 

8816 

8817 

8618 

8821 

8822 

8825 

8829 

8831 

6832 

8834 

8839 

8850 

6660 

6882 

8871 

6872 

8875 

8877 

6681 

6889 

8891 

8897 

8899 

8710 

8781-8783 

6500 8791 

6500 6792 

8500 8793 

6360 8791 

6360 8792 

6360 8793 

All Other 6791 

All Olher 6792 

All Olher 8793 

8799 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unreslrieled and Rttslricled 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-16 E$tlmaJed Actuala 

Unrestricted Restricted 
IAI IBI 

0.00 0.00 -
000 0.00 

o.oo 000 

0.00 000 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0..29_ 

0.00 OQQ 

--- 000 0.00 

0.00 ____Q_QQ_ 

0.00 0.00 

r- 17 000 00 0 .00 

1- 23.QOO.OO 000 

~-~ 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

--- _Q.j)O_ o.oo 

-- .Q_OO 0.00 

0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 

14799596 f- 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

r----1,359~54~ 2_1_ 84~2~40 

1-- o,~ 1- 000 

0.00 0.00 

000 

000 

36837.00 

000 

000 

I-- 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

- 0.00 0.00 

0.00 000 

r---- <LOQ. O.QO 

1,547 545.17 121.07540 

37 598 908.64 8523600.62 

Paoe8 

Total Fund 
col. A+ B Unrestricted 

ICI IDI 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 1- 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 000 

- 000 0.00 

000 -- 0.00 

- 0,90 0.00 

OQ!l 0.00 

000 0.00 

17,00000 _jL_O.Q!!JlQ_ 

~...!lQQ.&Q. 2300000 

OJ)Q_ 0.00 

..Q.OO 000 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

147 !!M.!!l! 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1 443 787,81 1180501.52 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 --
OcOO 

36837.JIO 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

18888~ ~501.52 

44 1n.S07 .28 37 522 988.52 

2016·17 Budoet 

Rea~~~ted 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-- ooo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

Q.QQ 

0.00 

000 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

18 000.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

000 

36837.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

54837.00 

6401041.78 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund %Dirr 
col. D+ e Column 

IFI C&F 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 00% 

0.00 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0_% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

17.000.00 00% 

23000.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0~ 

0,00 0.0% 

000 -100.0% 

000 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

j,198,501.52 -17.0% 

000 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

36.837.00 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1275 338.52 - ~ 

43 924 030.28 ·0.4% 

Printed: 61112016 10:15AM 



Orcutt Union Elementa,y 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certlfocated Teachers' Salanes 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors• and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certiflcated Salaries 

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classfned tnwuctionat Salaries 

Classiltod Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Adminittrotors' Salaries 

CleMcal. Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified SalaMes 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASOI/Medic:are/Aitemallve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

WorkS<$' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOtAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS ANO SUPPLIES 

Approved Teldbooks and Core Cumcola Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noneapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL~BOOKS AND SUPPUES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Membarshlps 

Insurance 

Operadons and Housekeeping 
Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs. and 
Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfens of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Servk:es and 
Oporating Expenditures 

Communlcatfons 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Celifomla Dept of Education 
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2018.1.0 
C'"'-• fo.M .. o l Ot:tv m n?Mrt'UIU 

Objoct 
Codes 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601·3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

-

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5800 

5710 

5750 

5600 

5900 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
E>cpendllur.s by Object 

2015-16 Estimated Ac:tuato 

Total Fund 
Unnestr!cted Restricted coi.A+B 

lA I IBI ICI 

1--14 562 428.75 2.494.730.5:l 17,057,159 28 

ISO 171.26 323 941 .35 474.112.61 

1 949.154.e9 108 014 31 2.057 169.00 

157559.02 14 758.00 172 315.02 

16819 313 72 2 94144219 19 760 755 91 

- 100478.47 I 051167.92 1151646 39 

r--!.m 185.99 954 302.91 291346890 

494218.88 115 839.47 609 858.15 

1685 798.41 ll!.Q.89.48 1 764.885.87 

140~89 5676.00 146 53989 

4 360 521 .44 2205875.78 8586397 20 

1.J'95 082 20 1..514Ll32.74 330951~ 

1-- 4i!_~11 49 162 632.71 634 24420 

r----~31 323.71 190005.41 _?.21,329.12 

30211~524 806.Q89.02 ~~242~ 

1Q..152.J..8 2 497 88 1265~ 

480 770 91 118.257 58 599028.49 

_ill,556.61 29462.95 308,019.56 

1- _ O.Q!!_ 0.00 0.~ 

22.019 72 2714324 49,162.98 

6588~66 2..870721.53 c-9~174.19 

1.&!6, 600 00 - §QM! _____j.627,400.00 

~------2~ 677,530.89 699.21982 

- 89~75.92._ 489193.80 1,364,769.72 

,..-----222.372 95 . 25,000.00 247372.95 

r--· 0.00 000 0.00 

- 2,766,437.80 117232469 3.93_8,762.49 

- 0.00 1950 ~19 1950 483.19 

153348.80 5931482 ~.22 

22930.00 500.00 23.~0,_0Q. 

,_ j§_2,g10.S7 16 955 98 169166.55 

769.88919 0.00 789669.19 

- 187,077.~ 92776.00 259853.97 

4?.._500.00 (42,500.00) 000 

(1 214 500.00 (53 000.0_0] 11.267.500 00 

------1?.29~~ 328 760.18 1557 929.98 

144 200.47 1 484.71 ____ji~~ 

1466606.62 2.354 75466 382136128 

2016·17 BudQet 

Unnestrlcted Restricted 
IDI lEI 

14 659 143.68 2828444.17 

158245.92 337_.:189.28 

1830898.44 Ito 814.72 

169131.52 14 756.00 

18 817 419 58 3.289.204.17 

103828.31 109696403 

2465 956 37 469 \ 32.92 

496900.96 79960.44 

1611 081 .82 63 678.41 

154447.62 0..00 

4 832 213 08 _j,729 933.80 

1.989 379.84 191804762 

575.223.39 147 015.18 

564.268.13 184 661 .65 

3,090,754 34 732 274.18 -
10 401 .57 t50593 

49881372 117 831 .98 

298169.12 591384 

0.00 0.00 

26136.60 22,126.30 

7048 946.51 3110 3.78.66 

1,100,000.00 60000 

21668.93 143002.00 

80508245 2~9~.87 

72,.500.00 3150000 

0.00 0.00 

2 002..251.36 462055.87 

67 500.00 195048319 

180098.80 101160.91 

22930.00 500.00 

200834.50 0.00 

792.34900 000 

202 277.00 22 740.00 

2500.00 12 50000 

11 373 600.00 11000.00 

1.007 603.39 414 581.89 

251 773.60 1.196.00 

1 354 46829 2 487141.79 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund 'loDiff 
coi. D+E Column 

IFI C&F 

17.485 587.85 2 .5'!4. 

495 435 20 45% 

1941 713,16 -5.8% 

183 887 52 8 .7% 

20 108 823-Ta 1.8% 

1200790-34 4.3% 

2 955 069.29 1.4% 

578 661_40 -5.4% 

1874 958.23 -5.1% 

154 447.62 54% 

8562148.88 -0.4% 

3907 427.26 18.1% 

722236.57 13.9% 

729129.78 I~ 
382302852 -0.1% 

12 907.50 20% 

614.245.68 2.5% 

302092.96 -1 .3'A 

().00 00% 

46262.90 -1.8% 

10 159.323 17 7.~% 

1.100 600.00 -32.4% 

164690.93 -78.4'!!. 

1.062.018.32 -20.0% 

107 00000 -56,70;(, 

000 00% 

2464 307.25 -37, 4% 

2 017 963.19 3,5~ 

2f!1.259 51 32.3% 

23430.00 0.0% 

200834.50 187% 

79?.,.349.00 2-11'!1 

225017 00 -13.4% 

0.00 0 .0% 

~.37~,600.00) 8 .4% 

1422 365.08 -8.7% 

25296980 73,7% 

3.841608.06 0.5% 



On:utt Union Elementary 
Santa Belt)ara County 

Description 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Bool<s and Media lor New School Ubraries 
or Major Expansion of School Ubrartes 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OU.I.LA Y 

Resource Codea 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for lnsttuction Under lnlerdisllict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

TuiUon, Excess CosiS, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Olslricts or Charter Schools 

Pa~ntsto County Olfoces 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenuas 
To 018tricts or Chafter Schools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

Special Edueatlon SEILPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Oisllicts or Charter SChools 8500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Ol&lticts or Ctlaner Schools 6380 

To County Offices 8360 

ToJPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apponlonments All Other 

All Other Translers 

All Oltler Transfers Oul to All Others 

OebtService 
Debt Service • Interest 

Other Debt Service · Principal 

IOTAb OTHER QUTGO [exdudino Transfers of Indirect Costsl 

OTHER OUTGO · TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs -lnterfund 

TO TAb OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

CaKfomla Oept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reponing Software· 2018.1.0 
~- h-"" - 10-• ,.,,...I'll"""' tOt 

Ob)Gct 
Codes 

8100 

8170 

8200 

8300 

6400 

8500 

7110 

7130 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 

7281-7283 

7299 

7438 

7439 

7310 

7350 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unreotricted and Resltieled 
Expendlture• by Object 

2015-16 Eallmalod Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted cot. A + B 

lA I IBl ICl 

1--- 0.00 0.00 0.00 

r- 31850.00 000 31 ,850.00 

3139800 000 31398.00 

0.00 000 ~ 
1 074 741 .00 1300000 108774100 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 137989.00 13 000.00 1150989.00 

--- _!)00 0.00 OcOO 

--- ().00 0.00 O.OQ 

1-- _Q,_OQ 000 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0Jl9 0.00 000 

--- O.IJ9 000 0.00 

--- O"OQ I- 000 0.00 

000 0.00 -- _.M.Q.. 

000 000 

0.00 -- __MO 

0.00 0.00 

~ 000 

"'-· 0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 0.00 

-- Q.OO -- _Q.QQ_ 1- -- 000 

000 000 O.O.Q. 

--- 9~ 1--
0.00 0.00 

000 000 000 

000 0~00 0.00 

- ~48 . 22 771.48 0.00 

(68294.24 000 ~.Ml 

r-- @108572 22771.48 (68.294 24 

33 088 255.52 1158089031 4494914583 

2016·17 Budqet 

Unrest ricted Roslricted 
(Ol IEl 

0.00 0.00 

29000,00 0.00 

58800.00 145 767.00 

0.00 0.00 

275000.00 13000.00 

81108.00 0.00 

423 708.00 15876700 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 000 

0.00 - 000 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 O,ll.Q. -
0.00 0.00 

0.00 

Q,QQ. 

000 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

000 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

000 0.00_ 

_0.00 0.00 

(24 398.43 24398..43 

172.752.89 0.00 

(97149 32 2439843 

32 381.855.50 11 261.875.72 

42 69280 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund v.olff 
col. 0+ E Column 

IFI C &F 

000 00% 

290Q~OO -8.9% 

204 36700 550~ 

0.00 0.0% 

288000.00 -73.5'!1 

61108.00 Ne 

582 47500 ·49.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 00% 

o.og o.ov. 
0.00 0,0% 

- 0.00 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 00'11. 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

- - 0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

000 o .. ~ 
000 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0'!1 

000 0.0'!1 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

172762.89 8...§..'1! 

[72 752.89 8.5% 

43 643 731.22 -2 .3% 



OrCIJll Union Elemen18ry 
Santa Bart>ara County 

Oescr!otlon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond lntei'G$t and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

lal TOTAl INTER FUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

~I TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Bu~dlngs 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from CertifiCates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from laase Revenue Sonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

1-!aTOTA!,. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
L<~psad/Reorganlzed LEAs 

All Other Anancing Uses 

~OTAL USES 

FONTRIBUTIONS 

Contlibutlons from unreslrfcted Revenues 

Contributions from Restrfdad Revenues 

lei TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
fa ·b+c. d + al 

Calffomla Dept of Education 

~-C~ ~~~"~'.~:'f!~~.~~ttwsre. 2016 1 o 

Object 
Ru ource Codes Codes 

8912 

8914 

8919 

7611 

7612 

7613 

7618 

7619 

8931 

8953 

8985 

8971 

8972 

8973 

8979 

7651 

7699 

6980 

6990 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unreatric:led and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col. A+ B 

!AI (8) (Cl 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 000 0 .00 

576940.00 000 576940.00 

57§.9~0,QQ. 0.00 576940.00 

0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

0 .00 000 0..00 

0.00 0.00 0-'-00 

1-- o.oo 0.00 0,9.9 

- 259,684,00 298~000 00 5556641.00 

- 2§li,664.'1Q_ 298000.00 55566400 

--- 0.00 0.00 O.OQ 

--- 000 000 000 

--- 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

--- .9..QQ. 000 000 

1-- 000 - 0.00 Q,!lO 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

--- O.&Q. - _0.00 0.00 

000 1- 0.00 -- _OCJil_ 

--- 000 0.00 000 

--- 11,00 000 0 .00 

000 000 0.00 --

15 067 874.27 5,067 .Q7 4 2r_ :-- 0.00 

000 000 000 

(5,067,874-W _..2.,067.!17427 0.00 

(4750598 27 4 771874 27 21 27600 

2016·17 Budget 

Unrestricted Restricted 
{0) _1ft 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 000 

6000.00 000 

8000.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0 .00 0..00 

~596641.00 298000.00 

259664.00 298 000.00 

0.00 000 

0.00 0 .00 

0 .00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 -
0.00 0.00 

____ __Q,QQ, 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 000 

(4 557 802.98 4657 802.96 

000 000 

(4 857 602 .98 4.657 602.96 

(4 911.286.96 4 361602.96 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund %01!1 
cot.1~1+ E Column 

C&F 

0.00 0.0'11 

000 00% 

8000.00 ·99.0% 

600000 -990'11o 

0.00 0 .0'11 

000 0.0% 

0 .00 00~ 

0,00 0.0% 

555664.00 0.0% 

55~66400 00% 

0.00 0.~ 

0.00 0 .0'!1 

000 ~ 

000 0.0% 

0.00 00% 

0 ,00 OO'IIo 

000 0.0'11 

-- OQ9 ~ 

0.00 00% 

-- _1!._00 00% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

-- 0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0% 

1549664.00 ·2863.5~ 



Orcutt Union Elemerttlll}' 
Santo Barbara County 

Oescrtotion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Object51000.7999) 

1) lnstrucUon 

2) lnstrucllon- Related Services 

3) PupB Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Sarvices 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Admlnlsltation 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Ouigo 

101 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA5 - 8101 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers OUt 

2) Other SourceS/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Conlrlbulions 

Function Codes 

1000-1999 

2000.2999 

3000.3999 

4000-41199 

5000-5999 

6000.6999 

7000.7999 

8000-1!999 

900().9999 

41 TOTA OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Educallon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
1:"11.- f1 ltVt .. st fPou "4/n?/?('11 11\\ 

Object 
Codes 

8010-8099 

6100-1!299 

8300-a599 

9600-8799 

Except 
760().7699 

I 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unresllicted and Restncted 
Expendilures by Function 

2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (Bl 

I I 
:t2,ll~155_00 _997S,8.00 

-- _.Q.QQ. ,__JAQ4,000.59 1 

3,053.206.47 _ ag 998.63 

1,54L§45 1~i 121,075 4{) 

37 598.900 84 6 523.600.62 
I 

Tat.l Fund 
cot. A +B 

(C) 

A~.ea3oo 

1,504,QQO 59_ 

6 ,954,203.1.!!.. 

1,668,620 57 

~4122 50726 

l--22,tl38.~57 38 ~5,9£2.2L 30.974,479.59 

~ 
4,!!82,288 76 f 49Q.l30._!19 5J72,4J9.l,5_ 

7~99 12 1,7~ ,816.111 2,504,7_15.31 

1-- 83~99212 I.)'MJOO 8~79--12 
I 

890,36l_68 2~45887 892,848 73 I-
OJlQ. 0 .00 ..Q.,QQ_ 

I 1, 087,368.68 _ 39"25148 1~62016 

2.918,761 60 ns.s50c57 3~692,3221~ 

000 0.00 000 

33 068.255.52 11 580 890.31 44 64914583 

I 

I 4.530.651 12 15.057.289 69), 1526 638 511 

I 
8900.8929 ' 576,~0..@1 000 51§...940Q9 

7600.7629 259,664 00 _296,000 001 .lli,664 00 

8930-6979 O,QO 0 .00 000 

763().7699 0(!0 000 _Q.QQ 

8960-1!999 (5"067,874 2ljl 5,067.87 4 27 .Q...OO 

'"' 750 598 m: 4 771874.27 21 276.00 

Paoa 1 

42 89260 0000000 
Fonn01 

2016-17 Budael 

Total Fund %Dilf 
Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column 

(OJ _(EI IFI C&F 

I I 

~.§18,879 00 997 589 .9.!4,__~5.514,486.00 ".§'M> 

000 1 1.¥!1.._~~r--!~~~Q ·72.! 

1.l85SOO_ 3)!l!~~ 5J 42,96033 -17 4% 

WQ..S01...~t 54 837.00 1275338.52 -23.6~ 

37 522.986.52 e.401 04176 43 924 030.28 -0.4% 

I 
_20,834,811 31 8,717,56,!~.__1.@,~3.!_6 ~ 

4,957.3~ 5~~J.l! .. 5.~o748 ~ 

__!.?9~0 43 . 826]91~7. 2.._6~11_80 4.J_% 

73,1221!!.. 2 ,207.00. 7§.3~~ ~ 

879,624.15 1 3,053~Q!. ~.678.02 ___;l.J~ 

O • .QQ.._ __Q,.Q9 _Q:l!Q O.Q!> 

.!!11, 10713 1 45~43 856,291.56 ·24.0% 

W 2,§.91 oo .._ .lJlti.~ . .Qi 4,1~0Qi .12-~ 

000 .Q,Q9_ . 000 _o.~ 

3236185550 11261 875 72 43.643,731.22 -23% 
! 

5 141.133.02 14 660 833 961 280 29900 ·153.~· 
I 

6.Q90 00 Q.QQ_ 6,000,00 -99.0% 

259,664QO 2,ll6,00.Jl QQ_I __ 5~64.Q!l. ~ 

- 0001 
Q.OO -- O.J!!L _Q_.o% 

000 !1_QO. - QOO _QQ.~ 

~65r&Ql~, _M&~ ___ ooo O~C!<fo 

14 911 266 961! 4.36160296 1549.684.00 -26835% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:24 AM 



Orcun Union Elemenlary 
Senta Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE. RESERVES 

1) ~1nn1ng Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unnudltod 

b) A\111~ AdjUStments 

cl As of July 1 - Audi!O<I (F1a + F1b) 

d) 01hor ResUitemonl$ 

e) MJUstod Beginning 8al8n<:o (Fie+ F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E • F 1 e) 

CompOMOIS of EncfiiiQ Fund Balai1CAI 
1} NOOJpendable 

Rovolvtng Cruh 

St«as 

Prepalcl EJC9tnd1IURIS 

AU ()theta 

b) Restriclod 

c)Commiuod 
StabllizaiiOn Anangnmontl 

OlhetComr1111monta (byR~) 

d) AUigned 

Other ~monts (by RosourceJOb)o<;t) 

CompansQIO<I Absences 
Enrollment Oedino 
TeX!bookAdopboQS 

Unlon~soen Rodocbon 111 LCfF Fundin! 

Stratogle Plan 

St11Uog1c Pl$n 

TextboOI< AdopiiOnS 

SlrlllllgtcPian 

Compensotod Absoncet 

e) UMS$10nedf\lnapproptlatod 

Reserve I<K E-* Uncerteln~es 

Uness;Qnodi\JnaoDrOOriated Amount 

CaNfomia Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
c t1 .............. fD•··fMit\?l?f\1 10\ 

Function Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

1100 

0000 

0000 

0000 

Object I 
Codes 

I 
9791 

9793 

9795 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unres~ed and Reslt1cted 
ExpendiiUres by FuncUon 

2015-16 Estimalod Actuats 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col. A+ B 

IAI IBI ICl 

1219.947 151 1265415.421 1505362 57 

I 

4,025,243 45 t 784,64642 4~6Q.9L889 ~7 

OQO I O.Q!) __Q_QQ 

4~,24345; 7~4~.§,!1?.., ~09.88987 

000 £20 ___ 0.00 

4,~243AS 784,64642 4.!lQ9,889 8.J' 

t 3,805,2961Q... 499,231.00 r 4,304.§.27 30 

0711 - 15~59QOO 000 15. 500 00 

9712 - 12,898.00_ 0 .00 __ 12~89600 

9713 000 0.00 000 

9719 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

9740 000 499,23100 499,231.00 

9750 -- ~~ - 000 - 000 

0760 -- J!,l!!l -- 0 .00 - 0~ 

9760 2.420,753.30 - 000 _2L420,'1:_53~ 

9780 -97&0 -- ~-

9760 I I 
9760 - - I --
9760 f= 9780 
9760 1,100,000.00 l, tOQ..oqo...gg 
9760 1,30Q, 753 29 1,300,753 29 

9760 2p.OOO.QO 
-~-

.20,00000 

9789 - 1,356, 145.00 0.00 1,.?56,145..Q!!._ 

9790 0 .00 0 .00 000 

Pi'toA? 

42 69260 0000000 
Fotm01 

2016-17 Budget 

Total Fund 'YoOllf 
Unrestricted Restricted coi.D+E Column 

101 lEI IFI C&F 

I 
22966606 1499 231 .001' 1269364 94 -467% 

3.._805~~30 1 - ~.231.00 41304,527 30_ ·1Q5% 

o.oo I 
~ 000 0~ --

3 805296.30 499~3..1 00 4304~0 -10,§% 

o.oo

1 
000 000 00% 

3&<1§.£_9630 499,231.00 . ~3~ -105% 

4,035,162.36 0,00 ~16236 ~ 

15, 500.00 1 

·~~ 
15,500.00 0.0% 

.12~9800r-- 0.00 ----1?...898.00 c-
00% 

000 - _Q.OO 000 00% 

000~ o.oo , ____ OQO 0~ 

0.00 0.00 J_ -- 0.00 -1000% 

- o..oo -- O.QO. - - OQ9. 0~ 

- 0.00 -- O..QO -- 0.!1!1_ 0.£!! 

2,680~!:!!_2 36 _ 0 .00-r:::::: ~6!lQ.J62.~§_ 107% 

~ -- - .20,000.00 
'254,00000 ,254,000.00 

IJ 1_()JJ..f!Q0,2Q I 1,100,000.00 
§QQ,OOO.OO _ ,500,00000 

799,298 84 F - r9~29884 -
7,483 53 7,483.~ -I --I 
----- I I -- ~~-

1.3~.M_2.00 0.0!) ~m_oo -~ 

000 000 000 0.0% 

Printed: 8/112016 10:24 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Resource 

5640 

6230 

6264 

Description 

Medi-Cal Billing Option 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Educator Effectiveness 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/06/2011 ) 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

2015-16 
Estimated Actuals 

75,000.00 

130,000.00 

294,231 .00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 01 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

499 231.00 0.00 

Page 1 Printed: 6/1/2016 10:24 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriolion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4l TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial ROport'lllg Software - 2016 1 0 
l!llo• f,...,..h IDilv n"\\IRR?n1R\ 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010·8099 5 931 210.00 

8100-8299 3 145.00 

8300-8599 825 999.68 

8600-8799 259 598.14 

7 019 952.82 

1000-1999 2 836 613.77 

2000-2999 557 229.27 

3000-3999 1 252 592.57 

4000-4999 493 384.77 

5000-5999 1 934 272.77 

6000-6999 73336.50 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

7147 429.65 

(127 476.83} 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 607 245.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

. (607 245.00 

Paoa 1 

2016-17 
Budaet 

6 575 543.00 

3145.00 

599 382.35 

28166.37 

7 206 236.72 

2 941 045.15 

518 625.61 

1 418 296.75 

279 754.91 

1.832. 799.82 

293 000.00 

0.00 

2 453.00 

7 285 975.24 

(79 738.52\ 

0.00 

22 401.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(22 401.00\ 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

10.9% 

0.0% 

-27.4% 

-89.2% 

2.7% 

3.7% 

-6.9% 

13.2% 

-43.3% 

-5.2% 

299.5% 

0.0% 

New 

1.9% 

-37.4% 

0.0% 

-96.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-96.3% 

Printed: 6/112016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE{C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unl!PJ:l.ropriated Amount 

CaiWomla Dept of Educetion 
SACS Flnandal Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
FD•• lnnti-n IRAV O:VM/?01 Rl 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals 

(734 721 .83) 

9791 1 815 162.07 

9793 0.00 

1 815162.o7 

9795 0.00 

1 815162.07 

1 080 440.24 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 49 554.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 1 030 886.24 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

2016-17 
Budg_et 

( 102 139.52\ 

1 080 440.24 

0.00 

1 080 440.24 

0.00 

1 080 440.24 

978 300.72 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

978 300.73 

0.00 

(0.01\ 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

-86.1% 

-40.5% 

0.0% 

-40.5% 

0.0% 

-40.5% 

-9.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-5.1% 

0.0010 

New 

Printed: 611/2016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrlotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash In County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAl ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6HOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K .• FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
IG9 + H2l • 116 + J2) 

Cal'fomla Oepl of Eeluca~on 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 20161 0 
CUo l ur-. ... ..k fOAu M#I"\Ant\1A~ 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actual• 

9110 000 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 000 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 0.00 

000 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

000 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

Orint•rt• Rl11?n1A 11l1Q AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid • Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid- Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers- Prior Years 

TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 

NCLB: Title I, Part A. Basic Grants Low-
Income and Neglected 

NCLB: Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

NCLB: Title II , Part A, Teacher QuaHty 

NCLB: Title Ill, Immigrant Education 
Program 

NCLB: Title Ill , Limited English Proficient 
(LEP) Student Program 

NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter 
Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 

Other No Child Left Behind 

Vocational and Applied Technology Education 

Safe and Drug Free Schools 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software . 2016.1 0 
e:.t .... ,.,. ......... JO~, n~/1\QMMA\ 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8011 3 046 255.00 

8012 1 109 562.00 

8019 0.00 

0000 8091 0.00 

All Other 8091 0.00 

8096 1 775 393.00 

8097 0.00 

8099 0.00 

5 931 210.00 

8110 0.00 

8181 0 .00 

8182 0.00 

8220 0.00 

8221 0.00 

8285 0.00 

3010 8290 0.00 

3025 8290 0.00 

4035 8290 0.00 

4201 8290 0.00 

4203 8290 0.00 

4610 8290 0.00 

3012-3020, 3030-3199, 
4036·4126, 5510 8290 0.00 

3500-3699 8290 0.00 

3700-3799 8290 0.00 

All Other 8290 3145.00 

3145.00 

2016-17 
Bud11.et 

3 569 988.00 

1 134 451 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 871 104.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 575 543.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3145.00 

3 145.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

17.2% 

2.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

5.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

10.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prinlnd· 6/1/2016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrlotion 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments -Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 

School Based Coordination 

Program 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Drug/AicoholfTobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Career Technical Education Incentive 
Grant Program 

Specialized Secondary 

Quality Education Investment Act 

Common Core State Standards 
Implementation Funds 

Al l Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Cafifomia Oept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software· 2016 1 0 
a:'ll.o· f•ll'lt'Lh lr::lo\1 MH\AI?n1A\ 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

6500 8311 0.00 

6500 8319 0.00 

All Other 8311 0.00 

All Other 8319 0.00 

8520 0.00 

8550 411 937.00 

8560 140 950.68 

7250 8590 0.00 

6010 8590 0.00 

6030 8590 0.00 

6690 8590 0.00 

6230 8590 52 673.00 

6387 8590 0.00 

7370 8590 0.00 

7400 8590 0.00 

7405 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 220 439.00 

825 999.68 

Paoe5 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

214 649.00 

140 950.68 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

28 227.67 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

215 555.00 

599 382.35 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-47.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-2.2% 

-27.4% 

Pnnted: 6/1/2016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

Ail Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 

Transportation Fees From 
individuals 

Interagency Services 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Ail Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

Ail Other Transfers In 

Transfers of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Califomia Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software-2016 1. 0 
C'lla fu"A..h (Co" n~tnAnfl1A\ 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8631 0.00 

8632 0.00 

8634 0.00 

8639 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 8 000.00 

8662 0.00 

8673 0.00 

8675 0.00 

8677 0.00 

8689 1 918.20 

8699 249 679.94 

8710 0.00 

6781-8783 0.00 

6500 8791 0.00 

6500 8792 0.00 

6500 8793 0.00 

All Other 8791 0.00 

Ail Other 8792 0.00 

All Other 8793 0.00 

8799 0.00 

259 598.14 

7 019 952.62 

Paoe6 

2016-17 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 918.20 

18 248.17 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

28 166.37 

7 206 236.72 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-92.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-89.2% 

2.7% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Aitemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
1"'11• · 4 ,,_ ... ~ tn,..,, n?"'OMn4C\ 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1100 2 366 312.78 

1200 197 026.54 

1300 212 622.16 

1900 60 652.29 

2 836 613.77 

2100 1 000.00 

2200 204 990.45 

2300 0.00 

2400 266 067.02 

2900 85 171.80 

557 229.27 

3101-3102 469 625.73 

3201-3202 55 815.48 

3301-3302 76 631 .16 

3401-3402 569 524.40 

3501-3502 1 610.26 

3601-3602 76 310.54 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 3 075.00 

1 252 592.57 

4100 148 045.00 

4200 7 600.00 

4300 290 989.77 

4400 46 750.00 

4700 0.00 

493 384.77 

P ono7 

2016-17 
Budaet 

2457 039.03 

204 491.28 

218 177.32 

61 337.52 

2 941 045.15 

1 410.13 

210 678.94 

0.00 

261 306.66 

45 229.88 

518 625.61 

578 264.07 

67 547.87 

76 986.97 

611 916.83 

1 647.21 

78 933.80 

0.00 

0.00 

3 000.00 

1 418 296.75 

125 000.00 

7 400.00 

111 854.91 

35 500.00 

0.00 

279 754.91 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

3.8% 

3.8% 

2.6% 

1.1% 

3.7% 

41.0% 

2.8% 

0.0% 

-1.8% 

-46.9% 

-6.9% 

23.1% 

21.0% 

0.5% 

7.4% 

2.3% 

3.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-2.4% 

13.2% 

-15.6% 

-2.6% 

-61.6% 

-24.1% 

0.0% 

-43.3% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

5100 0.00 

5200 27 862.80 

5300 3 565.00 

5400-5450 27 654.98 

5500 143 191.93 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 25 440.00 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Cal!fomia Dept of Educetlon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016 1 0 
~iJp· funri-h fRPv n:\tnRt?n1A\ 

5710 0.00 

5750 1 267 500.00 

5800 407 707.41 

5900 31 350.65 

1 934 272.77 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 51 336.50 

6300 0.00 

6400 22000.00 

6500 0.00 

73 336.50 

P;~ne8 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

26 862.80 

3 500.00 

27 406.26 

147 007.00 

17 740.00 

0 .00 

1 374 600.00 

204 276.56 

31 405.20 

1 832.799.62 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

293 000.00 

0.00 

293 000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-3.6% 

-1.8% 

-0.9% 

2.7% 

-30.3% 

0.0% 

8.4% 

-49.9% 

0.2% 

-5.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

1231.8% 

0.0% 

299.5% 

Prtnled: 6/1/2016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to Ali Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

7110 0.00 

7141 0.00 

7142 0.00 

7143 0.00 

7281-7283 0 .00 

7299 0.00 

7436 0.00 

7439 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 0.00 

OTHER OUTGO- TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO- TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Califomla Dept of Education 
SACS FinanCial Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
File: fund-b tRev 03/08/2016l 

7310 0.00 

7350 0.00 

0.00 

7 147 429.65 

PaQe9 

2016-17 
BudQ.et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2453.00 

2453.00 

7 285 975.24 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

New 

1.9% 

P~nted: 6/112016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

_(al TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

Cb) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

Ccl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a • b + c - d + e) 

California Oept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1 0 
File: fund·b (Rev 0310812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7619 607 245.00 

607 245.00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

000 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

(607,245.00) 

Page 10 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

22 401.00 

22 401.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(22,401.00) 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-96.3% 

-96.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-96.3% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:19 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000·7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - 810) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4i TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

CaHfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 .0 
F'll"' f11nrl-h IRAv n.11niii?01A\ 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015·16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 5 931 210.00 

8100-8299 3145.00 

8300-8599 825999.68 

8600-8799 259.598.14 

7 019 952.82 

1000-1999 3 846589.45 

2000-2999 844679.63 

3000-3999 344169.02 

4000-4999 337 483.53 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 1224479.78 

8000-8999 550028.24 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

7 147 429 65 

(127 476.83 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 607 245.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(607 245.00 

Paoa1 

2016·17 
Budaet 

6 575 543.00 

3145.00 

599 382.35 

28166.37 

7 206 236.72 

3 928 679.50 

866 98.2.94 

565 103.41 

152 862.70 

0.00 

0.00 

1 301 757.26 

470 589.43 

0.00 

7 285 975.24 

(79 738.521 

0.00 

22 401.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(22 401.00l 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

10.9% 

0.0% 

-27.4% 

-89.2% 

2.7% 

2.1% 

2.6% 

64.2% 

-54.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

6.3% 

-14.4% 

0.0% 

1.9% 

-37.4% 

0.0% 

-96.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-96.3% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:25 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unaooropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015·16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1734 721 .83' 

9791 1 815 162.07 

9793 0.00 

1 815 162.07 

9795 0.00 

1 815 162.07 

1080 440.24 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 49 554.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 1030 886.24 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2016-17 
Bud a at 

(102 139.52) 

1 080 440.24 

0.00 

1 080440.24 

0.00 

1 080 440.24 

978 300.72 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

978 300.73 

0.00 

(0.01) 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

Percent 
Difference 

-86.1% 

-40.5% 

0.0% 

-40.5% 

0.0% 

-40.5% 

-9.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-5.1% 

0.0% 

New 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:25 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Resource Description 

6264 Educator Effectiveness 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1 .0 
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) 

July 1 Budget 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

2015-16 
Estimated Actuals 

49,554.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 09 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

49 554.00 0.00 

Page 1 Printed: 6/1/2016 10:26 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5} TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2} Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs} 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9} TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS • 69) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1} lnterfund Transfers 
a} Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a} Sources 

b) Uses 

3} Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of E<1ucaUon 
SACS F111ancial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: tund-b (Rev 0310812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100·8299 0.00 

8300-8599 186 557.00 

8600-8799 100.00 

186 657.00 

1000-1999 3 393.82 

2000-2999 112 745.65 

3000-3999 46181 .74 

4000-4999 6 186.79 

5000-5999 13116 .00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100·7299, 
7400-7499 000 

7300-7399 6525.00 

18814900 

{1 492.00 

8900-8929 1 492.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 000 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

1 492 00 

Page 1 

2016-17 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

174 611.00 

100.00 

174 711 .00 

3 393.82 

112 745.65 

46 235.74 

2 689.14 

1 116.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8 530,65 

174 711.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-6.4% 

0.0% 

-64% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.1% 

-56.5% 

-91 5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

30.7% 

-7.1% 

·100 Oo/o 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-1000% 

Printed: 61112016 10:21 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnandal Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuels 

0.00 

9791 0.00 

9793 0.00 

0.00 

9795 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

971 1 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2016-17 
Bud~et 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed: 611/2016 10:22 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1} Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2)TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2} Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5} Unearned Revenue 

6}_TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2} TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
IG9 + H2l -_(16 + J2} 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016 1.0 
File. funcl·b (Rev 03/0812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 000 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 3 

2016-17 
BudQet 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

P~nted· 6/1/2016 10:22 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Interagency Contracts Between LE.As 

NCLB: Title I. Part A. Basic Grants Low-
Income and Neglected 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Child Development Apportionments 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

State Preschool 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Food Service Sales 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 

Interagency Services 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Ot.her Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

CaiWomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016,1 0 
File: fund·b (Rev 0310812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8220 0.00 

8285 0.00 

3010 8290 0.00 

All Other 8290 0.00 

0.00 

8520 0.00 

8530 000 

8587 0.00 

6105 8590 174 351.00 

All Other 8590 12 206.00 

186 557.00 

8631 000 

8634 000 

8660 100.00 

8662 0.00 

8673 000 

8677 0.00 

8689 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

100.00 

186 657 00 

Page4 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

174 351 .00 

260.00 

174 611 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

100.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100.00 

174 711 .00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-97.9% 

-6.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-8.4% 

Printed: 6/112016 10:22 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other CertifiCated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnstruclional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical. Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDifMedicarefAiternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS F1nanclal Reporting Software - 2015 1 0 
File: fund·b (Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

1100 0.00 

1200 0.00 

1300 3 393.82 

1900 0.00 

3 393.82 

2100 112 545.65 

2200 200.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

112 745.65 

3101-3102 570.16 

3201-3202 8 315.67 

3301-3302 7 330.44 

3401-3402 26117.80 

3501-3502 55.83 

3601-3602 2 644.47 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 000 

3901-3902 1 147.37 

46 181.74 

4100 0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 5 686.79 

4400 500.00 

4700 0.00 

6 186.79 

PageS 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

000 

3 393.82 

0 00 

3 393.82 

112 545.65 

200.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

112 745.65 

624.16 

8 315.67 

7 330.44 

26117.80 

55.83 

2 644.47 

0.00 

0.00 

1 147.37 

46235.74 

0.00 

0.00 

2189.14 

50000 

000 

2 689.14 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

9.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-61 5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-56.5% 

Printed: 6/112015 10:22 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOT~!., CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service- Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excludino Transfers of Indirect Costs\ 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO- TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Cal~omia Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016 1.0 
FOe: fund-I> (Rev 03/08/2016) 

5100 0.00 

5200 6 000.00 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 316.00 

5800 6 800.00 

5900 0.00 

13116.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

000 

7350 6 525.00 

6 525.00 

188 149.00 

PageS 

2016-17 
Bud11et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

316.00 

800.00 

0.00 

1 116.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 530.65 

6 530.65 

174 711 00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·88.2% 

0.0% 

-91 .5% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

30.7% 

30.7% 

-7.1% 

Pr!nled: 6/1/2016 10:22 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Cal TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(bl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

{c)TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

Cdl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

eel TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
{a - b + c- d + e) 

Cal~omia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reponing Sottware- 20161.0 
File' fund-b (Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8911 0.00 

8919 1 492.00 

1 492.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 000 

8972 0.00 

8979 000 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

1,492 00 

Page7 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

Pnnted: 61112016 10:22 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5} TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4} Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6} Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CA5- B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a} Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4}TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: luncl·b (Rev 03100/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 186 557.00 

8600-8799 100.00 

186 657.00 

1000-1999 176 673.25 

2000-2999 4 706.93 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 243.82 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 6 525.00 

6000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

188 149.00 

(1 492.00 

8900-8929 1 492.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8960-8999 0.00 

1 492.00 

Page 1 

2016-17 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

174 611.00 

100.00 

174 711.00 

161175.60 

4 760.93 

0.00 

0.00 

243.82 

0.00 

6 530.65 

0.00 

0.00 

174 711 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-6.4% 

0.0% 

-6.4% 

-8.8% 

1.1% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

30.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-7.1% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 ·Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

ReseNe for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Une~ppropriated Amount 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
File: lund-b (Rev 03106/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

0.00 

9791 0.00 

9793 0.00 

0.00 

9795 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prlnled: 6/1/2016 10:27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

S)TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CA5 - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Califomia Dept or Education 
SACS Fonand al Reporting SOftware • 2016 1 0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

6010-6099 0.00 

6100-6299 1 000 000.00 

6300-6599 60 000.00 

6600-6799 633 00000 

1 713 000.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 736 664.29 

3000-3999 249 739.51 

4000-4999 725 000.00 

5000-5999 39 344.00 

6000-6999 16 500.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 61 769.24 

1 829 237.04 

(116 237 04 

8900-8929 12 412.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

12 412.00 

Page1 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

1 000 000.00 

60 000.00 

633 000.00 

1 713 000.00 

0.00 

661 582.69 

239 457.17 

725 000.00 

38 934.00 

16 500.00 

0.00 

61 769.24 

1 763 243.10 

(50 243.10) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-7.5% 

-4.1% 

0.0% 

-1.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3 6% 

-56.8% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

Pointed; 6/1/2016 10:27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 ·Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaopropriated Amount 

California Dept or Educalion 
SACS Financial Rep011lng Software • 2016. 1 0 
Flle fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

(103 825.04 

9791 1 482 167.78 

9793 0.00 

1.482167.78 

9795 0.00 

1 482 167.78 

1 378 342.74 

9711 0.00 

9712 000 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 1 365 930.74 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 12412.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budget 

(50 243.101 

1 378 342.74 

0.00 

1 378 342.74 

0.00 

1 378 342.74 

1 328 099.64 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 315 687.64 

0.00 

0.00 

12 412.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-51 .6% 

-7.0% 

0.0% 

-7.0% 

0.0% 

-7.0% 

-3.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

ID_ TOTAl ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2} TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6HOTAl LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2} TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
_(G9 + H2} • (16 + J2) 

Cal•lomia Dept or EduC81lon 
SACS Flnandal Raporttng Software· 2018 1.0 
Fla fund·b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuels 

9110 000 

9111 000 

9120 __QJl.Q_ 

9130 ~ 

9135 OO.Q.. 

9140 __QJ2Q_ 

9150 0.00 

9200 OQQ_ 

9290 Q_QQ_ 

9310 ....Q&Q. 

9320 000 

9330 __Q.QQ.. 

9340 .....Q.QQ.. 

000 

9490 ___MQ_ 

000 

9500 000 

9590 0.00 

9610 0 00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

000 

9690 000 

0.00 

000 

Paga3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

Pnnled: 611/2018 10 27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Food Service Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Interagency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Educallon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software · 2016 1 0 
File· fund-I> (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8220 1 000 000.00 

8221 0 00 

8290 0.00 

1 000 000.00 

8520 80 000.00 

8590 0.00 

80000.00 

8631 0.00 

8634 625 000.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 5 000.00 

8662 0.00 

8677 000 

8699 3 000.00 

633 000.00 

1 713 000.00 

Page4 

2016-17 
BudQet 

1.000.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 000 000.00 

80 000.00 

0.00 

80000.00 

0.00 

625 000.00 

0.00 

5 000.00 

000 

0.00 

3 000.00 

633 000.00 

1 713 000 00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Aiternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Rep011ing Software- 2016 1 0 
Fie. fund·b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2200 562 064 64 

2300 96 800.18 

2400 0.00 

2900 55 999.47 

736 664.29 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 51 340.05 

3301-3302 46466.69 

3401-3402 98 844.75 

3501-3502 362.60 

3601-3602 17179.82 

3701-3702 24 975.60 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 6 550.00 

249 739.51 

4200 0.00 

4300 90 000.00 

4400 10 000.00 

4700 625 000.00 

725000.00 

Page 5 

2016-17 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

542 240.26 

84 693 00 

0.00 

54 649.41 

681 582.69 

0.00 

53 590.75 

45 916.25 

90 659.30 

336.59 

16 103.66 

24 975.60 

0.00 

7,675.00 

239 457.17 

0.00 

90 000.00 

10,000.00 

625 000.00 

725 000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

00% 

-6.8% 

-14.3% 

0.0% 

·2.4% 

-7.5% 

O.Oo/o 

4.4% 

-5.3% 

-6.3% 

-7.2"/o 

-6.3% 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

-7.9% 

-4.1% 

00% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 611/2016 10:27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Description Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excludingTransfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO -TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs- lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1.0 
Fila. fund-b (Rev 03106/2016) 

2015-16 
Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

5100 0.00 

5200 a aoo.oo 

5300 500.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 2 900.00 

5600 14 710.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 (316.00 

5800 12 000.00 

5900 750.00 

39 344.00 

6200 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 16 500.00 

16 500.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

7350 61 769.24 

61 769.24 

1 829 237.04 

PageS 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

8 400.00 

500.00 

0.00 

2 90000 

14 800.00 

0.00 

(316.001 

12 000.00 

650.00 

38 934.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16 500.00 

16 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

61 769.24 

61 769.24 

1 763 243.10 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-4.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

06% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-13.3% 

-1 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·3.6% 

Plinlod: 61112016 10:27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL INTERFUNDTRANSFERSIN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCESIUSES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
lapsed/Reorganized LeAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
lapsed!Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d)TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c- d + e) 

Cafifomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
Fife: fund-b (Rev 0310812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8916 0.00 

8919 12 412.00 

12 412.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

12,41 2.00 

Page? 

2016-17 
BudjJet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

P~nled: 6/1/2016 10:27 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5} TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000·7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10}TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS- B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4l TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 1 000 000.00 

8300-8599 80 000.00 

8600-8799 633 000.00 

1 713 000.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 1 764 567.80 

4000-4999 000 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 61 769.24 

8000-8999 2 900.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

1 829 237 04 

(116 237.04) 

8900-8929 12 412.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

12 412.00 

Page 1 

2016-17 
Budqet 

0.00 

1 000 000.00 

80000.00 

633 000.00 

1.713 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 698 573.86 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

61 769.24 

2 900.00 

0.00 

1 763 243.10 

(50 243.10} 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.6% 

-56.8% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

Printed. 6/1 /2016 10:28 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d} 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a} Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object} 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object} 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: lund-b (Rev 03108/20 16) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

(103 825.04 

9791 1 482 167.76 

9793 000 

1 462 167.76 

9795 0.00 

1 462 167.76 

1 378 342.74 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 1 365 930.74 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9760 12 412 00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2016-17 
Budaet 

(50243.10) 

1 376 342.74 

0.00 

1 376 342.74 

0.00 

1 376 342.74 

1 328 099.64 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 31568764 

0.00 

0.00 

12 412.00 

0.00 

000 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-51.6% 

-7.0% 

00% 

-7.0% 

0.0% 

-70% 

-3.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

-37% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 61112016 10:26 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

2015-16 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 13 

Resource Description Estimated Actuals 
2016-17 
Budget 

5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 1,365,930.74 1,315,687.64 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) 

1,365,930.74 1,315,687.64 

Page 1 Printed: 6/1/2016 10:28 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5}TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capi\<11 Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9}TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 89} 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a} Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b} Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2016.1 0 
Flle: fund·b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 296 000.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 8000.00 

304 000.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 21 100.00 

3000-3999 4 571.27 

4000-4999 5 000.00 

5000-5999 96 000.00 

6000-6999 20 000.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

146 671 27 

157 328.73 

8900-8929 296 000.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

296 00000 

Page 1 

2016-17 
Budoet 

296 000 00 

0.00 

0.00 

8 00000 

304 000.00 

0.00 

20000.00 

4 382.60 

5 000.00 

96 000.00 

357 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

482 382.60 

(178 382.60) 

296 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

296 000 00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-5.2% 

-4.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1665.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

228.9% 

-213.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:29 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE{C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasslaned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1.0 
File. fund-b (Rev 0310812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obj ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

453 328.73 

9791 2 903 756.15 

9793 000 

2 903 756.15 

9795 0.00 

2 903 756.15 

3 357 084.88 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 3 357 084.88 

9780 0.00 

9769 0.00 

9790 0 00 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budaet 

117 617.40 

3 357 084.66 

0.00 

3 357 064.88 

0.00 

3 357 084 88 

3 474 702.28 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3 474 702.28 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

-74.1% 

15.6% 

0.0% 

15.6% 

0.0% 

15.6% 

3.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

3.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:29 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrip_tion 

G. ASSETS 

1) Cash 
a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value AdJUStment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) S1ores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

!ll TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6 ) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
JG9 + H2} -116 + J2l 

CaHomia Dept or Eclucallon 
SACS Financial Reporttng Soflware • 2015 1 0 
F'lhl· fund·b (Rev 03108/2015) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 000 

9111 0 00 

9120 0 .00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 000 

9200 __Q_QQ_ 

9290 000 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0 .00 

9340 000 

000 

9490 000 

000 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 000 

9640 

9650 0.00 

000 

9690 000 

000 

000 

Pago3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

Pl1nled' 6/112018 10 29 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

LCFF Transfers 

LCFF Transfers· Current Year 

LCFF/Revenue limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease} in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

CaiWomia Dept of Education 
SACS FinanCial Reporting Software- 2016 1,0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/06/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8091 296 000.00 

8099 0.00 

296 000.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8625 0.00 

8631 0.00 

a660 a ooo.oo 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

8 000.00 

304,000 00 

Page4 

2016-17 
BudQet 

296.000.00 

0.00 

296 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

a ooooo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8 000.00 

304 000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prtnted· 6/1/2016 10:30 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Aiternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cal~omla Depl or EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
File: lund-b (Rev 03100/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Est imated Actuals 

2200 21 100.00 

2900 0 .00 

21 100.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 2 456.36 

3301-3302 1 605.09 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 10.59 

3601-3602 499.23 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0 00 

3901-3902 0.00 

4 571 .27 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 5 000.00 

5 00000 

PageS 

2016-17 
Budaet 

20 000.00 

0.00 

20000.00 

0.00 

2.369.40 

1 530.00 

000 

10.00 

473.20 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

4 382.60 

0.00 

0.00 

5 000.00 

5 000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

-5.2% 

0.0% 

-5.2% 

0.0% 

-3.5% 

-4.7% 

0.0% 

-5.6% 

-5.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

-4.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prtnled: 6/112016 10:30 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs -lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service • Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAl OTHER OUTGO lexcludina Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of EdUcation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: lund·b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 96 000.00 

96 000.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 20 000.00 

20 000.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

146 671 .27 

Page6 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

96 000 00 

96 000.00 

139 000.00 

198 00000 

0.00 

20 000.00 

357 000.00 

0.00 

000 

0 .00 

482 382.60 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

New 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

1685.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

228.9% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:30 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Cal TOTAL INTERFUNDTRANSFERSIN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

Cdl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

Cel TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a- b + c- d + e) 

California Dept of Educa~on 
SACS Fmancial Reporting Softwam • 2016 1 0 
File: fund-I> (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 296 000.00 

296 000.00 

7619 000 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

000 

7651 0.00 

7699 000 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

296,000.00 

Page? 

2016-17 
Budget 

296 000.00 

296 000 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

296,000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed: 611/2016 10.30 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5}TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related SeNices 

3) Pupil SeNices 

4) Ancillary SeNices 

5) Community SeNices 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant SeNices 

9) Other Outgo 

10} TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • B10l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4l TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1.0 
Flle: fund-b (Rev 03/0812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-6099 296 000.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 8000.00 

304 000 00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-6999 146 671.27 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 000 

146 671 27 

157 328.73 

8900-8929 296 00000 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-6999 0.00 

296000.00 

Page 1 

2016·17 
Budaet 

296.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8000.00 

304 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

482 382.60 

0.00 

482382.60 

(178 382.60) 

296 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

296000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

228.9% 

0.0% 

2289% 

-213.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed· 6/112016 10:30 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 ·Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Educat1on 
SACS Financial Reporting Software . 2016 1 0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/0812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015·16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

453 328.73 

9791 2 903 756.15 

9793 0.00 

2 903 756.15 

9795 0.00 

2 903 756 15 

3 357 084.88 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 3 357 084.88 

9780 000 

9789 0.00 

9790 000 

Page 2 

2016-17 
Budaet 

117 617.40 

3 357 084.88 

0.00 

3 357 084.88 

0.00 

3 357 084.88 

3474 702.28 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3 474 702.28 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

-74 .1% 

15.6% 

0.0% 

15.6% 

0.0% 

15.6% 

35% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

3.5% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

Printed: 61112016 10:31 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4} Other Local Revenue 

Sl TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1} Certificated Salaries 

2} Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo -Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS • 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanelal Reporting Sotlware • 2018.1 0 
FBe runc!·b (Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 6 000.00 

6 000.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000·4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

6 000.00 

8900-8929 221 401.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

221 401 00 

Page 1 

2016-17 
BudRet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 000.00 

6000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 000.00 

221 401 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

221 401 00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 61112016 10:32 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1 a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassiqned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software · 2016 1 0 
File· fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special ReseNe Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

227 401 .00 

9791 1 672 048.07 

9793 0.00 

1 672 048.07 

9795 0.00 

1 672 048.07 

1 899 449.07 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 1 899 449 07 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0 00 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budget 

227 401 00 

1 899 449.07 

0.00 

1 899 449.07 

0.00 

1 899 449.07 

2126 850.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

2 126 850.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

13.6% 

00% 

13.6% 

0.0% 

13.6% 

12.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

12.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed; 6/1/2016 10:32 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 000 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

91TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. UABIU TIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6}TOT Al LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
_{G9 + H2l·JI6 + J2} 

Catilomla Dopl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2018 1 0 
File. lund~ (Rev 03/09/2018) 

9120 000 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 000 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

000 

9490 0 00 

000 

9500 000 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

0 00 

9690 000 

000 

000 

Pege3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

Pnntoo 6/112018 10 32 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Interest 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8660 6 000.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Calilomia Dept ol Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: Iund-t> (Rev 03/09/2016) 

6 000.00 

6 000.00 

Page4 

2016-17 
Budget 

6 000.00 

0.00 

6 000.00 

6000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed. 6/1/2016 10:32 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(alTOTAL INTERFUNDTRANSFERSIN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(bl TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d + e) 

Callfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Repor11ng Software- 20161 0 
Fit&~ fund-b (Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8912 0.00 

8919 221 401 00 

221 401 00 

7612 0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

221,401.00 

Page5 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

221 401 .00 

221 .401.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

221 ,401.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnled: 61112016 10:32 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10}TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 6 000.00 

6 000.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

000 

6000.00 

8900-8929 221 401 .00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930·8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 221 401 .00 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20161.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/0812016) Page 1 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 000.00 

6000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6000.00 

221 401.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

221 401 .00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:32 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE CC + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 ·Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/UnapproDriated Amount 

Celifom1a Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016 1 0 
File: fund·b (Rev 03/0812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Function 

2015·16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuels 

227 401 .00 

9791 1672048.07 

9793 0.00 

1 672 048.07 

9795 000 

1 672 048.07 

1 899 449.07 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 1 899 449.07 

9780 0 00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2016·17 
Budaet 

227 401 .00 

1 899 449.07 

0.00 

1 899 449.07 

0.00 

1 899449.07 

2 126 850.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 126 850.07 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

00% 

13.6% 

0.0% 

13.6% 

0.0% 

13.6% 

12.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

12.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed 6/112016 10:32 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2} Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5} TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) SeNices and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS • B9} 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a} Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4} TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Ca~fomia Dept of Educabon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1 0 
File: fund·d (Rev 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 263 000.00 

263 000.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 000 

5000-5999 15 000.00 

6000-6999 22 965.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

37 965 00 

225 035.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 6 000.00 

6930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(6 000.00 

Page1 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

263 000.00 

263 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15000.00 

248 000.00 

0.00 

6000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(6 000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·60.5% 

10 2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 61112016 10:33 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 ·Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
ReseNe for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassi,qned/Unapprqpriated Amount 

CaOfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1 0 
FUe: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

219 035.00 

9791 3 233 774 07 

9793 0.00 

3 233 774.07 

9795 0.00 

3 233 774.07 

3 452 809.07 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 3 452 609.07 

9760 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budget 

242 000.00 

3 452 809.07 

0.00 

3452809.07 

0.00 

3 452 809.07 

3 694 809.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3 694 809.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

10.5% 

6.8% 

0.0% 

6.8% 

0.0% 

6.8% 

7.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

7.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:33 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a} in County Treasury 

1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

61 TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2l 

Cal~omia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File. fund-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 000 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 000 

000 

9500 000 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

000 

0.00 

Page3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed; 6/1/2016 10:33 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-lieu 
Taxes 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Cal~omia Dept of Education 
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.1 o 
File: rund·d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8575 0.00 

8576 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0 00 

8615 0.00 

8616 0.00 

8617 0.00 

8618 0.00 

8621 0.00 

8622 0.00 

8625 0.00 

8629 0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 13 000.00 

8662 000 

8681 200 000.00 

8699 50 000.00 

8799 0.00 

263 000.00 

263 000.00 

Page 4 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

13 000.00 

0.00 

200 000 00 

50 000.00 

0.00 

263 000.00 

263 000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnted: 6/1/2016 10:33 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASOI/Medicare/Ntemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Ca!ilomla Dept or Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1 0 
Fge: lund-d (Rav 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1900 0.00 

0 .00 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 000 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4100 0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

0.00 

PageS 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:34 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - tnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School libraries 
or Major Expansion of School libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO( excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: rund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

5100 000 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 000 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 000 

5750 0.00 

5800 15 000 00 

5900 0.00 

15 000.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 22 965.00 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

22 965.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

37 965.00 

Pages 

2016-17 
Budget 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

15000.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-60.5% 

Prinled. 6/1/2016 10:34 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

{a} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

{cl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

lel TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c- d + e) 

Cal~omia Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 6 000 00 

6 000.00 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

(6,000.00) 

Page? 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6000.00 

6 000.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(6,000.00) 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/c 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pmted: 6/1/2016 10:34 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1} LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3} Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6} Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8} Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES . (A5- 810} 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Softw8fe- 2016 1 0 
Flte· fund-<! (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuels 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 263000.00 

263 000 00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 37 965.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

37965.00 

225 035.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 6 000.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(6 ooo om 

Page 1 

2016-17 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

263 000.00 

263000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

15 000 00 

248 000.00 

0.00 

6000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(6 000.00) 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-60.5% 

0.0% 

-60.5% 

10.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnntad· 611/2016 10:34 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE{C + D4} 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unapprooriated Amount 

Cabfomoa Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reportong Software- 2016 1 0 
File: lund·d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

219 035.00 

9791 3 233 774.07 

9793 0.00 

3 233 774.07 

9795 0.00 

3233 774.07 

3 452 80907 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 3 452 809.07 

9780 000 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budoet 

242 00000 

3 452 809.07 

0.00 

3 452 809.07 

0.00 

3452809.07 

3694 809.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

3694 809.07 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

10.5% 

6.8% 

0.0% 

6.8% 

0.0% 

6.8% 

7.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

7.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prlnled: 61112016 10:35 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\ TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9} TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS • B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Ca&romia Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
FRe: rund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 000 

8600-8799 1 600.00 

1 600.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 000 

3000-3999 0 00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 352 927.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

352 927.00 

(351 327 00 

8900-8929 60 664.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930·8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

6980·8999 0.00 

60 664 00 

Page 1 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

1 600.00 

1 600 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 500.00 

0 .00 

000 

0.00 

37 50000 

(35 900 00 

60664.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

60664.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

-89.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-89.4% 

-89.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnted· 6/1/2016 10:36 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE(C + 04} 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginmng Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

Ca!ifomia Oepl of E<lucaliOil 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
File: fund-<! (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1290 663.00' 

9791 536 913.28 

9793 0.00 

536 913.28 

9795 0.00 

536 913.28 

246 250.28 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 246 250.28 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budoet 

24 764.00 

246 250.28 

0.00 

246,250.28 

0 00 

246 250 28 

271 014.28 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

271.01428 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

-108.5% 

-541% 

0.0% 

-54.1% 

0.0% 

-54.1% 

10.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

10.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/112016 10:36 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a} in County Treasury 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2} Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6} Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2\ TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6\ TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
j_G9 + H2l • 116 + J2) 

CaiWomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Rep0!1lng Softw&fe- 2016 1 0 
FHe: fund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 000 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:36 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrlotion 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

Al l Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8281 0.00 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8587 0.00 

6230 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 

0.00 

8625 000 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 1 600.00 

Net Increase (Decrease} in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Oepl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
File. funcl-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

1 600.00 

1 600.00 

Paga4 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

1 600.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 600.00 

1 60000 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed. 6/112016 10:36 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Afternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cafifornla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflw8l'e • 2016 1 0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special ReseNe Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201 -3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501 -3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 000 

3901-3902 0.00 

000 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

0.00 

PageS 

2016-17 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prtnted· 61112016 10:36 AM 



July 1 Budget 
Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
Expenditures by Object 

Description Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals. Leases. Repairs. and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO Cexcludina Transfers of Indirect Costs! 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Califomla Dept of Education 
SACS F1nancoa1 Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
File: lund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

2015-16 
Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 352 927.00 

5900 0.00 

352 927.00 

6100 000 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7211 000 

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

352 927.00 

PageS 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 500.00 

0.00 

37 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 500.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-89.4% 

0.0% 

·89.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-89.4% 

Ptinted· 6/1/2016 10:36 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

lal TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTER FUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

CaUfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016 1 0 
File: fund-<! (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8912 000 

8919 60664.00 

60.664.00 

7612 0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

000 

Page7 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

60664.00 

60 664.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed. 61112018 10:38 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

{d) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

{e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
{a - b + c - d +e) 

Califomta Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special ReseNe Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0 00 

8972 0 00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

60,664.00 

Pages 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

60,664.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed· 6/1/2016 10:36 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction • Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Rnancial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: tund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-6599 0.00 

6600-8799 1 600.00 

1 600.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-6999 352 927.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

352 927.00 

(351 327.00) 

6900-8929 60 664.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

60 664.00 

Page1 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 600.00 

1 600.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 50000 

0.00 

37 500.00 

(35 900.00 

60 664.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

60664 00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-69.4% 

0.0% 

-89.4% 

-89.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 611/2016 10:37 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by ResourcefObject) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unapprooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Fonancial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Obl ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1290 663,00) 

9791 536 913.28 

9793 0.00 

536 913.28 

9795 0.00 

536 913.28 

246 250.28 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 o.oo 

9760 000 

9780 246 250.28 

9789 0.00 

9790 000 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budget 

24 764.00 

246 250.28 

0.00 

246 250.28 

0.00 

246250.28 

271 014 28 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

271 014.28 

0.00 

000 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

-108.5% 

-54.1 o/o 

0.0% 

-54.1% 

0.0% 

-54.1% 

10.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

10.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed. 6/1/2016 10:37 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4} Other Local Revenue 

5l TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS • B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lntertund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Calrtornia Oepl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: fund-<! (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 13 067.00 

8600-8799 1 122 878.00 

1 135 945.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 1 235 054.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

1 235 054 00 

/99 109 00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

13 067.00 

1 122 878.00 

1 135 945.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 235 054.00 

0.00 

1 235 054.00 

199 109 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prtnled: 6/1/2016 10:38 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE{C + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 ·Audited (F1 a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Califomla Dept of EdueatiOf'l 
SACS Finandal Reporting Software- 2016 1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

199 109 00 

9791 1 155 381 20 

9793 0.00 

1 155 381.20 

9795 0.00 

1155 381.20 

1 056 272.20 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 1 056 272.20 

9780 0 00 

9789 0.00 

9790 000 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budaet 

(99 109 00\ 

1 056.272.20 

0.00 

1 056 272.20 

0.00 

1 056 272.20 

957 163.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

957 163.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-8.6% 

0.0% 

-8.6% 

0.0% 

·8.6% 

-9 4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-9.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 611/2016 10·3s AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2.l TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
{G9 + H2l· {16 + J2) 

Ca6fomla Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016 1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0210212016} 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0 00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0,00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

000 

9690 0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

Page3 

2016-11 
Bud11et 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

P~nled 6/1/2016 10:38 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Voted Indebtedness Levies 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu 
Taxes 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 
Voted Indebtedness Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Ca6romta Dept or Education 
SACS Fmancial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
F~e: rund-<l (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8571 13 067.00 

8572 0.00 

13 067 00 

8611 1 085 488.00 

8612 14 890.00 

8613 0.00 

8614 21 000.00 

8629 0.00 

8660 1 500 00 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

1 122 878.00 

1 135 945.00 

Page4 

2016-17 
Budget 

0 00 

0.00 

13.067.00 

0.00 

13 067.00 

1 085 488.00 

14 890.00 

0 00 

21 000.00 

0.00 

1 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1122 878.00 

1 135 945 00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

P~nted; 6/112016 10:38 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Bond Redemptions 

Bond Interest and Other Service 
Charges 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service • Principal 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

7433 900 000.00 

7434 335 054.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 1 235 054.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Caijfomla Dept ot Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
File: lund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

1 235 054.00 

PageS 

2016-17 
Budaet 

900 000.00 

335 054.00 

0.00 

0 00 

1 235 054.00 

1 235 054.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 611/2016 10:38 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Oescriotion 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

{b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

(cj_TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

Cdl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c- d +e) 

CaiKomia Dept of Education 
SACS Fmsncial Reporting Software - 2016 1 0 
File: funcl·d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7614 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8979 0.00 

000 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page6 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/112016 10:39 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction · Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CAS· B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESfUSES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other SourcesfUses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
F1l&: fund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015-16 
Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 13 067.00 

8600-8799 1 122 878.00 

1 135 945 00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 1 235 054.00 

1 235 054 00 

(99 109.00\ 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2016-17 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

13 067.00 

1122 878.00 

1135 945.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 235 054.00 

1 235 054.00 

(99 109.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/112016 10:39 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e} 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object} 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object} 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Oepl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
File. fund·d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2015·16 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

(99109.001 

9791 1 15536120 

9793 0.00 

1 155 361 .20 

9795 0.00 

1 155 361.20 

1 056 272.20 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 000 

9750 0.00 

9760 1 056272.20 

9760 0.00 

9769 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2016·17 
Budaet 

(99109.001 

1 056 272.20 

0.00 

1 056 272 20 

0.00 

1 056 272.20 

957163.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

957 163.20 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-6.6% 

0.0% 

-8.6% 

0.0% 

·6.6% 

-9 4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·9.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed: 6/112016 10:39 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

5}TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES JA5 . B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Califomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 20161.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 03109/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 2 000.00 

2000.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

2 000.00 

8900-8929 000 

7600-7629 0. 00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0,00 

8980-8999 0.00 

000 

Page 1 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 000.00 

2000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

2 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0 00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1/201 6 10:40 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
NET POSITION CC + 041 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Olher Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Posilion 
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 

California Dept ol Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016 1 0 
File: fund-a (Rev 03109/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

2 000.00 

9791 18 793.22 

9793 0.00 

18 793.22 

9795 0.00 

18 793 22 

20 793.22 

9796 000 

9797 0.00 

9790 20 793.22 

Page2 

2016-17 
Budget 

2 000.00 

20 793.22 

0.00 

20 793 22 

0.00 

20 793.22 

22 793.22 

0.00 

0.00 

22 793.22 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Differenc.e 

0.0% 

10.6% 

O.Oo/o 

10.6% 

O.Oo/o 

10.6% 

9.6% 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

9.6% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:40 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) Fixed Assets 
a) Land 

b) Land Improvements 

c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 

d) Buildings 

e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 

f) Equipment 

g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

h) Work in Progress 

10) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2\ TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

Calltomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
FBe: Iund-e (Rev 03109/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 000 

9135 000 

9140 0.00 

9150 000 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

9410 000 

9420 0.00 

9425 0.00 

9430 0.00 

9435 0.00 

9440 0.00 

9445 0.00 

9450 0.00 

0.00 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

Page3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

PMted; 6/112016 10:40 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3} Due to Other Funds 

4} Current Loans 

5} Unearned Revenue 

6) Long-Term Liabilities 
a) Net Pension Liability 

b) Net OPEB Obligation 

c) Compensated Absences 

d) COPs Payable 

e) Capital Leases Payable 

f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 

7l TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2JTOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. NET POSITION 

Net Position, June 30 
IG10 + H2l -117 + J2l 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software- 2015.1 0 
File: Iund-e (Rev 0310912016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

9663 0.00 

9664 0.00 

9665 0.00 

9666 000 

9667 0.00 

9668 0.00 

9669 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page4 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 6/112016 10:40 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

In-District Premiums/ 
Contributions 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financlai Reporting Software . 20161.0 
F~e: tund-<J (Rev 03/0912016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals 

7690 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 

0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 2000.00 

8662 0.00 

8674 0 00 

8689 000 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

2 000.00 

2 000.00 

PageS 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2000.00 

2 000.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnted: 61112016 10:-40 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cal~omla Dept of EducatiOn 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1 0 
File: fund-e (Rev 03109/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

1200 0.00 

1300 0.00 

0.00 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 000 

2900 000 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 000 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 000 

3751 -3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4200 000 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

0.00 

Page6 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnted: 6/112016 10:40 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals. Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

ProfessionaVConsulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation Expense 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

California Oepl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1.0 
File: fund-(! (Rev 0310912016) 

5100 0.00 

5200 000 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0 00 

5750 0.00 

5800 0.00 

5900 000 

0.00 

6900 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 7 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 10:40 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Oescriotlon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(al TOTAL INTERFUNOTRANSFERSIN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lbl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(c)TOT AL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(d)TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

{e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d +e) 

Cal~omla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reportlng Software- 2016 1 o 
File: fund-e (Rev 03109/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0 00 

7619 0 .00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

000 

7651 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

PageS 

2016-17 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 611/2016 10:40 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5l TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1 000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10)TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CA5- 810\ 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4} TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Oepl of Ed<Jcallon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1 .0 
File: Iund-e (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 

Expenses by Function 

Function Codes Obiect Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7000-7999 

8000-8999 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

Page 1 

2015-16 2016-17 
Estimated Actuals Budaet 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2 000.00 2 000.00 

2 000.00 2 000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

2 000.00 2 00000 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed: 6/112016 10:42 AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
NET POSITJON{C + D4) 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 -Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 

Cahfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1 0 
File: Iund-e (Rev 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 

Expenses by Function 

Function Codes Obiect Codes 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9796 

9797 

9790 

Page2 

2015-16 2016-17 
Estimated Actuals Budget 

2 000.00 2 000.00 

18 793.22 20793.22 

0.00 0.00 

18 793.22 20793.22 

0.00 0.00 

18 793.22 20 793.22 

20 793.22 22 793.22 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

20 793.22 22 793.22 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

106% 

0.0% 

10.6% 

0.0% 

10.6% 

9.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

9.6% 

Printed: 61112016 10:42 /1M 



LEA: Orcun Union Elementary 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted Resources 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In tho Fund Balance 

rRtv.nuet ·-------------------
LCFFIS~te Aid 
Federal Revenues 
Other State Revenues 
Other ~evenu . ..::e:::.s ____ _ 

Rovonuoa 

~~ 

t

Cel1iflcated Salaries 
Cla.!!i~ Salaries 
Employee Banofits 
Bool<a _and S!JPP.!Ios 

Ob ectCode 

4000-4999 
Services and Other OpotaU"lj 
Coynai Outlay 
Other Outgo 
t Direct Supeof111ndiroct Cost 
!Debt Service 

f-- 5000 ~999--
6000-6900 

t 7000-7299 
______ __,t---'7300 - 7399 

7400-7499 

~
xpendltures 

xcess (DefiCiency) of Revenues Over 

~d~.~re~·~~----~--------
htr Fl111ncln ourcea/Uo .. 
orfund Translorsln 

1
tntorfund Transfers Out 
All OthGr F1nandng Sources 

' All OUlor FlNindng u&es 
Contributions 
Other Financing Sources/Uses 
Net lnetease Oecteaso In Fund Balance 

Restricted Balance­
committed 
Stabiliz.auon Arrangements 
Other Commitments -
Designated for the Unrealized Gains of 

8900-8929 
7600-7629 
8930 - 8979 
7630 - 7699-'--­

+-8980- 8999 

Investments and Cash in County__,T_,re,a"'su, . '--!----= 
Other Assignments -+- 9780 

Co'!'pensated Ab~nces 
Textbook Adoptions 
Unforeseen Enrollment Decline 

Strotejllc Plan 
Economic Unce11alnUes Percentage 
Reserve lor Economic Uncenotntles 9789 

Hlstot1cal You 
2015 -1 6 

Base Year 
2016 - 17 

$35,514,468 00 
$1 ,391,263 43 
$5,742.961133 
$1,275,338 52 

S43 924 o3o.2a 

$9,459,174.19 $10,159,32317 1 
$3"938, 762.49 $2,464.307 25 

Yoa d l 
2017 - 18 

S19.760,755 91 $20,106,623 73 

$6.566.397.20~ 56.562.146 88 

$3,821,361 .28 $3,841,608 08 
$1,150,98.9.00 $582,475 00 $366.708.00 

so.oo 5000 I sooo 
($68,294 24) (572.752 89) ($72.752.89) 

$0 00 r so 00 T $0-00 
$44,649,146.83 $43,643, 731 .22 r $44,179,689.61 

(S526,636 57) $280,299 06 (S1 , 132,862.54) 

$0.00 I so.oo 

so.oo 
s~.•2o,754 01 

-~·ooo_oo 
$1, 10\),9QO.OO 

$4,304,527 30 
50.00 
50.00 

$4,304,527 30 
$4,035,162 36 

so.oo 

$15,500 00 
$12,898 00 

$000 
$000 
SoOO 

- $0.oo 

so.oo 
5000 

t $180,000.00 
s1.3oo.754 o1 1 s 1J26.782 sa 

300% 300% 
$708,177.21 

3.00% 
$1,342.060.61 

Year2 
2018 - 19 

($324, 752 92) 

S6,0Q.O.!?O 
$555,66400 

- $000 
$0_00 
so:oo 

($549,&&4.00) 
~$874,4 t6.92 

Unforeseen Reduction in @F funding -:1-
School Bus R~~lacement i 

Undeai9natediUnapP<Opnated__ 9790 1 
$1.356.144 29 1-$1,325,981 86 

so.oo so.oo • SO.Oo ___ _ 

Pl1nted By: Karen Paparella Print date: 61212016 4:43PM 

Projection: Adopted Budget 16-17 

Yoar3 
2019- 20 

($411,001 41) 

Year4 
2020 - 21 

(51 ,792,755 65) 

1 
520.00000 1 
$20,00000 

=f==-j 
3.00%L --3.01)0,. 

$1,37t ,97_6.® .$1,413.45118 
--- {$902.822 51) ($3,286,715 34) 

Page 1 ol1 



LEA: Orcutt Union Elemenlary 

+ 

Printed By: Karen Paparella 

8()10 . 8099 
8100 . 8299 
8ilo- a599 
~()- 879~ 

9700 

9711 
9712 
97t3 
9719 
9730 
9740 

97l!O 

ProJection: Adopted Budget 16·17 
General Fund/County School Se1111ce Fund 

Unrestricted Resources Only 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In the Fund Balance 

$0,00 

$15,$00.00 
$12,090.00 

$000 
$000 
$000 
$000 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$00() 

$15.52!1.00 
$12,090.00 

$0.00 
$000 
so.oo 
$0.00 

Year1 
2017 ·18 

Yaar2 
2018 ·19 

Year3 
2019. 20 

s3s.sn,766.ootls36, 481_.897.oo 
$0.00 ~0 

$758,653.71 $750,736 66 
$1.22 1;"66~24 $1~b~()74 . 

$37 558 087.95 $38 462 954.40 

$0.00 

$15.500.00 j_ 
$12.898.00 

-~·QQt-
$0.00 
$0,00 -
$0.00 

$0.00 .,_ so 00 
$0.00 $000 -

so.ooL $0 00 r $0 00 

$20.000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000 00 

Year4._ 

2020 .21 

$517.§5~ 
$000 
so :Do 

$517,553.49 
$1,824.868.18 

$0.00 

SOgQ 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$20.000.00 
$20,000 Q!l 

$2,680,782.50 $982,177 21 $107,4:r584 

$1,100,000 00 

S~54,000.00L $254~000.00 $87,456.00 ----+------1 
SII!;OQ().OO 

S1, 1 26.78~.5!1 S70B,177.00 j 3.oo···t 3.0()%. 3.00% 3 00% t " 3.0()% 
$1,325,981.!16 $1 ,342,060.61 $1 ,342,364.66 $1. ,371 ,978 00 $1 ,413,451 18 

$0.00 $0 00 - $0~00 ($902,~ 511 ($3,286,715 ~ 

Pnn1 date: 612/2016 4:38PM Page 1oft 



LEA: Orcutt Union Elementary ProJection: Adopted Budget 16-17 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 

Restricted Resources Only 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In the Fund Balance 

Historical Year Baao Yoar Yoar1 Y8llr 2 Year3 Yoar4 
Name ObjoetCode 2015. 16 ~1!.:,.!!_ 2017 -18 2018-19 2019.20 20~ 
Rrlltll .... 

s~7.589.oo 1 LCFFiSi8ie~ 8010.8099 $997.528.00 $997,589.00 $997,589.00 $997,~900 $997,~_9_04! 
Federal ReVeiiues 81oo. &299 51,504,000.59 $1,391,263.43 $1,391.263 43 $1,391,263.43 $1 ,391,263 43 $1~391,263.43 
Other Slate Revenues 8300. &599 $3,900,996 63 $3,957,3!;2 33 $3.816,875 82 $3,863,294.53 SM5~,290.61 $3,&59,290 & 1 
Other Local Revenues 9900-8799 $121.07540 $54,837.00 $54,837 00 $54,837.00 $So1,837 00 $54,837.00 
Revenues $6,523,600.62 $6~1.041.76 $!,260,565.25 $6,306,983~6,302,980,1)4 S613021980.Cl4 
Exi!!ndltu_!ea 

52,941,442 19 $3.114.36667" Cenif.eated Salaries 1000-1999 $3,289.204 17 $3,152.406.05 $3,162,443 73 $3,201,486 26 
Classified Salanes 2000.2999 $2.205.875 76 $1 ,729.933 80 Sj~5,31696 $1,781";101 20_ $1,807.292.83 $1 ,833.89829 
EffiPi_!1)'ee Benefits 3000 - 3999 52,870,721 53 $3,110,376 66 $3,090,274 29 $3,101,327 25 $3, 104,204 72 53.115,575 70 
Books a~.~ppl~s 4ooo. 4999 $1 '172.324.69 $462,05567 $426,394 40 $433,282 49 $424,69674 5429.55705 
Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 $2.354,754 66 52.487.141)91 S2.258. 738 eo $2.266,56' 91 $2.266.526 40 $2,272,378 23 

f Capllal OuU~y _ 6000· 6900 $13.00000 $158.76700 $13,00000 S!!!.OOOOO $13.00000 $13,00000 
OtherOuJgo 7000-7299 5000 $000 $000 sooo sooo $000 
Dime~ Supponllndoect Cost 7300· 7399 $22,77148 $24.39643 $24.396.43 $24.396.43 $24,396 43_.. $24,396.43 
Oobl SeiV1C8 7400- 7499-t $0.00 $0.00 5000 sooo $000 $0,00 

$11 ,680,890,31 $11,261 ,875.72 $10,684,487.55 $10,772.096.33 r $10,804,660.86 $1 0,890,291.98 

($5,057,289 69) ($4,860.833 96) ($4,423,922.30) (54,465,112 37)1 (S4.50t,58081) ($4.567,311.92) 

8000.8929 so.oo so.oo 
c-- so.:J $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 

)nler1und T ransrers Out 7600-7629 $296,00000 $296,000.00 $298,00000 $296.000.00 $296.000.00 $296.000.00 
AI otjler Financing Sou«:<~s 8930-8979 $000 $000 $0.00 $000 $000 $000 

. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 $000 SO.OO $000 $000 $0.00 $000 
Contnbubons 8980-8999 $5,067,874 27 54,657,602 96 54,719.922.30 $4,761,112 37 54.!97.580 81 54.883,311 92 
Other Financing Sourcea/Uaes $4,771,874.27 $4,361,602.96 $4,423,&22.30 $4,465,112.37 $4,601,580.81 $4,687,311 .92 
. N.!!J!)£rease (Decrease) in Fund Balance ($285.~ 1!142! (5499.231 00) $!?.,00~ ~ sooo $0.00 j 
1 Fund Balance 

I 
I - -:c 

$499.231 oo I I I 
Bejllnnong Fund Balanoe 9791 t- $784.646 42 $000 $0.00 $000 
Audit Adjustments 9793 $000 $000 $000 $0.00 $000 
Other Restatements 

1 
9795 - $000 sooo $000 $0.00 $0.00 

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9797 +- $784,646 42 $499,23100 $000 $000 $000 
E.!,ldinaFund~ .illL $49~.231 00 $0.00 ' $0.00 • 50.00 $0.00 sooo 
C~~nen'!.,!ll En d l!!a, Fund Bill nee 

+-

sooo I ~ Rese!VOd Balances 

r 
9700 +- SoOo $0.00 so.oo 

Fund S a lance , Non a!'Gnda blo +-
Nonspondablo flOVOivlnp ~Sh 9711 so.oo SO.OO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $000 
Nonsp&n<Jablt Stores 9712 $0.00 $000 $000 $000 $0.00 $0.00 
Nonspondablt Prefaldlloms 9713 

t-
SOOo sa-oo $0.00 $000 so.oo $0.00 

Aa Other Nonspendo.bla Assets 9719 $000 $000 $0.00 $0.00~- so.oo $0.00 
Geo0181 Reserve 9730 $000 $0.00 $0.00 $000 $000 5000 
Restllded Balance + 9740 +- $499,231 00 $0.00 $0.00 $000 $000 $000 
Co mmitted 
Stabtllul6on Arf11ngemeniS 9750 

.. 
so.oo 50.00 SO.OO sooo $000 $000 

~ +-
Other Cornmotmems 9760 .. SO.OO SO.OO sooo $000 $000 SO.OO 
Oosjgnatod lot the Unroali<rod Gains or 9775 

$0 .00 $000 $000 $0.00 $000 $000 
Investments and Cash In County Treasury .. 

so.oo I Other Assignments 9780 

t 
$000 $0.00 so.oo $000 $000 

Economic Uncertainties Percenta.Qe $0.03 $003 S003 $003 $003 $003 
Reserve Cor Economic Uncertarnties + 9789 r- $000 $000 sooo $0~ $000 sooo 
Undes1gnated/Unappropriated 9790 $000 $0.00 sooo $000 $0.00 sooo 
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ADOPTED BUDGET 

2016-17 Budget Attachment 
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirement 

District: Orcutt Union School District 

CDS#: 42-69260 

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves 

Education Code Section 42127(a}{2){B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for 

assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard 

for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget. 

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances 

Form Fund 2016-17 Budget 

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $ 4,006,764 
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects . 

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $ 4,006,764 

District Standard Reserve Level 396 
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 1.325,982 

Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated $ 2,680,782 

Reasons for Fund Balances In Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Form 

01 
01 
01 
01 

01 

Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample 
Fund 2016-17 Budget descriptions below: 

Gener'!l Fund/County School Service Fund $ 20,000 COmpensated Absences 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 1,100,000 Textbook Adoptions 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 254,000 Unforeseen Enrollment Decline 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 180,000 Reserve for School Bus Replacement 

General Fund/County School Service Fund 1.126,782 Reserve for Suaregic Plan 

. 

. 
-

Total of Substantiated Needs $ 2,680,782 

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ 

Education Code Section 42127 (d){l) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally 
approve or disapprove o school district budget if the district does not provide for 

EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing. 



District: Orcutt Union School District 

CDS #: 42-69260 

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves 

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need far 

assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard 

for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget. 

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances 

Form Fund 2017-18 Budget 
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $ 2,814,238 
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects . 

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances s 2,324,238 
District Standard Reserve Level 9" 

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 1.342.061 
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated s 982,177 

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Form 
01 
01 
01 

Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample 
Fund 2017-18 Budget descriptions below: 
General Fund/County School Service Fund $ 20,000 CompensC1ted Absences 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 254;G!IO Jnforeseen Enrollment dedlnes 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 708.177 Reserve for Strategic Plan . . 

-. 
. 

Total of Substantiated Needs s 982,177 

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ 0 

Education Code Section 42127 {d}(l) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally 
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for 

EC 42127 (o}(2){8) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing. 
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District: Orcutt Union School District 

CDS#: 42-69260 

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves 

Education Code Section 42127(o){2){8) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for 
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard 

for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget. 

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances 

Form Fund 2018-19 Budget 

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $ 2,44!J,U1 
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects . 

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances s 1,449.8ll 

District Standard Reserve Level 3" 
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 1 .lU').flAC. 

Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated s 107,456 

Reasons for Fund Balances In Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Form 

01 
01 

Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample 
Fund 2018-19 Budget descriptions below: 

General Fund/County School Service Fund $ 20.CXIO Compensated Absences 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 87AS6 Unforeseen Enrollment decline . 

. . 

. . 
Total of Substantiated Needs s 107,456 

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ 0 

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally 
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for 

EC 42127 (o)(2)(8) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing. 
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Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. DISTRICT 
1. Total District Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes. Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year, and Community Day 
School (includes Necessary Small School 

ADA) 
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered 

Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year, and Community Day 
School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above) 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA 
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year. and Community Day 
School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above) 

4. Total, District Regular ADA 
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools. Technical, Agricultural, and Natural 
Resource Conservation Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund 
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380) 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA 
(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg) 

7. Adults In Correctional Facilities 
8. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 
Tab C. Charter School ADA) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: ada (Rev 02/03/2016) 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
AVERAGE OAIL Y ATIENOANCE 

2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

P-2ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

4 336.63 4 336.63 4 339.49 

4 336.63 4 336 63 4 339.49 

3.04 3.04 3.04 

3.04 3.04 3.04 

4 339.67 4 339.67 4 342.53 

Page 1 of 1 

42 69260 0000000 
FormA 

2016-17 Budget 
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 

ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

4 324.80 4 324.80 4 330.55 

4 324-80 4 324.80 4 330.55 

3.04 3.04 3.04 

3.04 3.04 3.04 

4 327.84 4 327.84 4 333.59 

Printed: 6/ 1/2016 4:04 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
AVERAGE OAILYATIENDANCE 

2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

P-2ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

42 69260 0000000 
FormA 

2016-17 Budget 

Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 
ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools. 
Charter schools reoortina SACS financial data separately from their authorizlna LEAs In Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA. 

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 
2. Charter School County Program Alternative 

Education ADA 
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a} or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4}(A}] 
d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural 
Resource Conservation Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 
Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e} 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 
{Sum of Lines C1 C2d and C3fl 0 00 0.00 0.00 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 
6. Charter School County Program Alternative 

Education ADA 
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 
b. Juvenile Halls. Homes, and Camps 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a} or (c) [EC 2574(c}(4}(A)] 
d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 
(Sum of Lines C6a through CSc} 

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural 
Resource Conservation Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 
Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 
(Sum of Lines CS CSd and C7f} 

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 
Reported In Fund 01 , 09, or 62 
(Sum of Lines C4 and CBl 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: ada (Rev 02/03/2016} 

716.30 716.30 716.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

716.30 716.30 716.30 

716.30 716.30 716.30 

Page 1 of 1 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 

760.12 760.12 760.12 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

760.12 760.12 760.12 

760.12 760.12 760.12 

Printed: 6/1/2016 4:04PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
42 69260 0000000 

Form ICR 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits -Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701 -3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 1 ,424,600.02 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll 

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit. 

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701 -3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 38,722,143.33 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration 
(Line A 1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines AS and A6) 3.68% 

Part II -Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional) 
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 
Retain supporting documentation. 

B . Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01 , 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1 .0 
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 6/1/2016 4:06PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part Ill-Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs 

1 Other General Administration. less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 
3 External Financial Audit- Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, 

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, 
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1 000-5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (line A8 plus Line A9) 

B. Base Costs 

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, 

minus Part Ill, Line A4) 

8. External Financial Audit- Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191 , 
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AS) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

14 Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 51 00) 

15. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61 , functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line 813a) 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
(For informat.ion only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs) 
(Line AS divided by Line B18) 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2017-18 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic) 
(Line A10 divided by Line 818) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 2 of 3 

42 69260 0000000 
Form ICR 

1,900,775.00 

0.00 

14 750.00 

0.00 

149 838.93 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
2,065,363.93 

204,953.37 
2.270,317.30 

31 ,990,864 85 
6,207,099.38 
2,663,884.33 

423,225.65 
892,846.73 

0.00 

495,606.18 

0.00 

8,263.00 

0.00 

3,921,871 .21 

000 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

181,624.00 

1,750,967.80 
0.00 

48,536,253.13 

4.26% 

4.68% 

Printed: 6/1/2016 4:06 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
42 69260 0000000 

Form ICR 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line AS) 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year 

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill , Line AS, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect 
cost rate (3.74%) times Part Ill, Line 818); zero if negative 

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line AS, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 
(approved indirect cost rate (3.74%) times Part Ill, Line 818) or (the highest rate used to 
recover costs from any program (4.1 %) times Part Ill, Line B 18); zero if positive 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

2,065,363.93 

(45,154.69) 

0.00 

204,953.37 

0.00 

204,953.37 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. W here allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the COE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate. 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line 0) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line 0 minus amount deferred if 
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 3 of3 

not applicable 

not applicable 

not applicable 

204,953.37 

Printed: 6/1/2016 4:06PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

LOTTERY REPORT 
Revenues, Expenditures and 
Ending Balances - All Funds 

Lottery: 
Unrestricted 

Obiect Codes (Resource 11 00) 

A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR 
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 734 587.61 
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 

4. Transfers from Funds of 
LapsedfReorganized Districts 8965 0.00 

5. Contributions from Unrestricted 
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 

6. Total Available 
(Sum Lines A 1 through AS) 734 587.61 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 641 023.71 
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 93 563.90 
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 

5. a. Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures (Resource 11 00) 5000-5999 0.00 

b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except 
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100,5710, 5800 

C. Duplicating Costs for 
Instructional Materials 
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710,5800 

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 
8. Interagency Transfers Out 

a. To Other Districts, County 
7211 ,7212,7221 , Offices. and Charter Schools 
7222,7281 ,7282 0.00 

b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223, 
7283,7299 0.00 

9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Sum Lines B1 throucrh B11 ) 734 587.61 

c. ENDING BALANCE 
(Must ecrual Line A6 minus Line B12) 979Z 0.00 

D. COMMENTS: 

Lottery: 
Transferred to Instructional 

Other Resources Materials 
for Expenditure (Resource 6300)" 

527 967.26 
225 379.17 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 753 346.43 

703 346.43 

50,000.00 

0.00 753 346.43 

0.00 0.00 

42 69260 0000000 
Form L 

Totals 

527 967.26 
959 966.78 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.487 934.04 

641 023.71 
0.00 

93 563.90 
703 346.43 

0.00 

50 000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1 487 934.04 

0.00 

Reflects technology based assessment system used by pupils and their teachers as a learning resource and to help pupils acquire facts, skills, 
opinions and to develop cognitive processes. 

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act. 

•Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the 
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/1/2016 4:08PM 



O<cutt Union Elemenlery 
Sanla Barbara County 

Description 
01 GENERAL FUND 

EJcpenditure Detail 
Other SourcesiUses Detatt 
Fund Reconciliation 

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Oeta1l 
Fund Reccocillattoo 

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS. THROUGH FUND 
Expendtture Oeta11 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilialion 

II AOUL T EDUCATION FUND 
Expendtlure Det&tl 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reccoclllatloo 

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Expendtture Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detatl 
Fund Reconciliation 

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expondtlura Delat! 
Other Sources/Uses Delotl 
Fund Reccociliatloo 

14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 
Expend1ture Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Data" 
Fund Reconctllatloo 

15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EOUIPMENTFUND 
Expenditur& Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Delatl 
Fund RecollCiliation 

17 SPECIAL RESERVE fUND fOR OlHER THAN CAPITAl- OUTLAY 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Souroes/Uses Detaol 
Fund ReconCiliation 

18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 
EJcpondrture Dei8JI 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
fund Reconclltatton 

19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
ExpendHure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

'20 SPEC&AL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOVMENT BENEFITS 
Expend1ture Deteo 
Other Sources/Use$ Detail 
Fu.nd Reconciliation 

21 BUILDING FUND 
ExpondHure Delat! 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 
Expenditure Oelatl 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Futtd Reconciliation 

30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 
Expenditure Oelail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
fund Reconcillatl011 

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACIUTIES FUND 
EJcpendthKe Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Oeta!l 
Fund Reconciliatton 

~0 SPeCIAL RESERVE FU,'K) FO~ CAPITAL OUTlAY PROJI:CTS 

Expenditure Oetait 
Otller Sources/Uses Deled 
Fund Reconciliation 

49 CAP PROJ FUNO FOR ~NOEO COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditu<e Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND 
ExpendJiure Oeta11 
Otl'\er St:IUrcesiUse$ Detail 
fund Reconciliation 

52 DEBT SVC FUNO FOR BU:NOED COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditure Detail 
Olher Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund ReconcBiation 

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 
EJ<pondlture Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Oelaii 
Fund Reconcmat1on 

58 DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other SOurcesJUses Oetall 
Fund Reconciliation 

57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcihalion 

61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Delall 
Olher Sources/Uses Deloit 
FUI!d Rec:onc:ililltiCfl 

Cafilomia Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reportillg Sonware • 2016 1 0 
File· slob (Rev 03/2312016) 

July 1 Budget 
201&-17 Budget 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR All FUNDS 

Direct Costs ·lntorfund Indirect Costs ·lnturfund 
Trans.forf> In Transfers Out Transfer$ In Tranafol'$ Out 

6760 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 , 374 600 00 000 (72 752 89 

t 374 600 00 000 2 453 00 0.00 

000 0.00 0.00 000 

316.00 000 853065 000 

0.00 1318.00 81 769 24 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0 .00 

000 000 o.oo 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

QOO 000 

000 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 000 

0 .00 000 0.00 0.00 

000 000 0.00 000 

Page 1 ol2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfors In Transfer& Out 
8900-8929 7600-7629 

600000 555664.00 

000 22 401 00 

000 000 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

29600000 000 

0 .00 000 

000 0 .00 

000 000 

0.00 

221 401 00 0.00 

000 000 

0.00 600000 

0,00 000 

0.00 000 

60664 00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0 .00 000 

000 000 

000 000 

0.00 000 

0.00 

0.00 000 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

42 69260 0000000 
Fcm>SIAB 

Due To 
Other Funds 

9610 

Printed. 6/112016 4·08 PM 



0/euU Union Elementary 
Santa Sarber& County 

DeacrtDtlon 
02 CHARTER SCiiOOL.S ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expandlturo Ootall 
Other SoureesiUJes Detail 
Fund Reconeinatlon 

83 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expondlluro Detail 
0\hor Sourcui\Jses Oelail 
Fund Reccncniallon 

6& WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 
Exp&nd"uro Detail 
0\hor Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund ReccncllloUon 

67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 
E><pandlturo DoiBll 
Olhar Sourees/UMs DolaN 
Fund ReconciOallon 

71 RET1REE BENEFIT FUND 
Expondlluro Detail 
0\ller Souroos/UJas Detail 
Fund Rooonciliallon 

73 FOUNDATION PRNATE·PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
Elcpendlture Detail 
Olhar Sourcos/UMs Detail 
Fund Roconcinallon 

78 WARRANT/PAS$-THROUGH FUND 
Expondl!\lro Detail 
Other Sourcoa/Uaas Detail 
Fund Raccnc.lladon 

OS STUDENT BODY FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Olher Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Roa>nolt~t!On_ 

TOTA S 

CoUiomla Dapl of Education 
SACS Financial Reponing SOftware. 2018 1.0 
File: slab (Rev 03/23/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Budget 

SUMMARY OF li'ITERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Direct Coate- lnterfund lndtroat Cottl· lntorfund 
Tronalora In Tronaforo Out TrontiORin I Trantt.l'a Out 

5760 6760 7350 7350 

000 000 000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

7•.91600 11 .3~ •. 018.001 72752.89 172.752.891 

Page 2 of 2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Tronaf<lroln Tronat.l'tOut 
8900-6929 7600-7829 

000 000 

000 000 

000 OJ)Q 

000 000 

000 

000 

5M.085.00 5M.065.00 

Due From 
Other Fund• 

9310 

42 89260 0000000 
Form SlAB 

OuoTo 
other Fundi 

t 810 

Printed: 8/1/2018 4:08 PM 



OretJU Uruon EJerMntary 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriu tion 
01 GENERAL FUND 

Expandtture Delall 
Other Sources/Uses Deta~ 
Fund Reoonahatlon 

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reooncillatlon 

10 SPECIAl EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expencfitute Detail 
Olh~r Sources/Uses Oola11 
Fund Reconcillatlon 

11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund ReconcdJatlon 

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Expendlluce Detail 
Other Sour<:es/Uses Oot"'l 
Fund ReconciliaiJon 

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAl REVENUE FUND 
Expendilure Oatail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund ReconciUation 

14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 
Expenditure Oelall 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND 
E,xpend.ture Oetail 
Other Soure<>s/Uses Oota11 
Fund Reconciliation 

II SPI:.CIAL.RESERVEfUNOFOROntER THAN CAPITAL OUi lAV 
Expendrture Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fu"" Reconcitialion 

18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund ReCOilCihat10n 

19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Dela~ 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
fund Reconcillalion 

20 SPECIALHESE:RVE f VNO rOR POSTEMPlOVMENT BeNEFITS 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Oelatl 
Fund Recon.cHiat1on 

21 BUILDING FUND 
Expelldllure Dalai! 
Other Sources/Uses Del ail 
Fund Reconciliation 

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 
ExpendihKe Dela~ 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 
Expenditure Oet.all 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcoliatlon 

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 
Expenditure Delail 
Other Sources/Uses Delad 
Fund Reconciliallon 

<0 SI'ECIAI. RtSCRvt AJND fOR CAPITAL CUnAY PROJECTS 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Recondliat.ion 

49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 
Exptoditure Detail 
Other S...-c:es/Uses Oeta~ 
fund ReconciliatJon 

51 BONO INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND 
Expand1lure DelaJI 
Other Sources(Uses Oetail 
Fund Reconciliation 

52 DEllT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
fund Reooncitiation 

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 
Expend1lur& Oetaol 
Other Sources/Uses Oelall 
Fund ReconciJJalion 

56 DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other SourcesJUses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Deta1l 
Fund ReconClliauon 

61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND 
ExpendJ1ure De1ail 
01her SOurcesJUses Delat! 
FundR~I>n 

Califomia Dept of Edue<~Uon 
SACS Financial Reportmg Software • 2016 1 0 
File. slaa (Rev 0312312016) 

July 1 BUdget 
2015·16 Estimated Actuals 

SUMMARY OF INTER FUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Direct Costs -lnterfund Indirect Costs - lnterfund 
Tranarors In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0 .00 (1 267 500 00 000 16829424 

1 267 50000 000 0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 0.00 000 

316 00 0.00 652500 0.00 

0.00 (31600 61 769 24 000 

0 .00 000 

000 000 

000 000 

0 .00 o.oo 000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

0.00 000 

0.00 000 

0 .00 000 

000 0.00 000 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

Pagel of2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 
8900-8929 7600-7629 

576 940.00 555 664 00 

0.00 607 245 00 

000 0.00 

1 49200 000 

12 412.00 000 

296.000 00 0.00 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 

221 401 00 000 

000 000 

000 600000 

000 0.00 

0.00 000 

60664 00 0 .00 

0.00 000 

000 000 

0.00 000 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

000 0.00 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0 .00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

42 69260 0000000 
FormSIAA 

Due To 
Othor Funds 

9610 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 .00 

000 

000 

0.00 

o.oo 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 .00 

000 

0.00 

0 .00 

000 

000 

0 .00 

Printed: 6/112016 2"49 PM 



Oreutt Union Elementaoy 
Santa Balbare County 

Description 
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expondlluro Oetall 
Other Sources/Uses Delli! 
Fund Reconeiliall<>n 

63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Oetelt 
Other Soun:es/Usos Detall 
Fund Reconc!UaUon 

66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 
fllpendlluro Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Dotail 
Fund Reconciliation 

87 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 
Expendlture Dotal! 
other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund ReconcillaUon 

71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 
Expenditute Detell 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reeoncmaucn 

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
fllpendoturo Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconclllati<>n 

76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Ex:pend1lure Detail 
other Soureas/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

95 STUDENT BODY FUND 
Expenditure Ootell 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Roconcrloollon 

OTAlS 

Caliromle Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software· 2016 1 0 
File: slaa (Rev 0312312016) 

July 1 Bodget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuels 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Direct Coata - tntorfund Indirect Coato - lnterfund 
TranaJors In Tronafara Out Transfers In Tran•fers Out 

5150 5750 7350 7350 

000 000 000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 0.00 

1.267.81600 
11 "'~'"'"""' Ril""'-:?4 iAA ...... ~ 

Page 2 of 2 

lnterfund lntorfund 
Transfers In Transfo,. Out 
81100-8929 7600-7629 

000 000 

000 000 

0 .00 0 00 

000 000 

000 

000 

~ fiAAM<iM 

Ouefrom 
otherfundo 

9·310 

000 

0 .00 

000 

0 00 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 
000 

42 69260 0000000 
FonnSIM 

Due To 
otherFunda 

9610 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0 .00 
0.00 

Printe<l: 6/1/2016 2:49 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA. enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance 

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the 
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels: 

Percentage Level 
3.0% 
2.0% 
1.0% 

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): )..__ ___ ...:4!L,3,2,5:.._ ___ .J 

District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: l..__ ____ 1!.:·.:.o•!!v. ____ .J 

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances 

District ADA 
0 to 300 

301 
1,001 

to 
and 

1,000 
over 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 01CS 

DATA ENTRY: For the Third Prior Year. enter Revenue Limit ADA data In the Original Budget Funded ADA column For the Second and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA In the 
Original Budget Funded ADA column: enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial da1a reported In the General Fund, only, for the Second and First Prior 
Years All other data are extracted. 

'Please note for FY 2013-14 estimated/unaudited actuels and 2014-15 original budget: Line C4 in Form A reflects total charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in funds 
01, 09, and 62. Please adjust charter school ADA or ex.plaln accordingly, 

FlscaiYear 
Third Prior Year (201~14) 
Second Prior Year (2014-15) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA 
First Prior Year (2015-16) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA 
Budget Year (2016-17) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA 

Original Buc:Jget 
Funded ADA 

(Form RL. Line 5c) 
(Form A, Lines A4 and C4)' 
(Form A. Lines A4 and C4) 
(Form A Lines A4 and C41 

4 228.39 

4 240.96 

4 240.96 

4.349,91 

4 349.91 

4330.55 
0.00 

4 330.55 

1 B. Comparison of District ADA to t he Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not mel 

Eslimated/Unaud"ed Actuals 
Funded ADA 

(Form A, Lines A4 and C4)' 
(Form A, Lines A4 and C4) 
(Form A, Lines A4 and C4) 

4 961.66 

4345.57 

4 345.57 

4 339.49 
0.00 

4 339.49 

ADA Variance Level 

(If Budget is greater 
than Actuals else N/AI 

N/A 

N/A 

0.2% 

1a STANDARD MET- Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

1 b. STANDARD MET- Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016} Page 1 of 27 

Status 
Met 

Met 

Met 

Printed: 6/212016 2:39 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

2. CRITERION: Enrollment 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

STANDARD: Projected enrollment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years 
by more than the following percentage levels: 

Percentage Level 
3.0% 
2.0% 
1.0% 

District ADA (Form A. Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): ~.-1 ___ _::4:.,:,.3:!:.25~---..J 

District 's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: Ll ____ ,.:.:·:=;o·""'~'------' 
2A. Calculating t he District's Enrollment Variances 

District ADA 
0 to 

301 to 
1,001 and 

300 
1,000 
over 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data In the Enrollment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and In the Enrollment. CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year. all other data are extracted or calculated. 
CBEOS Actual enrollment data preloaded In the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enrollment. Districts will need to adjust the District Regular 
enrollment lines and the Charter Scheel enrollment lines accordingly. Enter district regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported In the General 
Fund, only, for the Budget. First and Second Prior Years. 

Fiscal Year Bud Qat 
Third Prior Year_£2013·14) 
Second Prior Year (2014-15) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total Enrollment 
First PriorY ear (2015-16) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total Enrollment 
Budget Year (2016-17) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total Enrollment 

26. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an ax planation If the standard is not mat. 

Enrollment 
CBEDS Actual 

4362 4400 

4375 4 512 

4 375 4 512 

4 512 4 505 

4512 4 505 

4505 

4 505 

Enrollment Variance Level 
(If Budget is greater 

than Actual else N/AI 
N/A 

N/A 

0.2% 

1 a STANDARD MET - Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

1 b. STANDARD MET - Enrollment has not been overesUmated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016) Page 2of27 

Status 
Met 

Met 

Met 

Printed: 6/212016 2:39PM 



()(cult Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form01CS 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal 
years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%). 

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charter schOol ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, 
for all fiscal years. 

·Please note for Fiscal Year 2013· 14 estimated/unaudited actuals: Line C4 in Form A reflects total charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in funds 01, 09, and 62. Please 
adjust charter school ADA or explain accordingly, 

F)~IYear 

Third Prior Year 12013-14) 
Second Prior Year (2014-15) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
First Prior Year (2015-16) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

P-2ADA 
Estimated/Unaudited Actuals 
(Form A, lines A4 and C4r 
(Form A, Lines A4 and C4) 
(Form A Lines A4 and C4) 

4 962 

4 346 

4 346 

4 337 
0 

4 337 

Enrollment 
CBEDS Actual 

(Cnterion 2 Item 2A) 
4400 

4 512 

4512 

4505 

4 505 
Historical Average Ratio: 

Historical Ratio 

or ADA 1o Enrollmeol 
112.8% 

96.3% 

96.3% 
101.8% 

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): ~...1 _____ 1:.:0:!:2~.3:..:%:!--____ ...J 

38. Cal culating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data In the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years Enter data In the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years. Data should reflect district 
regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported In the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data a.re extracted or calculated 

Fiscal Year 
Budget Year (2016-17) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
1st Subsequent Year (2017·18) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

Estimated P-2 ADA 
Budget 

(Form A l ines A4 and C4) 

4325 
0 

4325 

4325 

4 325 

4325 

4325 

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Enrollment 
BudgeUProjected 

/Criterion 2 llem 2A) 

4505 

4 505 

4505 

4505 

4505 

4505 

Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

96.0% 

96.0% 

96.0% 

1 a. STANDARD MET · Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016) Page 3 of 27 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Met 

Printed: 6/2/2016 2:39 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue 

2016·17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District CrHeria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

STANDARD: Projected local control fund ing formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from 
the prior fiscal year by more than the change in population. plus the district's gap funding or cost-of-living adjustment (COLA)' and its economic 
recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent. 

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues 
plus or minus one percent. 

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the 
district's gap funding or COLA' and its economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent. 

'Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as described In Educalfon Code Section 42238 03(d) receive no gap funding. These districts have a COLA applied to 
their LCFF target, but their year-over-year revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to certain local factors and components of the funding fonnula. 

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard 

Indicate which standard applies: 

LCFF Revenue 

Basic Aid 

Necessary Smail School 

The District must select which lCFF revenue standard applies. 
LCFF Revenue Standard selected: _,l,C"-F'-F"'R"'e"'ve,_,n_,u,e ______ _ 

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter lCFF Target amounts for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data Is extracted or calculated. 
Enter data for Steps 2a through 2d. Ail other data is calculated. 

Projected LCFF Revenue 

Has the District reached its LCFF 
target funding level? 

If Yes, then COLA amount in line 2b2 Is used In Line 2e Total calculation. 
If No, then Gap Funding in line 2c Is used in Line 2e Total calculation. 

LCFF Target (Reference Only) 

Step 1 • Change in Population 
a. ADA (Funded) 

(Fonn A, lines A6 and C4) 
b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 
c. Difference (Step Ia minus Step I b) 
d. Percent Change Due to Population 

(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 

Step 2 • Change in Funding Level 
a. Prior Year lCFF Funding 
b1. COLA percentage (if district Is a1 target) 
b2. 

c. 
d . 

COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this 
criterion) 
Gap Funding (If district Is not at target) 
Economic Recovery Target Funding 
(current year Increment) 

No 

Prior Year 
. (2015-16\ 

I 

No! AppliCable 

Nol AI>PliCOt>le 

e. 
f. 

Total (lines 2b2 or 2c, as applicable, plus Line 2d) 
Percent Change Due to Funding level 
(Step 2e divided by Step 2a) 

Step 3 ·Total Change in Population and Funding Level 
(Step 1 d plus Step 2f) 

4 342.53 

LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software · 2016.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016) 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 
(2016-17'1 12017-18\ 

4 333.59 4 327.84 
4 342.53 4 333.59 

(8.94 (5.75 

-021% -0.13% 

33 294 155.00 34 812 879.00 

0.00 0.00 
1 579972.00 331196.00 

, 579 972.00 331 196.00 

4.75% 0.95% 

4.54% 0.82% 

: 3.54% to 5.54% -.18% to 1.82% 

Page 4 of27 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12018-19) 

4 327.84 
4 327.84 

0.00 

0.00% 

35 102 59200 

0.00 
771161.00 

771 161.00 

2.20% 

2.20% 

1.20% to 3.20% 

Printed: 6/212016 2:39PM 



Orcutt Unioo Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Cr~eria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Baste Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Projected Local Property Taxes 
{Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 

Percent Change from Previous Year 

I 
PriorY ear 
(2015-16) 

12.538 634.00 

Basic Ald Standard 
(percent change from 

previous year, plus/minus 1%): 

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated 

Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue 

'--

Necessary Small School Standard' 
(Gap Funding or COLA, plus Economic Recovery Target Payment, Stop 21, 

plus/minus 1%): 

48 . Calculating the Distr ict's Projected C hange In LCFF Revenue 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

12 538 634.00 

N/A 

N/A 

Budget Year 
(20 16-17) 

N/A 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

12 538 634.00 

N/A 

NIA 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

N/A 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Prior Year 
12015-161 

LCFF Revenue I 35 06954800 (Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 802Q-8089) 

District's Pr ojected Change in LCFF Revenue: 
LCFF Revenue Standard: 

Status: 

4C. Compar ison of Distr ict LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

OAT A ENTRY: Enter an explanation II the standard Is not met. 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 
12016-17) ( 2017-18) 

36 683 983.00 36 975 809.00 
4.60% 0.80% 

3.54% to 6.54% -.18% to 1.82% 
Met Met 

1a STANDARD MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/1712016) Page 5 of27 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

12 538 634.00 

N/A 

NIA 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

N/A 

2nd Subsequent Year 
. {2018-19) 

37 746 983,00 

2.09% 
1.20% to 3.20% 

Met 
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Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form01CS 

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two 
subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or 
the district's required reserves percentage. 

It is likely that for many districts the 2014-15 and 2015-1 6 change from the historical average ratio will exceed the standard because certain revenues 
that were restricted prior to the LCFF are now unrestricted within the LCFF. 

SA. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2013-14) I 

Estimated/Unaudited Actuels- Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 

(Form 01 Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01 ObJects 1000-7499) 

23 186 375.22 I 25 950.399.48 

Second PriQrYear(2014-15) I 24 554 089.98 I 28 286 066.14 
First Prior Year (2015-16) I 21 788.287.82 I 

.e District's Reserve Standard Percemag 
(Criterion 1 OB, Line 4 

District's Salaries and Benefits Standar 
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the groate 

of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage 

): 
d 
r 

): 

33 068 255.52 
Historical Average Rallo: 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

3.0% 

83.7% to 89.7% 

Ratio 

of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 

to Total UnrestriCted Expendtlures 

89.3% 

868% 

84.0% 

86.7% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

3 .0% 

83.7% to 89.7% 

58. Calculating the District's Projected Rallo of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19} 

30% 

83.7% to 89.7% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists. Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; If not, 
enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Budget - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio 

(Form 01 , Objects 1000·3999) (Form 01 , Objects 1000-7499) of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
Fiscal Year CForm MYP Lines 81-B3} ( Form MYP Lines B1 -B8 B10) to Total Unrestlieled EXP!l!l<litures 

Budget Year (2016-17) 28 698 579.15 32 381 B55.so I 88.6% 

1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 29 585 572.39 33 495 2o1.95 I 88.3% 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 30 213 808.52 33 417 728.50 I 90.4% 

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard Is not met. 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Not Met 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET- Projected ratio(s} of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures are outside the standard In one or more of the budget or two 
subsequent fiscal years Provide reasons why the projection(s) exceed the standard, a descnption of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits, and what 
changes, If any, will be made to bring the projected salary and benerrt costs within the standard. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

In FY 2018-19 3 certffilcated FTE were added and the Increased costs for STRS and PERS have been added, this has driven up the percentages. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016,1 0 
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Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

2016·17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

SchOol District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, 
and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by 
more than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent. 

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be 
explained. 

SA. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated, 

I 
: 

1. District's Change In Population and Funding Leve 
(Criterion 4A 1, Step 3) 

2. Dlstrtct's Other Revenues and Expenditures 
Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%) 

3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 
Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%) 

: 

: 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

4.54% 

-5.46% to 14.54% 

-.46% to 9.54% 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) {2016-19\ 

0.82% 2.20% 

-9.18% to 10.82% -7.80% to 12.20% 

-4.18% to 5.82% ·2.80% to 7.20% 

68. Calculating the District's Change by Major ObJect Category and Comparison to the EJ<planation Percentage Range (Section SA, Line 3) 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; If not, enter data for the two subsequent 
years. All other data are extracted or calculated 

Explanations must be entered for each category If the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range. 

Ob!ect Range I Fiscal Year 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100·8299) (Form MYP, Line A2) 

First PriorY ear (2015-16) 
Budget Year (2016-17) 

1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

Amount 

1 504000.59 

1 391 263.43 

1 391 263.43 

1 391 263.43 

Percent Change 
Over Previous Year 

-7.50% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

I 
I 
I 

Change Is Outside 
Explanation Range 

Yes 

No 
No 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

ReSO\Jrce 3010 TU.Ie I FY 15-16 budgeted w•lh $37,737 carryover . FY 16-17 no carryover budgeted for Resource 3010. ReSO\Jrce 5640 MediCal Bllllng 
FY 15-16$75,000 revenue budgeted, zero revenue budgeted for FY 16-17 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3 

First Prior Year (2015-16) 

Budget Year (2016-17} 

1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

6 954 203.10 

5 742.960.33 

4 575 456.12 

4 621 948.24 

·17.42% 

-20.33% 

1.02% 

I Yes 

I Yes 

I No 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes} 

FY 15-16 S2,305,452 1n one time revenue received for Revenue 6550 (mandated costs}, FY 16-17 budgeted $1,027,061 In one time ObJect 8550 revenue 

4 Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A 

First Prior Year (2015-16) 

Budget Year (2016-17) 

1st Subsequent Year (2017·18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018·19) 

1 668 620.57 

1.275 338.52 ·23.57% 

1 275 897.42 0.04% 

1 276 505.24 0.05% 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Local donations and fundralslng by school slles reflected in FY 15·16, these revenues are budgeted as received 

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line 84) 

First Prior Year (2015-16) 

Budget Year (2016·17) 

1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018·19) 

3 938 762.49 

2 464 307.25 

2 482 002.69 

1 564 719.93 

-37.43% 

0.72% 

-36.96% 

I Yes 

I No 

I No 

I Yes 

I No 

I Yes 

Explanation: 
(required If Yes) 

15-16 includes expenditure of the one-time mandated costs 8550 for 1.5 million in textbooks and $500,000 technology FY 16-17 and FY 17-18 Include 
tex1book adoptions of 1.1 million each and FY 2018-191ncludes only $150,000 for textbooks. 

California Dept of Education 
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2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form01CS 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-59 
First Prior Year (2015-16) 
Budget Year (2016-17) 

99} (Form MYP Uno 85} 
3 821.361.28 
3 841 608.08 0.53% I No I 

1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 
2nd Subsequent Year(2018-19) 

3858 201.40 0.43% I No J 
4 082 50S.77 5.81% 

Explanation: 
(required If Yes) 

FY 2017·18 Includes Increased contract costs for expenditures olthe supplemental funding to meet the LCAP MPP. 

sc. Calculating the District's Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section SA, Line 21 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Object Range I Fiscal Year 

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 68) 
First Prior Year (2015-1S) 
Budget Year (2016-17) 

Amount 

10 12S 824.2S 
8 409 562.28 
7 242 61S.97 

Percent Change 
Over Previous Year 

-16.96% 
-13.88% 

I No I 

Status 

I Not Met I 
I Not Met I 1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 7 289 71S.91 0.65% I Met J 

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expondl 
First Prior Year (2015-1S) 
Budget Year (2016-17) 
1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

tures IC::rtterton 681 
7 7SO 123.77 
6 305 915.33 
s 340 204.09 
5 S47 22S.70 

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B il the status in Section 6C Is not met: no entry Is allowed below. 

-18.74% J Not Met 
0.54% I Met 

-10.93% I Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET- Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the 
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections. and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the 
standard must be entered in Section SA above and will also display in the explanation box below 

Explanation: 
Federal Revenue 
(linked lrom 6B 

if NOT met) 

Resource 3010 nue I FY 1~1s budgeted with $37,737 carryover , FY 16-17 no carryover bUdgeted for Resource 3010 Resource 5640 MediCal Billing 
FY 15-1S $75,000 revenue budgeted, zero revenue budgeted for FY 16-17. 

I 
I 
I 

Explanation: FY 15-1S S2.305,452 1n one time revenue received for Revenue 8550 (mandated oosts), FY 16-17 budgeted $1,027,061 in one time object 8550 revenue 
Other Slate Revenue 

(linked from sa 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other Local Revenue 

(linked lrom SB 
If NOT met) 

Local donations and fundralsing by schOol sites reOected in FY 15-1S, these revenues are budgeted as received 

1 b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard In one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for 
the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used In the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures 
within the standard must be entered in Section SA above end will also display in the explanation box below 

Explanation: 
Books and Supplies 

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Services and Other Exps 

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

15-1S inCludes expenditure ofthe one-time mandated costs 8550 for 1.5 million In textbooks and SSOO,OOO technology FY 16-17 and FY 17-18 include 
textbook adoptions of 1.1 million each and FY 2018-19 includes only $150,000 for textbooks. 

FY 2017·18 includes Increased contract costs for expenditures of the supplemental funding to meet the LCAP MPP 
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7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form01CS 

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code 
Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance 
with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1). 

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015), 
effective 2015-16 and 2016-17- Ongoing and Major MaintenanceiRestricted Maintenance Account (OMMAJRMA) 

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the district to deposit into the account, for the 2015-16 and 2016·17 fiscal years. a minimum amount that is the lesser of 3% of the total 
general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the district deposited into the account for the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (A Us): all other data are extracted or calculated If standard is not 
met, enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable. 

a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through to participating members of 
the SELPA from the OMMNRMA required minimum contribution calculation? 

b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMNRMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(D) 
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account 

a. Budgeted Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 
(Form 01, objects 1000-7999) 

b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues 
and Apportionments 
(Line tb,lf line 1a is No) 

c. Net Budgeted Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

d. OMMNRMA Contribution 

44 199 395.22 

44 t 99 395.22 

3% of Total Current Year 
General Fund Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

tUne 2c tlmes 3%\ 

132598t.86 1 

Amount Deposited' 
for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

965 978.24 1 

Budgeted Contribution • 
to the Ongoing and Major 

Maintenance Account 

1 1113,970.56 1 

0.00 I 

Required 
Minimum Contribution/ 

Lesser of Current Year or 
2014-15 Fiscal Year 

965 978.24 1 

Status 

Met 

'Fund 01, Resource 6150, Objects 6900-6999 

If standard is not met. enter an X In the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

§ Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F Greene School Facilities Act of 1996) 
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)[) 
Other (explanation must be provided) 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met 
and Other is marked) 

California Dept of Education 
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School District Criteria and Standards Review 
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Form01CS 

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and 
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's 
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses• in two out of three prior fiscal years. 

SA. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

1. District's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999) 
a. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Funds 01 and 17. Object 9789) 
b Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790) 
c Negative General Fund Ending Balancas in Restricted 

Resourcas (Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative. for each of 
resources 200Q-9999) 

d. Available Reserves (Lines 1 a through 1c) 
2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) 

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 
330D-3499 and 650D-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Llne 2a plus Line 2b) 

3. District's Available Reserve Percentage 
(Line 1 d divided by Line 2c) 

Third Prior Year 
(2013-14) 

1 047 556.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
1 047 556.00 

34 918 532.47 

34 918 532 47 

3.0% 

Second Prior Year First Prior Year 
(2014-15) (201!>-161 

1158 480.00 1 356145.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
1158 480.00 1 356 145.00 

38 616 001.27 45.204 809.83 

0.00 

38 616 001 27 45 204 809.83 

3.0% 3.0% 

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levelsl 
(Line 3 times 1/3):._ _____ .!.:1.~o·.t'-v.,__ ___ _._ _____ _,1.:.:.0'-'%"--------'-----'1.:.:.0'-'•;,.._. ___ __, 

SB. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2013-14) 
Second Prior Year (2014-15) 
First Prior Year (201!>-16) 
Budget Year (2016-17) (Information only) 

Net Change in 
Unrestricted Fund Balance 

(Form01 Section El 
11 587 618.73 

218 162.53 
(219 947.15 

229 866.06 

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met. 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
and the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve 
Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Available reserves will be reduced by any negative 
ending balances In restricted resources In the General Fund. 

'A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to lis participating members. 

Total Unrestricted Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

(Form 01 Obiects 1 OOQ-7999) 

26 490 702.48 
28 548 251 .14 
33 327 919.52 
32 641 519~50 

Deficit Spending Level 
(if Net Change In Unrestricted Fund 

Balance Is neoat1ve else N/A) 
6.0% 
N/A 

0.7% 

Slat us 
I Not Met 

I Met 

l Met 

1a. STANDARD MET- Unrestricted deficit spending, i f any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years. 

Explanation: The totel el(penditures In FY 2013·14 reflect the spending of prior year canyovers which results In deficit spending. 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
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I 
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Santa Barbara County 

2016·17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

SChool District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance 

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than the 
following percentage levels: 

Percentage Level ' District ADA 
1.7% 0 to 300 
1.3% 301 to 1,000 
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000 
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000 
0.3% 400,001 and over 

• Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended reserves for 
economic uncertainties over a three year period. 

District Estimated P·2 ADA (Form A. Lines A6 and C4): Ll ___ ......;:4,.,.3<>2,.8 ___ __. 

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level :l...._ ___ ....:..:1·:=.o•_,v.'------' 

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First. Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2013-14) 

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance ' 
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) 

Original Budget Estlmated/Unaudoted Aduals 
4 338 274.71 5 394 699.65 I 

Beginning Fund Balance 
Variance Level 

(If overesUmaled else N/Al 
N/A 

Status 
I Met I 

Second Prior Year (2014·15) 3,448.487.13 3 807 080.92 I N/A I Met J 
First Prior Year (2015·16) 3 037 618.87 4 o25 243.45 I N/A I Met 
Budget Year (2016-17) (Information only) 3 805.296.30 

• Adjusted beginning balance, Including audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 9791-9795) 

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1 a STANDARD MET • Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three 
years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
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10. CRITERION: Reserves 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts• as 
applied to total expenditures and other financing uses•: 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. Enter district regular ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the 
two subsequent years. 

Percentage Level District ADA 

5% or $66,000 (greater of) 0 to 300 
4% or $66,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000 

3% 1,001 to 30,000 
2% 30,001 to 400,000 
1% 400,001 and over 

• Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the 
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts In the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Then 
Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves Will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted 
resources In the General Fund. 

• Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education 
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand. 

• A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education local Plan Araa (SELPA) 
may exclude from Its expenditures the distribution of funds to Hs participating members. 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2016-17) (2017-18) (20;a-19) 

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Line A4): .._1 ___ ___::4:.>.3:::2;::.5 ___ ---lL-----..:4:,:.3"'2"'5 _____ .._ ___ ..;:4,.,3:.::2=.5 ___ __, 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: IL..._ ___ ~3~%!!.._ ___ .....J.._ ____ __:3~·;.~·------1-----=3~·;.~·----..J 
10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPAI 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists. all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button 
for Item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for Item 2a and for the two subsequent years In Item 2b: Budget Year data are extracted 

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2): 

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 
2 If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds: 

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds 
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

108. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

0.00 I 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted: If not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data are extracted or calculated. 

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Fund 01. objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, line B11) 

2 Plus: Special Education Pass-through 
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b. if Criterion lOA, Line 1 is No) 

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Line 81 plus Line 82) 

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

5. Reserve Standard - by Percent 
(Line 83 times Line 84) 

6. Reserve S1andard - by Amount 
($66,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 

7. District's Reserve Standard 
(Greater of Line BS or Line B6) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1 .o 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016) 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 
!2016-17) (2017·18) 

44 199 395.22 44 735 353.51 

0.00 0.00 

44 199 395.22 44 735 353.51 
3% 3% 

1 325 981.86 1 342 060.61 

0.00 0.00 

1 325 981.86 1 342 060.61 
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2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

0.00 I 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

44 745 48883 

0.00 

44 745 488.83 

3% 

1342 364.66 

o.oo 

1 342 364.66 
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10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Reserve Amounts 
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4): 

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a) 

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic uncertainties 
{Fund 01, Object 9789)(Form MYP, Line E1 b) 

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 

4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources 
{Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000·9999) 
{Form MYP, Line E1d) 

5 Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 

6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 

7. Special Reserve Fund- Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 
{Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 

8 District's Budgeted Reserve Amount 
(Lines C1 thru C7) 

9. District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only) 
(line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3) 

District's Reserve Standard 
(Section 108, Line 7) : 

Status : 

100. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met. 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

0.00 

1 325 982.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 325 982.00 

300% 

1 325 981.86 

Met 

1a. STANDARD MET- Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years 

Explanation: 
{required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/1712016) Page 13 of 27 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

1 342 060.61 

0.00 

0.00 

1 342 060.61 

3.00% 

1 342 060.61 

Met 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 01CS 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12018-19) 

1 342 364.66 

0.00 

0.00 

1 342 364.66 

3.00% 

1 342 364.66 

Met 

Printed: 6/212016 2:39PM 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Cr~erla and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer. 

51. Contingent Liabilities 

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, 
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget? 

1 b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget: 

52. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1 a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures In the budget in excess of one percent of 
the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources? 

No 

No 

1b, If Yes, Identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures In the following fiscal years: 

53. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures 

1 a. Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing 
general fund revenues? 

1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures: 

54. Contingent Revenues 

1 a Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the focal government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
{e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, Identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016) Page 14 of27 
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2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Sctlool District Cr~eria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form01CS 

55. Contributions 

Identify projected conltibuttons from unrestricled resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide 
an explanation If contnbutlons have changed from the prior fiscal year amounls by more than $10,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are 
ongoing or one-time In nature 

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits In either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanallon should include whether transfers 
are ongoing or one-lime In nature. 

Estimate the Impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget. 

SSA. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may impact the General Fund 

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions. enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be extracted. For 
Transfers In and Transfers Out, enter data In the First Prior Year. if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the Budget Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. II Form MYP does not 
exist, enter data in the Budget Year, 1st and 2nd subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for item 1d; all other data will be calculated . 

Description 1 Fiscal Year Projection 

es 0000-1999 ObJect 8980) 1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resourc 
First Prior Year (2015-16) (5 067 874.27 
Budget Year (2016-17) (4 657 602.961 

(4 719922.30 

Amount or Change 

_!410 271.3111 
62 319.34 I 

Percent Change Stetus 

-8 .1% I Met 
1.3% I Met 

I 
I tst Subsequent Year (2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) (4 761 112.37 41 190.07 I 0.9% I Met J 

1b Transfers In, General Fund • 
First PriorY ear (2015-16) 
Budget Year (2016-17) 
1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund • 
First Prior Year (2015-16) 
Budget Year (2016-17) 
1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

1d. Impact of Capital Projects 

576940.00 
6000.00 
6000.00 
6 000.00 

555664.00 
555664.00 
555664.00 
555664.00 

Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget? 

• Include transfers used to cover operating deflctts In either the general fUnd or any other fund 

558. Status of the Districfs Projected Contrihutions, T ransfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d 

(570 940.00)1 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
O.OOJ 

1 a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

-99.0% I Not Met 
0.0% I Met 
0.0% I Met 

0.0% I Met 
0.0% I Met 
0.0% I Met 

No 

1 b NOT MET- The projected transfers in to the general fund have changed by more then the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the 
amount(s) transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-lime In nature. If ongoing, explain the districl's plan, with limelines. for reducing or eliminating the transfers. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

Transfer In the First Prior Year Includes a one-lime transfer from Fund 09 of 5570.940. 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1 0 
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Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

1c. MET- Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

1 d. NO -There are no capital projects that may Impact the general fund operational budget. 

Project Information: 
(required If YES) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
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Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

56. Long-term Commitments 

2016·17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Scl'loot District Criteria and Standards Review 

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments' and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 01CS 

Explain how any Increase in annual payments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. 

' Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations. 

S6A. Identification of the District's Lon a-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button In Item 1 and enter data in all columns of Item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section 

Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 
(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) Yes 

2. If Yes to Item 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment benefits other 
than pensions (OPES); OPEB is disclosed in item S7 A. 

#of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For. 
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) 

Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 15 Debt Service fund 51 taxes 8571,8611-8614 debt service fund 51.object 7433-7434 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not Include OPES): 

TOTAL: 

Tvoe of Commitment I continued) 
Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

Other Long term Commitments (continued) 

Total Annual Payments: 

Prior Year 
(2015-16) 

Annual Payment 
CP& II 

1 235 054 
329 975 

1 565 029 
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2015·16)? 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03117/2016) 

01/1990 ERL Y and 0112990 ERL Y 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

AMual Payment 
CP&n 

1 546 554 
329 975 

1 876 529 
Yes 

Page 17 of 27 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

Annual Payment 
IP&II 

1 060 238 
329 975 

1.390 213 
No 

Principal Balance 
as of July 1, 2016 

11,820,000 

11 820 000 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

Annual Payment 
IP&II 

1 053 420 
329 975 

1 383 395 
No 
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Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S68. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01CS 

1a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have Increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years Explain how the Increase In annual payments Will be 
funded 

Explanatlon: 
(required If Yes 

to increase In total 
annual payments) 

General Obligation Bonds are funded through !he tax rolls controlled by the county assessor and tax collections. 

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button In Item 1; if Yes, an explanation Is required In Hem 2. 

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end or the commitment period, or are they one-time sources? 

No 

2 

No· Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments. 

Explanation: 
(required It Yes) 

Caliromia Dept or Education 
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File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016) Page 18 or 27 Printed: 61212016 2:39 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

S7. Unfunded liabilities 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the annual 
required contribution; and Indicate how the obligation Is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.) 

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-Insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; idenllfy or estimate the 
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.). 

57 A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB) 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data In all other applicable Items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line 5b. 

1. Does your district provide postemployment benefits other 
than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) 

2. For the dis1rict's OPEB: 
a. Are they lifetime benefits? 

b. Do benefits continue past age 65? 

Yes 

No 

No 

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward 
their own benefits: 

3. a Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Actuarial 

Self-Insurance Fund Governmental Fund b Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB In a self-insurance or 
governmental fund 1,893,4491 

4. OPEB Liabilities 
a OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 
c. Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an 

actuarial valuation? 
d. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation 

5. OPEB Contributions 
a OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per 

actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement 
Method 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums 
paid to a self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go• amount) 
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016) 

5 423 421 .00 
5 257 739.00 

Actuarial 
Mav 02 2015 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

603 373.00 

327058.56 
308 136.00 

36 

Page 19 of27 

Data must be entered. 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) (2018-19) 

603 373.00 603 373.00 

327 058.56 327 058.56 
308 136.00 308 136.00 

36 36 
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Santa Barbara County School District Cr~eria and Standards Review 

578. Identification of the District's Unfunded Uablllty for Self-Insurance Programs 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button In Item 1 and enter data In all other applicable items; there are no extractions In this section. 

Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation, 
employee health and welfare. or property and liability? (Do not Include OPEB. which is 
covered in Section S7 A) (If No, skip items 2-4) 

No 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01CS 

2. Describe each self-Insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach. basis for valuation (district's estimate or 
actuarial). and date of the valuation: 

3 Self-Insurance Liabilities 
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 
b. Unfunded liability for self-Insurance programs 

4. Self-Insurance Contributions 
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-Insurance programs 
b. Amoun1 contributed (funded) for self-Insurance programs 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 03/17/2016) 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 
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1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 
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S8. Status of Labor Agreements 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements. as well as new commttments Jl(Ovlded as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and 
Include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and Including all compensation). For ne\v agreements, Indicate the date of the required board meeting Compare the 
increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years, 

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoptlon, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, Including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the 
county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its Impact on the operating budget. 

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards. and may provide written comments to the president of the 
district governing board and superintendent. 

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements -Certificated (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section. 

Number of certificated (non-management) 
lull-time-equivalent (FTE) positions 

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 

No 

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7 

15-16 settled at May 11, 2016 board meeting for six percent salary schedule increase, plus one-time 2% off schedule. Cost Included In the estimated 
aCiuats and the ongoing salary scheduetlncrease Is Included In the 16-17 budget. 

Negotiations Settled 
2a Per Government Code Section 354 7.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code SeCiion 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified 
by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

It Yes, dale of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 
to meet the costs of the agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4 Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: .__ _______ _, 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 
or 

Multiyear Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopenef ') 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

End Date: 

Identify lhe source of fund ing that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

California Dept of Education 
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1st Subsequent Year 
(2017·18) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 
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Negotiations No! Seltled 

6. Cost of a one percent increase In salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included In the budget and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior year 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

No 

168.661 I 

2 434 687 

100% sinole/80% 2~llarty/famlly 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017·18) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

No 

2.434 687 

100% sln1Jie/80o/o 2·p.artylfamily_ 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01CS 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

No 
2 434 687 

100% slnole/80% 2-oartvlfamlly 

I 

Certificated (Non-management) Prtor Year Settlements 

Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget? 

If Yes, amount of new costs Included In the budget and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

15-16 sala::h lncre-a-se- 6•-*'+1-------------..-------------, 

The Costs for the 15-16 Settlement apptoved at the May 11 , 2016 board meeting are Included In the estimated actuals and the ongoing cost in the 
budget and subsequent years. 

Certificated (Non-m anagement) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments Included In the budget and MYPs? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition Included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Are addnional H&W benefits for those laid·off or retired 
employees Included In the budget and MYPs? 

Certificated (Non-management) • Other 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 

12016-171 12017- 18} 

Yes Yes 

226 243 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 

(2016-17) (2017-18) 

Yes Yes 

Yes Yes 

List other significant contract changes and the cost Impact of each change (i.e .. class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1 0 
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2nd Subsequent Year 

12016-19) 

Yes 

226 243 226 243 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

Yes 

Yes 
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S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements -Classified (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data Items; there are no extractions in this section 

Number of classified (non-management) 
FTE positions 

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, and tne corresponding public disClosure documents 
have been flied with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 

No 

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations Including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7. 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01CS 

15-16 negotlalton seUied, board approval at the May 11, 2016 board meeting for the me too provisons due to the certificated settlement for six percent. 
The15-16 Classified salary schedule is increased 6% from the 14-15 schedule. In addtlon a one-time 2% off schedule will be paid. Previously the 
classified had settled for 3%. Retros will be paid on the June 30 payroll. 

Nego!latlons Settled 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure 

board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified 
by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 
to meet the costs of the agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement Included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

%change In salary schedule from prior year 
or 

Multiyear Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener'') 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

End Date: '----------' 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

Identity the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Not Seltled 

6. Cost of a one percent Increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount Included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1 0 
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Budget Year 
1201s-1n 
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62,648 1 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 
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Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes Included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements 
Are any new costs from pr1or year settlements included in the budget? 

If Yes, amount of new costs Included In the budget and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Budget Year 
12016-171 

No 

1122 741 

~gle/80% 2-oar:ty(famllv 

Yes 

1st Subsequent Year 
12017-181 

No 
1 122 741 

100% sin.gle/80% 2-oartvnamilv 

42 69260 0000000 
FonmOtCS 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12018-191 

No 
1122 741 

100% sinale/80% 2-oartvnamllv 

The On going cost of the 15-16 settlement approved at the May tt , 2016 board meeting for salary $Chedule Increase to six percent above the 14-15 
schedule is Included in the budget and subsequent years. 

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments Included In the budget and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3 Percent change In step & column over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included In the budget and MYPs? 

2 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-ott or retired 
employees included in the budget and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management) - Other 

Budget Year 
12016-Hl 

Yes 

Budget Year 
(2018-17} 

No 

Yes 

1st Subsequent Year 
12017-181 

Yes 
83677 

1st Subsequent Year 
!2017-18) 

No 

Yes 

list other significant contract changes and the cost Impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc .): 

California Dept of Education 
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2nd Subsequent Year 
12018-19) 

Yes 

86377 83 677 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12018-19) 

No 

Yes 

Printed: 6/2/2016 2:39 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

SSC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements- Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section 

Number of management, supervisor, and 
confidential FTE positions 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, complete question 2. 

No 

42 69260 0000000 
Form 01CS 

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4. 

If nta. skip the remainder of Section sac. 
Neao!la!lons Settled 

2. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections {MYPs)? 

Neao!lal!ons Not Settled 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

3 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benellts 

4 Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes Included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benelns 
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included In the budget and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step and column adjustments 
3. Percent change In step & column over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

Are costs of other benefits Included in the budget and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of other benefits 
3. Percent change in cost ot other benefits over prior year 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File: cs·a (Rev 03/17/2016) 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

Budget Year 
(2016·1D 

Budget Year 
12016-171 

Yes 

42,724 1 

637 430 
100% & new emolovee 80/20 

Budget Year 
{2016-17} 

Yes 
31 612 

0.0% 

Budget Year 
(2016·17) 

Yes 

7800 
0.0% 

Page 25 of 27 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017- 18) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-181 

tst Subsequent Year 
12017-181 

Yes 
637 430 

100% & ne emolovee 80/20 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

Yes 
31 612 

0.0% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

Yes 
7800 

0.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2016-19) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12016-191 

Yes 
637 430 

100% & new emolovee 80/20 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2016-19} 

Yes 
31612 

0.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2016-19} 

7800 
0.0% 

Printed: 6/2/2016 2:39PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

S9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Confirm that the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year 

DATA ENTRY: Cliclt the eppropnate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2 

1 Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or approve an update to the LCAP effect1ve for the budget yeat? 

2. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update to the LCAP 

S10. LCAP Expenditures 

Confirm that the schOOl district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to Implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button. 

Does the school district's budget Include the expenditures necessary to Implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described 
In the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template. Section 3: Actions, Servicas and Expenditures? 

California Dept of Education 
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Yes 

42 69260 0000000 
Form01CS 

Jun 14, 2015 

Yes 

Printed: 61212016 2:59PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69260 0000000 

Form 01CS 

The following fiscal Indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but 
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1through A9 except Item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2. 

A 1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a 
negative cash balance in the general fund? 

A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the 
enrollment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No) 

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's 
enrollment, either In the prior fiscal year or budget year? 

AS. Has the dlsirict entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget 
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that 
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

AS. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 
retired employees? 

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county off'rce system? 

AS. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education 
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes. provide copies to the county office of education) 

A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business 
official positions within the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for additional fiscal Indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment 

Comments: 
(optional) 

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016 1 0 
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No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

Yes 

Printed: 6/212016 2:39PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Budget 

Workers' Compensation Certification 

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS 

42 69260 0000000 
Form CC 

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self­
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information 
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The 
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has 
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims. 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 

( _ ) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code 
Section 42141(a): 

Total liabilities actuarially determined: 
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: 
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: 

( 1S_) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims 
through a JPA, and offers the following information: 
Santa Barbara County SIPE 

( _ ) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims. 

$ _____ _ 
$ _____ _ 
$ ____ 0=-:..0.:::.;:0o..... 

Signed ____________ _ Date of Meeting: ______ _ 

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required) 

For additional information on this certification, please contact: 

Name: Karen Paparella 

Title: Interim Director, Fiscal Services 

Telephone: (805) 938-8915 

E-mail: kpaparella@orcutt-schools.net 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: cc (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/2/2016 9:48AM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2016-17 Budget 
School District Certification 

42 69260 0000000 
Form CB 

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT: 
July 1, 2016 Budget Adoption 

Insert "X" in applicable boxes: 

W This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures 
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that 
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the 
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and 
52062. 

w If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum 
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with 
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code 
Section 42127. 

Budget available for inspection at: 

Place: Orcutt Union School District 
Date: June 03 2016 

Adoption Date: -=J-=u:..:.ne::....:..14..:.L.:2::.::0c..:.1-=.5 _________ _ 

Signed: _______________ _ 

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required) 

Public Hearing: 

Place: Orcutt Union School District 
Date: June 08 2016 
Time: 06:45 PM 

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports: 

Name: Karen Paparella Telephone: (805) 938-8915 

Title: Interim Director, Fiscal Services E-mail: kpaparella@orcutt-schools.net 

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review 
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal 
indicators that are ''Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be 
carefully reviewed. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met 
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the 

standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X 
fiscal years. 

California Dept of Education 

Not 
Met 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/12/2016) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/2/2016 3:01 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2016-17 Budget 
School District Certification 

42 69260 0000000 
Form CB 

Not 
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met 

2 Enrollment 

3 ADA to Enrollment 

4 Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) 

5 Salaries and Benefits 

6a Other Revenues 

6b Other Expenditures 

7 Ongoing and Major 
Maintenance Account 

8 Deficit Spending 

9 Fund Balance 

10 Reserves 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
S1 Contingent Liabilities 

S2 Using One-time Revenues 
to Fund Ongoing 
Expenditures 

S3 Using Ongoing Revenues 
to Fund One-time 
Expenditures 

S4 Contingent Revenues 

S5 Contributions 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/12/2016) 

Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard 
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X 
years. 

Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with 
X historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected change in LCFF is within the standard for the budget and 
two subsequent fiscal years. X 

Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total 
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical 
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

X 

Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other 
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent 
fiscal years. 

X 

Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and 
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget 
and two subsequent fiscal years. 

X 

If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major 
maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is X 
included in the budget. 

Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard 
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X 

Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been 
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X 
three fiscal years. 

Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic 
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X 
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

No Yes 
Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program 
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X 
budget? 

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one 
percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X 
one-time resources? 

Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are 
funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X 

Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal 
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special 

X legislation, or other definitive act (e.g ., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources. or 
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits, 
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X 
subsequent fiscal years? 

Page 2 of4 Printed: 6/2/2016 3:01 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2016-17 Budget 
School District Certification 

42 69260 0000000 
Form CB 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes 
S6 Long-term Commitments 

S?a Postemployment Benefits 
Other than Pensions 

S7b Other Self-insurance 
Benefits 

sa Status of Labor 

Agreements 

S9 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

S10 LCAP Expenditures 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 
A1 Negative Cash Flow 

A2 Independent Position 
Control 

A3 Declining Enrollment 

A4 New Charter Schools 
Impacting District 
Enrollment 

AS Salary Increases Exceed 
COLA 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/1212016) 

Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt 
X agreements? . If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent 

fiscal years increased over prior year's (2015-16) annual 
payment? 

X 

Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than 
pensions (OPES)? X 

. If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X . If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X . If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X 
Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers' 
compensation)? X 

Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for: . Certificated? (Section SaA, Line 1) X . Classified? (Section sa a, Line 1) X . Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section SaC, Line 1) X . Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or 
approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X 

• Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update 
to the LCAP: Jun 14,2015 

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary 
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described 
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X 
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures? 

No Yes 
Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget 
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X 

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 
X 

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget 
year? X 

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are 
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or X 
budget year? 

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the 
budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in 
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X 
funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Page 3 of4 Printed: 6/212016 3:01 PM 



Orcutt Union Elementary 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2016-17 Budget 
School District Certification 

42 69260 0000000 
Form CB 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes 
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits 

A7 Independent Financial 
System 

AS Fiscal Distress Reports 

A9 Change of CBO or 
Superintendent 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/12/2016) 

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health 
X benefits for current or retired employees? 

Is the district's financial system independent from the county office 
X system? 

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, 
X provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). 

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief 
X business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? 

Page 4 of4 Printed: 6/2/2016 3:01 PM 



Appendix 
School District Budgets are Not Static Documents 

California school district revenues and expenditures are subject to constant change, School district budgets 
are not static documents, but instead are constantly being revised to respond to decisions at the state and federal 
level, as well as to the expenditure needs of the local agency. 

Acceptance of the constant revision in district numbers is one of the biggest challenges in understanding of a 
local agency budget. Yesterday's numbers are not today's numbers, and it almost seems as if someone is 
making up the statistics. But while there is a base cost of services, school districts operate on such a narrow 
income margin that even a small swing in revenues or costs can have a major impact on local agency decisions. 

School district budgets are initially adopted in June of each year, but the changes in revenue and expense 
occur often during the year. The cycle of budget changes, however, has some rhythm so that it is possible 
to identify by month the most significant budget change dates. 

CYCLE OF BUDGET CHANGES 

Adoption of the state budget that determines the marginal change in school district 
Early July or August revenues. In many cases it is the marginal revenue that has the most significant 

impact on the district expenses. Districts must revise their budget within 45 days 
after the adoption of the State budget. 

Recording of prior-year estimated actual expenses and determination ofthe estimated 
Early August current-year beginning balance. 

Receipt of the ce1tification of income that the district will receive for district categorical 
Fall Months programs- both continuing and new. Until the certifications are received, 

categoricaJ or restricted - expenditures are based on projections of income only. 

Late Summer, Conclusions of the district's collective bargaining agreement and determination of the 
Fall, or Winter final compensation amounts for direct employees. 

Presentation to the Governing Board of the First Interim Report, which reflects district 
Early January income and expense to October 31 and a projection of income and expense for the 

balance of the year. 

September, October, Calculation and recalculation of district ADA projections for the determination of 
January and Spring current-year LCFF income. Income is determined based on the average attendance of 

students until the Second Principal Apportionment, which is about the early part of 
April. ADA fluctuations can have a dramatic impact on district income. 

March Presentation to the Governing Board of the Second Interim Report, which reflects 
District income and expense to January 3 1, and a projection of income and expense 

These are just some of the important budget change points during a typical school year. Note that most of the 
list does not even include changes in the cost of district materials or supplies. A district budget must also be 
constantly revised to reflect the change from estimated to actual cost for goods and services. School district 
budgets, just like a home budget, must be revised to reflect updated expenditures on everything from the cost of 
accounting services to the cost of worker's compensation, from the cost of air conditioning to the cost of video 
machine repairs. 

Accurate school district budgeting is a never-ending process. 



Appendix 
Budget Timelines and Decision Making Points 

There are numerous opportunities for the public to interact with the school district regarding the development 
of the school district's budget. The fo llowing identifies the critical developmental steps in: 

• Budget development calendar 
• Budget monitoring cycles 
• Closing and auditing prior year revenues and expense 

Budget Development Calendar 

The process of developing the budget begins with a draft budget calendar. The draft Calendar 
December is reviewed and finalized by staff for presentation to the Board of Education for adoption in 

January. The calendar will list each ofthe incremental steps in the sequence of budget 
development. 

The Governor's proposed State Budget is released on January 10 of each year, and a discussion 
January regarding the impact on the district is reviewed and highlighted with the Board of Education 

shortly thereafter. 

February During these two months, the early guides regarding budget development are completed, and 
&March planning documents for district staff are distributed and then returned to the district office. 

Developmen~ ofthe first preliminary budget is in the works. Board of Education priorities are 
April considered for inclusion in the preliminary budget and potential expansions or reductions in 

program and personnel are completed. 

In May, the Governor releases his "May Revise" with his proposed amendments for the 
May development of the subsequent year's budget for the State of California. The characteristics 

of the May Revise and its impact on public education are an important guide for determining 
the direction of the following year' s fiscal options. The district Governing Board will continue 
to evaluate the proposed budget for the coming fiscal year. 

June The budget is adopted prior to July 1 of each year. 

In accordance with the State Constitution, the State Budget is adopted, and the process of the 
closing the district's books on the prior fiscal year's revenues and expenditures begins. These 

July two actions-establishment of prior-year revenues, expenses, and the district's ending balance, 
and the adoption of the State' s final support levels for public education-are important steps in 
development of the final district expenditure plan. 

In accord with State Jaw, the district must amend its adopted budget to reflect the State of 
California' s actions within 45 days after the Governor' s signature on the State Budget. This 
revision is an important step in determining the final expenditure plans for the coming fiscal 
year. Concurrently, the county superintendent's review and comments on the proposed budget 
are received by the district, and if the actions of the local agency have been disapproved by 
the county superintendent, additional review steps must be taken in the budget development. 

August 
An important step in the development of the final budget is an update on the beginning fund 
balances to reflect the unaudited actuals from the closeout of the prior fiscal year that ended on 
June 30. This beginning balance, along with the revised revenues as adopted in the Governor's 
final budget, create the financial characteristics of the expenditure plan of the coming fiscal 
year. 



BUDGET MONITORING CYCLES 

October 

January 

March 

Closing and 
A uditing the 
Prior Fiscal Year 

July/August 

December 

There are two points during the fiscal year when the local agency reviews the revenues 
and expenditures to date. The First Interim Report covers the district' s expenditures 
through October 31, and provides projections of revenues and expenses for the balance 
of the fiscal year. 

The Governing Board receives the First lnterim Report in public session and reaches 
a conclusion as to whether its fiscal condition is positive, qualified or negative. The 
Interim Report will reflect the projected ending balance of the district for the current 
fiscal year based upon actual revenues and expenditures through October 31 and 
estimated actuals for the balance of the fiscal year. 

The Second Interim Report reflects actual revenues and expenditures through January 
of each year and also projects revenues and expenses through the balance of the fiscal 
year. 

The Governing Board receives the Second Interim Report and again much reach 
conclusions as to whether the district has a positive, qualified or negative cettification. 
This is the final interim review of the district' s revenues and expenditures unless the 
Governing Board concludes that a "Third Interim Report" would also be helpful to the 
Board of Education. 

The Governing Board must also take actions to close the prior fiscal year and to review 
the district' s revenues and expenditures. 

During the summer months, the district's staff closes the books for the prior fiscal year 
and develops estimated actual revenues and expense for each of the district accounts. In 
October the final balances are reported to the State of California as part of an annual 
budget report. 

The Governing Board additionally appoints and independent auditor to review the prior 
year' s revenues and expenditures to develop the annual audit report and to fulfill 
obligations that are imposed on school district by an audit guide released by the 
California State Controller. In Apri l, independent auditors begin their preliminary work 
on the annual audit and generally complete their work by the fall months. On or prior 
to December 15, the audit report is received by the Governing Board and any concerns 
either as part of the financial review or as part of the management notations are 
highlighted by the district's independent auditor. 

Copies of the district' s budget materials are available to the public for review. The entire district budget, interim 
reports, and audit reports are available from the district business office, and are also available to the public at the 
time they are being considered by the Board of Education. 




